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Determination of Filing Fee Form 
Note: This form is self-calculating, with defaults of -0- and " NO" in box #1 and #2. Please adjust according if you print this form and enter 
information manually. 

FEE REQUIREMENT: As provided by 2-7-514, MCA, each local government required to have an audit under 2-7-503, MCA, shall pay an annual fil ing fee 

to the department; the fee schedule shall be based upon the local government 's annual revenue amounts. Administrative Rule 2.4.402 defines 
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AUDIT REQUIREMENT: As provided by 2-7-503, MCA, each local government receiving revenue or financial assistance in excess of $750,000, 

regardless of the source of revenue or financial assistance, shall have an audit. "Financia l Assistance" is defined as including assistance provided by a 

federal, state, or local government entity in the form of loans and loan guarantees. 
Part II - Determination of Audit Requirement. Loan proceeds received in the fisca l year that were used to refinance (payoff) existing debt wi ll not be 
considered as "Financial Assistance" when determining the current audit requirement. 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - PAGE 16 (STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES} 

Total Revenues 

Other Financing Sources - Proceeds from Sa le of Capital Assets 

Special and/or Extraordinary Items (Revenues only) 
llJ!ll'll!!ll!ll!I~"""' 

Non-Operating Revenues: (Do not include Gain on Sale of 

Capita l Assets) 

Taxes/ Assessments 

Licenses/Permits 

Intergovernmental Revenues 

Interest Revenues 

Other Non-operating Revenues not included above 

Capital Contributions 

Special and/or Extraordinary Items (Revenues only) 
IJJ!lll!ll!!!lllltll! 

Total Additions to Pension & Private Purpose Trust Funds Only 

Total Revenues for Calculation of Filing Fee 

2,493,481. 77 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

387,979.64 Filing Fee Owed $1700.00 
22,334.26 

0.00 

0.00 

If total revenues are equal to or less than $750,000, no fi ling fee is 
required to be pa id. However, your entity may be subject t o audit 

requirements. 

Review Part II below to determine if there is an audit requirement. 
Manually subt ract proceeds of debt received to refinance an existing 
debt to exclude from audit determinat ion . 

If total revenues plus adjusted debt proceeds exceeds $750,000, you r 
entity w ill be su bject to audit requirements. 

Part II - Determination of Audit Requirement w/ No Filing Fee 
Add: Proceeds from Debt provided by a Federa l agency, a State 

agency or another local government: 

Governmental Funds (fro m Statement of Revenues, 

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Page 16) 
Proceeds from General Long-Term Debt) 
rlUJ.111~\dlY ruuu::t \llUlll .:> Ldlt:::lllt:::lll UI Ld::>ll r 1uw;:,, I Vl dJUI 

& Non-Major Enterprise Funds (Page 20) Proceeds from 

Manually subtract debt proceeds received from non­

governmental financial institutions {banks, savings & loans) included 

above (Enter as a negative} 

Subtotal - Proceeds received from Debt 

Manually subtract amount of proceeds received from 

governments used to refinance existing debt. (Enter as a negative} 

Total Adjusted Debt Proceeds 

Total Revenues+ Total Adjusted Debt Proceeds 

Box#2 

0.00 

0.00 

Audit Required? YES 

0.00 

$0.00 

$5,416,942.26 

If this amount is in excess of $750,000, you are required to have 

an audit for the fiscal year. 
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MAYOR 
Joe Purcell 

fjfre ~of, 

HARDIN 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

Rock Massine 

FINANCE OFFICER/ CITY CLERK 
Michelle Dyckman 

To the City Council and Citizens of the CITY of HARDIN, MONTANA: 

The Annual Financial Report of the City of Hardin, Montana for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2018 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness 
and fairness of the presentation, including disclosures, rests with the management. To the best 
of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and rep01ted 
in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the 
various funds of the City. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an 
understanding of the city's financial activities have been included. 

The Annual Financial Report is presented in three sections: introductory, financial, and 
statistical. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, and the list of elected 
officials and its principal officers. The financial section includes the Management's Discussion 
and Analysis (MD&A), the basic financial statements and the required supplementary 
information and other supplemental information. The MD&A provides a nanative introduction, 
overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. The MD&A complements this letter of 
transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it. 

This report includes all funds of the government. The government provides a full range of 
services. These services include fire protection, construction and maintenance of streets and 
infrastructure, planning and zoning, water, wastewater, solid waste services and general 
administrative services. 

Governments are a sector that continues to face challenges. Prudent management of this fragile 
situation is vital to help support any sort of recovery. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

The management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control 
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the City are protected from loss, theft or misuse 
and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of :financial 
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal control 
structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the financial 
statements are free of any material misstatements. 

Independent Audit 

The state of Montana requires an annual audit of the books of accounts, financial records, and 
transactions of all administrative departments of the City by an independent certified accountant. 
It is the belief of the City Council and Executive staff that an annual audit assures a higher level 
of financial management and fiscal responsibility. 

City of Hardin 406 N Cheyenne Hardin MT 59034 Phone (406) 665-9293 Fax (406) 665-2719 
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The City of Hardin incorporated in 1911. The City established a council-mayor form of 
government. We have six aldermen elected from three wards on an overlapping, four-year term. 
The mayor is elected at large for a four-year term also. The City Council is the legislative and 
policy-making body of the City and is responsible for the performance of all duties and 
obligations imposed upon the City by City ordinance and State law. 

The nature and extent of the mayor's executive powers and duties are set forth rather specifically 
by law (7-4-43 , MCA), In this statutory form, the mayor as chief-executive is obliged and 
empowered to enforce state law and local ordinances and has the responsibility of carrying out 
and administering the policies and resolutions adopted by the council. Additionally, and unlike 
the national and state models of government, the mayor serves as the presiding officer of the city 
council and may take part in council discussions but may cast a vote only to break tie votes of 
the council. However, the mayor does enjoy veto power with respect to the ordinances adopted 
by the council. An executive veto is subject to a two-thirds override vote by the council. 

City Services 

The City provides a full range of services. The public safety function includes fire protection 
as well as the building inspection and code enforcement functions. The animal control 
department is a public health function. The public works functions include street construction 
and maintenance, water and wastewater utilities, and solid waste collection and disposal. We 
also are developing an industrial park and want to entice industries here to help sustain and 
stimulate our community. 

Long-term financial planning 

The City of Hardin adopted a Capital Improvement Program that serves as its planning document 
to ensure that its facilities, equipment, and infrastructure are well maintained and operating in peak 
condition. Under the guidance of the City Council, this process gives the City of Hardin the ability 
to plan for its capital needs and allocate sho1t- and long-term resources appropriately. As part of this 
process, the government identifies and quantifies the operational costs associated with its capital 
projects and budgets resources accordingly. 

Annual Budget 

The Annual Budget provides the foundation for the City's financial planning and control. The City 
Council is required to hold public hearings on the proposed budget with the final budget 
approved and adopted by resolution by the later of the first Thursday in September or 30 days 
from the receipt of the Certified Taxable Value from the Montana Department of Revenue. 

Acknowledgements 

The preparation of this rep01t would not have been possible without the leadership and support 
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of the governing body of the City of Hardin, as well as the entire administrative staff. We wish 
to thank all departments for their assistance in providing the data necessary to prepare this rep01t. 
Credit is also due to the Council for their unfailing support for maintaining the highest standards 
of professionalism in the management of the City of Hardin' s finances. 

Res 0. submitted, 

~ ~~ 
Michelle Dyckman 
Finance Officer 
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City of Hardin 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2018 

As management of the City of Hardin, Montana (the City), we offer readers of the City' s financial statements 
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. 
Readers are encouraged to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the basic financial 
statements contained in the main body of the report, to enhance their understanding of the City's financial 
performance. 

The annual repo1t consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities provide info1mation about the activities of the government as a whole and present a longer-term 
view of the finances. For governmental activities, fund statements tell how these services were financed in the 
sho1t term, as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also repo1t the government's 
operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the most 
significant funds. The remaining statements provide financial information about activities for which the 
government acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of those outside of the government. 

Financial Highlights 
The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most 
recent fiscal year by $11,542,684 (net position). Of this amount, $2,302,040 is the Net Investment in Capital 
Assets, $7,616,630 is Restricted, $1,713,425 is non-spendable, and ($89,411) represents unrestricted net 
position, which would be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 
The City's total net position decreased $511 ,853 over the prior fiscal year mainly due to the delinquency of 
a principal payment due on the Tax Increment Revenue Bond. 

• At the close of the current fiscal year, the City's governmental funds reported combined fund balances of 
$2,977,075, an increase of$239,163 in comparison with the prior year. 
At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $615,012, or 
approximately 37% of the General Fund 's total fund balance of$1,666,074. 
At the end of the current fiscal year, the total of the committed, assigned, and unassigned components of 
fund balance for the General Fund was $695,012 or 56% of total General Fund expenditures. 
The City's total debt increased by $738,873 during the current fiscal year. Key factors in the change include: 

o The Tax Increment Revenue Bond's principal balance remained the same and interest payable 
increased $994,873. 

o Payments of principal on revenue bonds for water, wastewater, and landfill was $256,000. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis Repo1t is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic 
financial statements. The City's basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) Government-Wide 
Financial Statements, 2) Fund Financial Statements, and 3) the Notes to the Financial Statements. This report 
also includes supplementary information intended to furnish additional detail to support the basic financial 
statements themselves. 

Government-wide Financial Statements: 
The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City' s 
finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. 
These statements report financial information for the City as a whole except for the fiduciary funds. The Fire 
Depaitment Relief Association (FORA) is reported in the fiduciary fund financial statements. 
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City of Hardin 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2018 

The Statement of Net Position includes all assets plus deferred outflows ofresources, less liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources, equaling Net Position. The Statement of Activities presents revenue and expense 
information showing how the city's net position changed during the year. Over time, increases or decreases to 
the City' s net position serve as a useful indicator of whether the City's financial position is improving or 
deteriorating. 

All changes to net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, 
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenditures are reported in this statement for 
some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g. uncollected taxes and earned but 
unused vacation leave). 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities distinguishes between the following activities: 
• Governmental Activities - much of the City' s basic services are repotted here, including general 

administration, public safety, public works, public health, culture and recreation, and community 
development. Property taxes, state entitlement distributions, prope1ty assessments, and state and federal 
grants finance most of the costs of these activities . 

• Business-type Activities - the City charges a fee to customers to recover the cost of certain services provided. 
The City's water, wastewater, solid waste, and landfill activities are repo1ted here. 

The government-wide financial statements and fiduciary fund statements report using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting generally including the elimination of internal service 
activity between or within funds. Separate columns are used to present governmental and business-type activities 
and the component unit. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when the related 
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Prope1ty taxes are recognized in the year for 
which they are levied while grants are recognized when grantor eligibility requirements are met. Net Position is 
used as a practical measure of economic resources and the operating statement includes all transactions and 
events that increased or decreased Net Position. Depreciation is charged as an expense against current operations 
and accumulated depreciation is reported on the Statement of Net Position. 

The Statement of Activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues directly 
connected with the functional program. Expenses which are not directly related to a function, indirect expenses, 
are not charges to a function. Program revenues include (1) charges for services such as snow removal, weed 
spraying or removal, water, sewer, garbage and landfill fees and (2) operating grants that are restricted to a 
particular functional program. Prope1ty taxes, special assessments and other revenue sources not properly 
included with program revenue are reported as general revenues. 

Discretely Presented Component Unit-Two Rivers Authority 
The criteria for including organizations as component units within the City's reporting entity is set forth in 
Section 2100 of the GASB "Codification of Government Accounting and Financial Rep01ting Standards." The 
basic criteria include appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, as well as the City's 
ability to impose its will on that organization, or the potential for the organization to provide specific financial 
benefit to, or impose specific financial burdens on the City. Based on those criteria the City has determined that 
the Two Rivers Authority is a component unit of the City. Therefore, the financial statements of the reporting 
entity include those of the City (the primary government) along with the Two Rivers Trade Po11 Authority herein 
referred to as Two Rivers Authority (a discretely presented component unit) which is discretely presented. 
Questions regarding Two Rivers Authority should be directed to Jeff McDowell, Two Rivers Authority, PO Box 
324, Hardin, MT 59034-0324. 
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Fund Financial Statements 

City of Hardin 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2018 

Fund financial statements provide information on the City's major governmental funds and a combined column 
for all other non-major funds, and major proprietary funds and all non-major proprietary funds combined in one 
column. Since the resources in the fiduciary funds cannot be used for City operations, they are not included in 
the City-wide statements. 

Governmental Funds 
Governmental fund financial statements are repo1ted using the current financial resources measurement focus 
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are both measurable and 
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon 
enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. The City considers tax revenue to be available if collected within 60 
days of the end of the fiscal period. Revenues from federal, state and other grants designated for payment of 
specific City expenditures is recognized when the related expenditures are incurred; accordingly, when such 
funds are received, they are reported as deferred revenues until earned. Expenditures are recognized when the 
liability is incurred, except for claims, compensated absences and interest on long-term debt which are recorded 
when normal ly expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. Payments of long-term 
debt principal are reported as expenditures when paid. Capital asset purchases are recorded as functional 
expenditures and depreciation is not recognized. 

Nonexchange transactions, in which the City receives value without directly giving equal value in return, include 
property taxes, grants and donations. Revenues from property taxes are recognized in the period for which the 
taxes are levied. Revenues from grants and donations are recognized when all eligibility requirements imposed 
by the provider have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify whether 
resources are required to be used for the year when use is first permitted, matching requirements and expenditure 
requirements in which the resources are provided to the City on a reimbursement basis. On the modified accrual 
basis, revenues from nonexchange transactions must also be available before they can be recognized . 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34 requires that the General Fund be 
reported as a major fund. GASB Statement No. 54 requires that funds with similar revenue restrictions to the 
General fund be combined in the General fund. The funds are combined into one General fund. All other 
governmental funds that exceed I 0% of total governmental fund assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures are 
reported as major funds. The City repo1ts the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City and accounts for all revenues 
and expenditures of the City not encompassed within other funds. All general tax revenues and other receipts 
that are not allocated by Jaw or contractual agreement to some other fund are accounted for in this fund. 
General operating expenditures and the capital improvement costs that are not paid through other funds are 
paid from the General Fund. 

Street Maintenance Fund - This fund accounts for the revenues and expenditures of the City's Street 
Maintenance District. Fees collected from taxpayers are used for the maintenance of the City's streets and 
right-of-ways within this district. 

TIFD -The Tax Increment Financing District (TIFD) fund accounts for revenues and costs to make 
payments on the revenue bond, which was used to improve the Industrial Park. 
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SID 120 Fund - The Special Improvement District 120 fund accounts for the costs and revenues associated 
with the construction of streets, curbs and gutters for the area of the City identified in the Wagner 
Subdivision. 

SID 121 Fund - The Special Improvement District 121 fund accounts for costs and revenues associated 
with the construction of streets, curbs and gutters for the area of the City identified in the Westlich-Heimat 
Subdivision. 

Proprietary Funds 
Enterprise funds - These business-type funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating 
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering 
goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of 
the Water; Sewer; Solid Waste-Collection and Landfill funds are charges to customers for sales and services. 
Proprietary funds are repo11ed using the full-accrual basis of accounting. 

The Proprietary funds also recognize as operating revenue, the portion of fees intended to recover cost of new 
construction to the system. The operating expenses for enterprise funds include cost of sales and services, 
administration expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenue and expenditures not meeting this 
definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. The City reports the following major enterprise 
funds: 

Water Fund-An enterprise fund that accounts for the activities of the City's water treatment and distribution 
operations. 

Sewer Fund - An enterprise fund that accounts for the activities of the City's sewer collection and treatment 
operations. 

Solid Waste Fund - An enterprise fund that accounts for the activities of the City's solid waste system 
composed of garbage collection services and landfill operations. The City maintains two separate funds 
(Collection and Landfill) to account for the activities of this fund. Detailed information regarding each of 
these funds is included in the Supplementary Information section of this repo11. 

Fiduciary Funds 
The fiduciary fund statements report uses the economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses and benefits are recognized when the related 
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized in the year for 
which they are levied while contributions and grants are recognized when grantor eligibility requirements are 
met. 

Agency Funds - Agency Funds generally are used to account for assets that the City holds in the payroll and 
claims clearing funds. Cash is held for warrants which were written but have not been paid by the bank. The 
City's clearing funds are not rep011ed on the fiduciary fund statements. In addition to clearing funds, the City 
maintains an agency fund for the City Cow1 which is used to account for the collection, holding and 
reimbursement of cou11 bonds. The Fire Depa11ment Relief Association (FDRA) is used to account for assets 
held by the City in a trustee capacity. Agency funds do not report a measurement focus as they do not report 
operations. 

Notes to the financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 
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Other Information: In addition to the basic financial statement and the accompanying notes, this repo1t also 
presents ce1tain Required Supplementary Information (RSI) concerning the City's obligation to provide Other 
Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) benefits to its employees as well as its proportionate share of Net Pension 
Liability in the State of Montana's Public Employee's Retirement System, schedules relating to pensions, and 
Budget and Actual Schedules. 

THE CITY of HARDIN AS A WHOLE - - GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

Net Position over time may serve as a useful indicator of a government' s financial position. The assets and 
deferred outflows of the City exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows at the close of the year by $11,542,684 
(net position). The total net position decreased by $511,853 or 4% from last year. The decrease in Net Position 
was largely due to delinquencies of principal and interest on the Tax Increment Revenue Bond. Total Liabilities 
and Deferred Inflows of Resources increased by $1,088,65 8. Total assets of the City increased 1 %. Net 
investment in capital assets decreased $1 ,015,738 or 31 %. Of this, depreciation was $1, 133, 154. 

A portion of the City's Net Pos ition, $2,302,040 or 20%, constitutes its investment in capital assets (e.g. land, 
buildings, infrastructure, machinery and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is 
still outstanding. Capital assets are used to provide services to citizens; consequently, they are not available for 
future spending. Although the investment in capital assets is repo1ted net of related debt, it should be noted that 
the resources needed to repay this debt would need to be provided from other sources, since the capital assets 
themselves cannot be liquidated to pay these liabilities. 

Current and other Assets 

Restricted Cash 

Land held for Resale 

Capital assets 

Total Assets 

Total Deferred Outflows of 

Resources 

Long-term Liabilities 

outstanding 

Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Total Deferred Inflows of 

Resources 

Net Position: 

Net Investment in Capital 

Assets 

Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

CITY of HARDIN 's Net Position 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total 
FY 2018 

6,205,440 

755,656 
100,528 

15,616,395 
22,678,019 

182,428 

18,842,650 

4,960,175 
23,802,825 

5,803 

(7,264,855) 

6,815,703 
(499,029) 
(948,181) 

FY 2017 

5,466,506 
715,698 
146,378 

15,905,032 
22,233,614 

90,449 

19,468,042 
3,180,460 

22,648,502 

22,615 

(5,985,195) 

6,341,108 
(706,817) 
(350,903) 

8 

,. 

FY 2018 

1,672,419 

3,556,31 1 

11,529,034 
16,757,764 

265,422 

4,182,056 
341,822 

4,523,878 

8,444 

9,566,895 
2,514,352 

409,618 
12,490,865 

FY 2017 FY 2018 FY2017 

1,527,987 7,877,859 6,994,492 

3,808,6 10 4,311,967 4,524,308 

11 ,509,973 27,145,429 27,415,005 

16,846,570 39,335,254 38,933,806 

140,045 447,851 230,494 

4,215,772 23,024,706 23,683,814 
330,388 5,301,996 3,510,848 

4,546,160 28,326,702 27, 194,661 

35,015 14,247 57,630 

9,302,973 2,302,040 3,317,778 

2,832,011 9,330,055 9,173,119 

270,456 (89,411) (436,360) 

12,405,440 11,542,684 12,054,537 
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The assets and deferred outflows ofresources of the City exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows ofresources 
at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $ 11 ,542,684 (net position). $9,330,055 or 81 % is the Restricted 
po11ion of the City's net position. This represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they 
may be used. The balance of unrestricted net position ($89,411) represents the net position which would be used 
to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

At June 30, the City is able to rep011 positive balances in two categories of net position. The Unrestricted Net 
Position increased by 346,949 to ($89,411 ). 

10,000,000 

8,000,000 

6,000,000 

4,000,000 

2,000,000 

(2,000,000) 

CITY of HARDIN's Net Posi t ion 

June 30, 2017 and 20 18 

Net Investment in 
Capital Assets 

Restricted 

• FY 2018 • FY 2017 
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CITY ofHARDIN's Changes in Net Position 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total 
FY 2018 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2017 

Revenues 

Program revenues 

Charges for services 549,219 554,173 2,466,048 2,477,426 3,015,267 3,03 1,599 
Operating grants and 

contributions 35,734 60,779 15,000 50,734 60,779 

Capital grants and 

contributions 92,652 164,336 357,500 187,706 450,152 352,042 

Property taxes 617,276 554,015 .. 617,276 554,015 

Local option taxes 914,921 960,376 914,921 960,376 

Licenses and pe1mits 43,332 48,255 43,332 48,255 

Unrestricted Federal/State 

shared revenues 775,607 746,337 15,480 15,536 791 ,087 761 ,873 
Fair Value adjus tment - Gain on Sale 
of Capital Asset l,000 l,000 

I nvestrnent earnings 19,952 17,11 9 22,334 15,957 42,287 33,076 

Miscellaneous 18,580 2,776 15,098 2,776 33,678 
Total revenues 3,048,693 3 ,123,970 2,879,138 2,712,723 5,927,831 5,836,693 

Program expenses 

General government 531 ,640 499,511 531 ,640 499,510.75 

Public safety 612,262 586,998 612,262 586,998 

Public works 887,028 945,245 887,028 945,245 

Public health 49,638 43,363 49,638 43,363 

Culture and recreation 14 1,653 134,674 141 ,653 134,674 

Housing/Community Dev 100,692 97,424 100,692 97,424 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 321,334 890,439 321,334 890,439 

Accrued Bond Interest 994,873 435,941 994,873 435,941 

Miscellaneous 11 ,141 11 ,61 1 11 ,141 11 ,61 1 

OPEB Expense (4,289) (4,289) 

Water 1,010,693 842,218 1,0 10,693 842,2 18 

Sewer 859,017 669,713 859,017 669,7 13 

Solid Waste 290,855 274,103 290,855 274,103 

Landfill 633,148 740,492 633,148 740,492 
Total expenses 3,645,971 3,645,207 2,793,713 2,526,526 6,439,685 6,171,733 

Increase (decrease) in net 

position before transfers (597,278) (52 1,237) 85,425 186,196 (511 ,853) (335,040) 

Transfers 
Increase (decrease) in net 
position (597,278) (521,237) 85,425 186,196 (511,853) (335,040) 

Net Position - beginning (347,053) 174,183 12,405,440 12,219,244 12,058,387 12,393,427 

Prior Period Adjustment (3,850) (3,850) 

Net Position - ending (948,181) (347,053) 12,490,865 12,405,440 11 ,542,684 12,058,387 

Governmental Activities: During the current fiscal year, total Net Position for governmental activities 
decreased $597,278 from the prior fiscal year for an ending balance of ($948,181). Expenditures exceeded 
revenues by $597,278. 
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Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities 
Investment 

Unrestricted 
Federal/State shared 

revenues, 25% 

Licenses and 
permits, 1% 

earnings, 1% Charges for 

Note: Local option taxes are for the TIFD 

Governmental Activities: 

Miscellaneous 

Revenues FY 2017 and 2018 
Investment earnings 

Revenues: Unrestricted Federal/State shared ... 
• Total Revenues decreased $75,276 
• Miscellaneous revenues decreased $18,580 Licensesandpermits 
• Investment earnings increased $2,833 

Operating grants 
and contributions, 

1% 
Capital grants and 

contrfbutions, 3% 

Property taxes, 

20% 

• Federal or State shared revenues increased $29,270 Localoptiontaxes 1•1111 
• Licenses or permits decreased $4,923 
• Local option taxes (TIFD) decreased $45,455 Propertytaxes lllliillilililr 
• Prope1ty taxes increased $63,262 
• Capital Grants and Contributions decreased $71 ,685 Capital grants and contributions 
• Operating Grants and Contributions decreased $25,045 
• Charges for services decreased $4,954 Operatinggrantsandcontributions 

Charges for services 

400,000 &J0,000 
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Expenses FY 2017 and 2018 

Expenses: 
• Total Governmental expenses increased $765 
• General government expenses increased $32, 129 
• Public Safety expenses increased by $25,264 
• Public Works expenses decreased $58,217 
• Public Health expenses increased $6,275 
• Culture and recreation (parks) increased $6,979 
• Housing and Community Development increased $3,268 
• Interest on Long-Term Debt decreased $569, 105 
• Accrued Bond Interest increased $558,931 
• Miscellaneous expenses decreased $470 
• Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) liabilities 

decreased $4,289 from the previous year due to the 
recalculation of this liability. 

OP · Ex~nse 

Mi llaneous 

Accrued Bo Interest 

Interest on Long erm Debt 1--....... - ...... ---.....--.....­

Housing/Com lnity Dev 

Culture anJreation 

~re health 

licworks l•••••••••• ... 

l ic safe~ 1-~----.-~-

General g rn ment 
1
.,..__....,.-

ll00,000) 100,000 400,000 600,000 800,000 1,IXXl,000 

Business-tvoe Activities: The City's water, sewer, and solid waste activities resulted in an increase in net 
position of $85,425. Rates were increased 2% for Water and Sewer systems, and the river bank restoration 
project cost $222, 776. Solid Waste collection rates were increased for commercial users to match residential 
users, and most Landfill rates increased I 0%. The Landfill purchased a compactor for $678,550 with the help of 
a Coal Board grant in the amount of $357,500. 

REVENUES BY SOURCE - BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

Capital Grants and 
Contributions, 12% 

Operating Grants 
and Contributions;"' 

1% 

Other, 1% 
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FY 18 Operating FY 17 Operating Increase/ 

Revenues Revenues (Decrease) 

Water 758,105.99 781,478.56 (23,372.57) 

Sewer 693,055.63 711,893.75 (18,838.12) 

Solid Waste 42 1,211.30 379,991.29 41 ,220.01 

Landfill 596,451.28 663,938.34 (67,487.06) 

TOTAL 2,468,824.20 2,537,301.94 (68,477.74) 

The Water fund saw a decrease because of development and repairs made in the prior year. The Sewer 
fund also benefited from new development in the previous year. Solid Waste - Collection Services had 
a rate increase, and Landfill continued to feel the effects of decreased coal ash disposal. 

1,200,000 

1,000,000 

800,000 

600,000 

400,000 

200,000 

Proprietary Funds 

Revenues and Expenses - Business Act ivities 

Water Sewer Solid Waste Landfill 

Revenues Expenses 

Additional expenses in the Water and Sewer Funds include river bank restoration as well as the Sewer Fund's 
repairing instead of replacing the Vac Con truck. Planning for future upgrades also added to the Sewer Fund 's 
expenditures. Solid Waste - Collection is following the CIP to save for future replacements, and the Landfill 
benefited from the Coal Board Grant to replace a compactor. 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS 

Governmental Funds: The focus of the City' s Governmental Funds is to provide information on near-term 
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such info1mation is useful in assessing the c ity's 
financ ing requirements. In pa1ticular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's 
net resources available for discretionary use as they represent the po1tion of fund balance which has not yet been 
limited to use for a patticular purpose by either an external party, the City itself, or a group or individual that 
has been delegated authority to assign resources for use of paiticular purposes by the City Council. 

As of June 30, the City's governmental funds repo1ted a combined fund balance of $2,977,075, an increase of 
$239, 163 compared to last year. Non-spendable amounts of $1, 713,425 are for interfund loans, inventory, and 
land that is held for resale. The restricted fund balance of $1,433, 168 is stipulated by constitutional provisions 
or enabling legislation. $112,459 is Committed by resolution for taxes levied for insurance or employee benefits. 
$600,766 is Assigned for various items such as Public Safety, Housing and Community Development, Curb and 
Gutter and Capital Improvements. As the SlDs (interfund loans) are paid back, the Unassigned fund balances 
are increasing. 

,,, 
unassigned 

Assigned ~ 
Committed I 

Restricted I 
~ 

Nonspendable or Inventory 
./ 

I 

./ 

General Fund 
Components of Fund Balance 

June 30, 2017 and 2018 

I 
-

./ / / 

L..L 

/ / 

200,000.00 400,000.00 600,000.00 800,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,200,000.00 

FY2018 

• FY2017 

The City's General Fund is the ch ief operating fund for governmental activities. At June 30, 2018 the total fund 
balance was $ 1,666,074 which is a $13,944 increase over the prior year. $971 ,061 or 58% is non-spendable 
(interfund loans receivable or inventory). At the end of the cun-ent fiscal year, unrestricted fund balance (the 
total of the committed, assigned, and unassigned components of fund balance) for the General Fund was 
$695,012, or 53% of total General Fund expenditures and transfers ($1 ,305,598). 

14 



/ I 

' r 

/ / 

City of Hardin 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2018 

I 

/ 

Other Governmental Funds 
Components of Fund Balance 

June 30, 2017 and 2018 

I ~ 

UnassiRned J 
,_ 

Assigned -

Committed 

Restricted 

Nons pe ndable or Inventory 
/ I/ / 

l 

-' 

/ 

(2,000,000.00) (1,500,000.00) (1,000,000.00) (500,000.00) 500,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,500,000.00 

FY2018 

• FY2017 

The Street Maintenance Fund had a fund balance of $403,538. Of this, 28% or $112,246 represents inventory. 
The fund balance increased $7,681 from last year. 

The Tax Increment Finance District is for debt service of a revenue bond. The fund balance increased $40, 143. 
Anticipated revenues will not be enough to meet the debt service obligations. Current reserves and taxes are 
being used to help make the interest payments. More information is available on http://www.emma.msrb.org 
(Electronic Municipal Market Access) for Hardin's Tax Increment Bonds. 

SID 120's fund balance increased $46,643 to ($1,097,148), and SID 12l's increased $16,510 to ($400,607) . 
These represent the balance of interfund loans for the Special Improvement Districts (SIDs) in the Wagner and 
Westlich-Heimat Subdivisions. Fund balances will continue to increase as taxpayers pay their assessments. 

Proprietary Funds: 
The City maintains separate proprietary funds for Water; Sewer; and Solid Waste which consists of Collection 
(Garbage) and Landfill activities. These funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide 
financial statements, only in more detail. 

There was an overall increase in unrestricted net position for the proprietary funds of $139, 161. The Water and 
Sewer funds saw decreases in their unrestricted net positions, while Solid Waste - Collection and Landfill had 
increases. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights: 

Actual revenues of $1 ,319,543 were $79 less than anticipated. Actual expenditures (other than transfers or loans) 
in the General Fund were $1 ,249,325. Overall expenditures and transfers were $328,967 less than anticipated. 
Storm drainage maintenance and construction was $44,663 less than budgeted, Parks were $43,804 less, and 
other general government departments were $103, 780 less than budgeted. $130,000 has been aside for loans and 
lighting district development in the Industrial Park. $66,939 was transferred to Street Maintenance or set aside 
in Capital Projects for a fire truck. 
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CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets: The City' s capital assets for its governmental and bus iness-type activities as of June 30, 2018 
total $27, 145,431 net of accumulated depreciation. This investment in capital assets includes land, easements, 
construction in progress, water and sewer plants, equipment, and infrastructure (e.g., water lines, sewer lines, 
streets, alleys, curbs, gutters, and sidewalks). 

Capital Assets 

Net of Accumulated Depreciation 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities 
FY 2018 FY 2017 FY 2018 

Non-depreciable Assets 
Land $ 553,285 $ 511 ,285 $ 463,193 
Easements (no land/depreciation) $ 40,622 $ 40,622 
Construction-in-progress $ 37,635 $ 37,130 $ 

$ 631 ,542 $ 589,037 $ 463,193 

Depreciable assets 
Buildings/improvements/systems $ 874,060 $ 902,273 $ 83,201 
Improvements other than buildings $ 149,580 $ 127,095 $ 1,239,409 
Machinery and equipment $ 4 14,135 $ 420,824 $ 1,099,456 
Infrastructure (General Plant) $ 13,547,079 $ 13,865,803 $ 58,711 
Treatment Plant $ 3,184,810 
Transmission & Distribution $ 5,400,254 

$ 14,984,854 $ 15,315,995 $11,065,841 

TOT AL CAPITAL ASSETS $ 15,616!396 $ 15,905,032 $ 11,529,034 

Investments in capital assets for Fiscal Year 2018 include the following: 

Governmental: 
Computer replacements 
Pressure Washer (appo1tioned) 

FY 2017 

$ 463,193 

$ 
$ 463,193 

$ 86,682 
$ 1,355,913 
$ 567,181 
$ 65,367 
$ 3,384,216 
$ 5,587,420 
$ 11 ,046, 780 

$ 11,509,973 

Fire Truck (for wildland fires-donation by the DNRC) 
Storm Drain construction 
Welcome Signs (completion) 
Sidewalks, curbs and gutters 
Terry A venue street reconstruction 

Proprietary: 
Pressure Washer (apportioned) 
Water Plant equipment 
Waste Water Plant cistern 
Landfi ll compactor 
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TOTAL 

FY 2018 FY 2017 

$ 1,016,478 $ 974,478 
$ 40,622 $ 40,622 
$ 37,635 $ 37,130 
$ 1,094,735 $ 1,052,230 

$ 957,261 $ 988,955 
$ I,388,989 $ 1,483,008 
$ I,513,591 $ 988,005 
$ 13,605,790 $13,931,170 
$ 3,184,810 $ 3,384,216 
$ 5,400,254 $ 5,587,420 
$ 26,050,695 $26,362,774 

$27,145,431 $27,415,005 

$ 13,574 
3,04 1 

30,000 
78,988 

1,255 
8,940 

37,635 

$ 4,561 
12,996 
7,500 

678,550 
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At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total bonded debt outstanding of $22,817,000. This is $256,000 
less than the previous year. There is an additional 944,873 interest payable. Conversion of the TIFD 's (Tax 
Increment Finance District) bonds was in September, 2014 and the first interest payment was made in March, 
2015. As of the date of this report, no principal payments have been made on the TIFD revenue bond. Revenue 
bonds in the proprietary funds are current. 

Governmental Activities 8 usiness-Type Activities Total 
FYE 2018 FYE 2017 FYE 2018 FYE 2017 FYE 2018 FYE 2017 

Tax Increment 

Revenue Bonds $ 20,920,000 $ 20,920,000 $ 20,920,000 $ 20,920,000 
Tax Increment 

Interest Payable $ 1,961 ,250 $ 966,377 $ 1,961 ,250 $ 966,377 
Revenue Bonds $ 1,95 1,000 $ 2,207,000 $ 1,951 ,000 $ 2,207,000 

Total $ 22,881 ,250 $ 21,886,377 $ 1,95 1,000 $ 2,207,000 $ 24,832,250 $ 24,093,377 

Additional information on long-term debt can be found in the notes of the basic financial statements. 

Interfund Loans: 
The C ity created and financed SID 120 and 121 to provide improved infrastructure in the Wagner and Westlich­
Heimat subdivisions. These charts represent receivables and payables within the funds as listed on the Balance 
Sheet for Governmental Funds: 

Receivables FYE 2018 FYE 2017 Payables FYE 2018 FYE 2017 

General Fund $ 968,166 $ 1,009,009 General Fund $ $ 

Curb & Gutter $ 80,691 $ 84,094 SID 120 $ 1,097,148 $ 1,143,792 

Gas Apportionment $ 160,035 $ 166,774 SID 121 $ 400,607 $ 417,118 

CaEital Imrrovements $ 288,863 $ 301,032 $ 1,497,756 $ 1,560,909 

$ 1,497,756 $ 1,560,909 

THE CITY OF HARDIN'S FUTURE 

The City strives to offer an environment that is healthy for its citizens and future development. Two Rivers 
Trade Port Authority potentially has found a tenant for the detention faci lity. Due to the valuation of a major 
industry in the Tax Increment Finance District, the anticipated revenue for the TIFD revenue bond will not meet 
original projections. 

The projects or equipment replacements for the next year include: 

Completion of Terry Avenue street restoration 
Redo parking lots 
Firetruck (structural fires) 
Playground equipment 
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Replace roof on City Hall 
Replace alum feeders, turbidimeter and VFDs 
Replace a garbage truck 
Replace backhoe 
Replace pickup 
Replace computers and copier 
Chip seal streets 
Replace loader 
Upgrade Wastewater plant 

The City of Hardin is committed to providing a hometown atmosphere that is inviting to businesses. The 
development of the Industrial Park is a key goal along with attracting businesses to occupy it. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview for all those with an interest in the City of 
Hardin ' s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this repo1t, or requests for additional 
financial information should be addressed to the City of Hardin, Finance Office, 406 North Cheyenne, Hardin, 
MT 59034. 
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CITY of HARDIN 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Primary Government Component Units 
Governmental Business-type Two River Trade 

Activities Activities Total Port Authority 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 2,081,719.32 1,089,314.91 3, 171,034.23 1.01 
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Petty Cash 150.00 350.00 500.00 
Restricted Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 168,960.68 3,556,310.86 3,725,271.54 1,174.05 
Investments (at fair value) 586,695.16 0.00 586,695.16 

Taxes/Assessments Receivable - (net of 
allowance for unco!lectibles) 3,996, 111.62 284,932.65 4,281,044.27 
Accounts/other receivables - (net of allowance 
for uncollectibles) 11,408.69 213,315.58 224,724.27 884.99 
Internal Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due from other governments 909.28 15,000.00 15,909.28 
Prepaid expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Inventories 115,141.25 69,505.44 184,646.69 
Other debits - Real Estate Assets held for Sale 100,528.00 0.00 100,528.00 
Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land 593,907.05 463,192.80 1,057 ,099.85 257,377.38 
Construction in progress 37,635.36 0.00 37,635.36 

Capital assets being depreciated (net of 
accumulated depreciation) 14,984,852.14 11,065,841.37 26,050,693.51 15,748,364.30 

Total Assets 22,678,018.55 16,757,763.61 39,435,782.16 16,007,801.73 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 182,428.38 265,422.49 447,850.87 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 182,428.38 265,422.49 447,850.87 0.00 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 60,918.70 117,503.08 178,421.78 250,578.56 
Matured bonds and interest payable 4,856,250.00 130,000.00 4,986,250.00 
Due to other governments 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Revenues collected in advance 27,518.43 40,621.68 68,140.11 
Contracts/Loans/Notes Payable 0.00 11,138.77 11,138.77 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 15,487.42 42,558.30 58,045.72 28,448,669.27 
Due in more than one year 18,131,729.24 3,147,707.76 21,279,437.00 17,680,000.00 
Pension Liability 710,921.03 1,034,347.97 1,745,269.00 

Total Liabilities 23,802,824.82 4,523,877.56 28,326,702.38 46,379,247.83 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 5,803.40 8,443.61 14,247.01 
Deferred Inflows of Tax Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 5,803.40 8,443.61 14,247.01 0.00 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Capital Assets (7,264,855.45) 9,566,895.40 2,302,039.95 (29,247,435.26) 
Restricted for: 1,522,725.01 1,522,725.01 

Debt Service 2,688,841.87 308,672.75 2,997,514.62 
Bond Indenture Requirements: Construction 227,981.23 227,981.23 
General Government 23,757.42 23,757.42 
Public Safety 0.00 
Public Works 704,749.36 704,749.36 
Public Health 0.00 

Capital Projects 137,256.62 137,256.62 
Economic Development 24,947.92 24,947.92 
Other: Replacement & Depreciation 1,977,697.68 1,977,697.68 
Non~spendable {other than Perm Fund) 1,713,425.05 1,713,425.05 
Permanent Fund principal 0.00 

Unrestricted (499,029.09) 409,617.87 (89,411.22) (1, 100,343.16) 

Total Net Position (948, 181.29) 12,490,864.93 11,542,683.64 (30,347,778.42) 
Balance chack w!GW Statement (should equal zero}· (0.00) 0,00 0,00 0.00 
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Functions/Programs 
Primary government: 

Governmental activities: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Public health 
Social and economic services 
Culture and recreation 
Housing/Community Development 
Conservation of Natural Resources 
Interest on long-term debt 
Miscellaneous 
Unallocated costs 

Total governmental activities 

Business-type activities: 
Hospital 
Water 

Sewer 
Solid Waste-Collection 
Solid Waste-Landfill 
Airport 
Gas/Electric 

Total business-type activities 

Total primary government 
Component Units: 

Two Rivers Trade Port Authority 

Total component units 

CITY of HARDIN 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Program Revenues 

Expenses 

531,639.74 
612,261.74 
887,027.73 

49,638.04 
0.00 

141,653.29 
100,692.34 

0.00 
1,316,206. 75 

11,140.55 
~4,289.00l 

3,645,971.18 

1,010,692.76 

859,017.27 
290,855.41 
633, 148.03 

2,793,713.47 

6,439,684.65 

2,379,178.55 

2,379,178.55 

General revenues: 
Property taxes 

Charges for 
Services, Fines, 
Forfeitures, etc. 

92,465.61 
68.00 

456,685.37 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

549,218.98 

757,990.66 

690,592.91 
421,113.66 
596,351.15 

2,466,048.38 

3,015,267.36 

0.00 

Local option taxes 
Licenses and permits 

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

4,814.58 
7,828.11 

22,132.55 
454.69 

0.00 
492.47 

11.41 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

35,733.81 

15,000.00 

15,000.00 

50,733.81 

3,709.35 

3,709.35 

Unrestricted Federa!/State shared revenues 
Unrestricted grants and contributions 
Unrestricted investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Gain on sale of capital assets 
Transfers 
Specia!/Extraordinary items 

Total general revenues and transfers 
Change in net position 

Total net position - July 1, 2017 as previously reported 
Prior period adjustments 

Total net position - July 1, 2017 as restated 
Total net position - June 30, 2018 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
30,000.00 
56,083.96 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,567.67 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

92,651.63 

357,500.00 

357,500.00 

450,151.63 

0.00 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes in Net Position 

Primary Government 
Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 

(434,359.55) 
(574,365.63) 
(352, 125.85) 

(49, 183.35) 
0.00 

(141,160.82) 
(94,113.26) 

0.00 
{1,316,206.75) 

(11, 140.55) 
4,289.00 

{2,968,366.76) 

0.00 

0.00 
(252, 702.10) 

{153,424.36) 
130,258.25 
320,703.12 

0.00 
0.00 

44,834.91 

(434,359.55) 
(574,365.63) 
(352, 125.85) 

(49, 183.35) 
0.00 

{141, 160.82) 
(94, 113.26) 

0.00 
(1,316,206.75) 

(11,140.55) 
4,289.00 

(2,968,366.76) 

0.00 
(252,702.10) 

(153,424.36) 
130,258.25 
320,703.12 

0.00 
0.00 

44,834.91 

(2,968,366.76) 44,834.91 {2,923,531.85) 

617,276.44 0.00 617,276.44 
914,920.70 914,920.70 
43,332.10 43,332.10 

775,607.22 15,479.64 791,086.86 
0.00 0.00 

19,952.42 22,334.26 42,286.68 
0.00 2,775.82 2,775.82 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
2,371,088.88 40,589. 72 2,411,678.60 

(597,277.88) 85,424.63 (511,853.25) 
(347,053.41) 12,405,440.30 12,058,386.89 

(3,850.00) 0.00 (3,850.00) 
{350,903.41) 12,405,440.30 12,054,536.89 
(948, 181.29) 12,490,864.93 - 11,542,683.64 

Component Units 
Two Rivers Trade 

Port Authority 

(2,375,469.20) 

(2,375,469.20) 

0.00 
{2,375,469.20) 

(27,993,309.64) 
21,000.42 

{27,972,309.22) 
(30,347,778.42) 



CITY of HARDIN 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Major Funds 
Fund #1000 Fund #2501 Fund #3110 Fund #3511 Fund #3512 Other Total 

Account Street TIFD ·Debt Governmental Governmental 
Number Description General Maintenance Service SID #120 SID #121 Funds Funds 

ASSETS 
101000 Cash and cash equivalents 724,884.03 293,049.39 0.75 1,063,785.15 2,081,719.32 
103000 Petty cash 150.00 0.00 150.00 
101100 Investments 0.00 0.00 

Restricted Assets: 
102200 Cash and cash equivalents 3,214,99 88,489.07 77,256.62 168,960.68 
102300 Investments 586,695.16 0.00 586,695.16 
106000 Valuation of investments to fair value 0.00 0.00 

Tax/assessment receivable (net of allowance 
110000 for uncollectibles) 194, 133.32 87,892.78 2,013,857.14 1,117,506.25 405,218.76 177,503.37 3,996, 111.62 

Accounts/other receivables - (net of allowance 
120000 for uncollectlbles) 3,354.61 5,555.10 2,498.98 11,408,69 
131000 Due from other funds 59,015.25 32,591.82 91,607.07 
132000 Due from other governments 525.00 384.28 909,28 
133000 Advances to other funds 909,151.20 496,997.53 1,406,148.73 
140000 Prepaid expense 0.00 0.00 
150000 Inventories 2,895.00 112,246.25 0.00 115,141.25 
170000 Other debits 100,528.00 100,528.00 

Total Assets 1,897,323.40 498,743.52 2,689,041.37 1,117,506.25 405,219.51 1,951,545. 75 8,559,379.80 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

LIABILITIES 
201000 Warrants payable 0.00 0.00 
202100 Accounts payable 28,008.50 3,241.09 199.50 15,423.86 46,872.95 
203100 Judgments payable 0.00 0.00 
204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable 0.00 0.00 
205200 Matured interest payable 0.00 0,00 
206100 Other accrued payables 5,893.04 4,071.72 866.00 10,830.76 
211000 Due to other funds 63,193.43 28,413.64 0.00 91,607.07 
212000 Due to other governments 0.00 0.00 
214000 Deposits payable 3,214.99 0,00 3,214.99 
216000 Revenues collected in advance 27,518.43 27,518.43 
233000 Advances from other funds 1 033 954.88 372,193.85 0.00 1,406 148.73 

Total Liabilities 37, 116.53 7,312.81 199.50 1,097, 148.31 400,607.49 43,808.29 1,586,192.93 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources 0,00 0.00 
223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 194,133.32 87 892.78 2013,857.14 1 117 506.25 405,218.76 177 503,37 3,996,111.62 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 194,133,32 87,892.78 2,013,857.14 1,117,506.25 405,218.76 177,503.37 3,996,111.62 

FUND BALANCES: 
250100 Non,spendable 968,166.45 630, 117.35 1,598,283.80 

Inventory 2,895.00 112,246.25 115,141.25 
250200 Restricted -Capital Projects 137,256.62 137,256.62 

General government 3,361.36 3,361.36 
Public Safety 0.00 
Public Works 291,291.68 301,325,86 592,617.54 
Housing/Community Development 24,947.92 24,947.92 
Other: Debt Service 674,984.73 674,984.73 

260100 Committed 0.00 0.00 
General government 56,328.92 56,328.92 
Public Safety 0.00 
Public Works 56,130.28 56,130,28 
Culture and Recreation 0.00 
Other: (input explanation 0,00 

260200 Assigned 0.00 0.00 
Public Works 279,622. 12 279,622, 12 
Community Development & Housing 80,000.00 80,000.00 
Capital Projects/Acquisitions 241,143.66 241,143.66 

271000 Unassigned 615 012.10 0.00 0.00 11,097148.31) ~400 606.74) 0.00 ~882 742,95) 
Total Fund Balances 1,666,073.55 403,537,93 674,984.73 (1,097,148.31) (400,606.74) 1, 730,234,09 2,977,075.25 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances 1,897,323.40 498,743.52 2,689,041.37 1,117,506.25 405,219.51 1,951,545. 75 

fl•larroo check (Shollld •qua/ z•ro) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net 
position are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 15616394.55 

Other long-term assets are not available to pay current-period 
expenditures and, therefore, are deferred outflows of resources in the funds. 4 080 757.59 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 
providing services within the government. The assets and liabilities of 
the internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the 
government-wide statement of net position. 

Current assets 0.00 
Accounts payable 0.00 
Net amount allocated to business-type/external activities 0.00 0.00 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable 
in the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds. (23 622 408.68) 

Net position of governmental activities (948,181.29) 
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CITY of HARDIN 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

MaJor Funds 
Fund #1000 Fund #2501 Fund#3110 Fund #3511 Fund #3512 Other Total 

Account Street TIFD - Debt Governmental Governmental 
Number Description General Maintenance Service SID #120 SID #121 Funds Funds 

REVENUES 
310000/ 
363000 Taxes/assessments 451,023.03 262,782.41 352, 135.97 46,643.30 16,510.26 293,532.18 1,422,627.15 
320000 Licenses and permits 42,832.10 500.00 0.00 43,332.10 
330000 Intergovernmental revenues 704,931.16 217.26 158,204.88 863,353.30 
340000 Charges for services 1,481.66 7,038.58 13,739.45 22,259.69 
350000 Fines and forfeitures 82,048.20 7,858.49 89,906.69 
360000 Miscellaneous 31,936.27 114.15 0.00 32,050.42 
370000 Investment and royalty earnings 5,290.38 1,438.39 9,124.26 4,099.39 19,952.42 

0.00 
Total Revenues 1,319,542.80 271,873.53 361,477.49 46,643.30 16,510.26 477,434.39 2,493,481.77 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General government 421,863.34 66,343.58 488,206.92 
420000 Public safety 548,103.03 26,309.20 574,412.23 
430000 Public works 6,239.86 279,231.22 241,910.73 527,381.81 
440000 Public health 31,739.94 14,141.64 45,881.58 
450000 Social and economic services 0.00 0.00 0,00 
460000 Culture and recreation 114,594.19 7,001.84 121,596.03 
470000 Housing and community development 1,827.31 246.14 2,073.45 
480000 Conservation of natural resources 0.00 0.00 0,00 
490000 Debt service: 

Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest 0.00 321,334.23 0.00 321,334.23 

0.00 
Capital outlay 124,956.84 1,900.59 46,575.36 173,432.79 

500000 Internal Services 0.00 
510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Total Expenditures 1,249,324.51 281,131.81 321,334.23 0.00 0.00 402,528.49 2,254,319,04 

Excess of revenues (under) 
expenditures 70,218.29 (9,258.28) 40,143.26 46,643.30 16,510.26 74,905.90 239,162.73 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

381010/40 Bonds issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 
381010/40 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 

381050 Inception of capital lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/intercap issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 
382010 Sale of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 10,665.35 16,939.21 50,000.00 77,604.56 
521000 Transfers out (Enter as negative) (66,939.21) (10,665.35) (77,604.56) 
384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
524000 Special items - expenditure {Negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure {Negatil 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total other financing sources (uses) (56,273.96) 16,939.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,334.65 (0.00) 

Net change in fund balances 13,944.43 7,680.93 40,143.26 46,643.30 16,510.26 114,240.55 239,162.73 
Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as 
previously reported 1,652,129.12 395,857.00 634,841.47 (1,143,791.61) (417,117.00) 1,661,843.54 2,783,762.52 
Prior period adjustments 0.00 (45,850.00) (45,850.00) 

Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as 
restated 1,652,129.12 395,857.00 634,841.47 (1,143,791.61) {417,117.00) 1,615,993.54 2,737,912.52 

Fund balances - June 30, 2018 1,666,073.55 403,537.93 674,984.73 (1,097,148.31) (400,606.74) 1,730,234.09 2,977,075.25 

-22-



CITY of HARDIN 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Net change in fund balances • total governmental funds (page 16 ) 
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (page) are 

different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental activities 
report depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the life of the assets: 

Capital assets purchased 
Depreciation expense 
Land reclassified from investment to capital asset 

In the Statement of Activities, the loss or gain on the sale or disposal of capital assets is 
recognized. The fund financial statements recognize only the proceeds from the sale 
of these assets: 

Gain (loss) on the disposal of capital assets 
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets 

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are 
not reported as revenues in the funds: 

Donated capital assets 
Long-term receivables (deferred inflow) 
GASB68 recognition of On-behalf payments to Pension Plans 

Long-term debt proceeds provide current financial resources to the governmental funds, 
but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net position: 

Capital lease proceeds 
Bond sale proceeds 
Loan proceeds 
Accreted Interest on TIFD Bonds 

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the 
repayment reduces long-term debt in the Statement of Net Position: 

Capital lease obligation principal payments 
Long-term loan/contract principal payments 
Long-term bond principal payments 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, 
such as insurance and data processing, to individual funds. The net revenue of the 
internal service funds is reported with the governmental activities of the government-wide 
statement of activities net of the amounts allocated to business-type activities and 
depreciation expense 

Change in net position 
Net of amount allocated to business-type/external activities 
Depreciation Expense 

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of 
current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds 

Other: 

Accrued compensated absenses 
Pension expense • GASB 68 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

239,162.73 

173,432.79 
(492,930.00) 

(11, 140.55) 
0.00 

544,572.17 
10,639.36 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(994,872.52) 

0.00 

5,550.15 
(71,692.01) 

Change in Net Position in Governmental Activities (597,277.88) 

Balance check· 0.00 
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CITY of HARDIN 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Business-type Activities 

Major Enterprise Funds 
Account Fund #5210 Fund #5310 Fund #5410 Fund #5417 

SOLID WASTE -
Number Description WATER SEWER COLLECTION LANDFILL Totals 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

101000 Cash and cash equivalents 276,275.37 173,415.89 372,492.92 267,130.73 1,089,314.91 
103000 Petty cash 250,00 100.00 350.00 
101100 Investments (at fair value) 0.00 

Tax/assessment receivable {net of allowance for 
110000 uncollectibles) 2,352.52 796,69 281,783.44 284,932.65 

Accounts/other receivables - (net of allowance for 
120000 uncollectibles) 61,295.43 65,068.76 1,951.31 85,000.08 213,315.58 
131000 Due from other funds 743.00 743.00 
132000 Due from other governments 15,000.00 15,000.00 
141000 Prepaid expense 0,00 
150000 Inventories 39,890.82 18 928.87 6 692.00 3 993.75 69 505.44 

Total Current Assets 380,807.14 273,210.21 662,919.67 356,224.56 1,673,161.58 
Noncurrent Assets 
Restricted Assets: 

102200 Cash and cash equivalents 1,378,927.81 773,590.10 300,000.00 1,103,792.95 3,556,310.86 
102300 Investments 0.00 
133000 Advances to other funds 0.00 
170000 Other debits 0.00 
180000 Capital assets: 

Land 121,191.00 21,286.00 320,715.80 463,192.80 
Construction in progress 0.00 
Buildings 20,927.00 118,708.76 139,635,76 
Improvements other than buildings 1,980,909.42 1,980,909.42 
Machinery and equipment 38,023.52 10,634.75 896,380.47 1,905,051.91 2,850,090.65 
Infrastructure (utility systems} 7,232,451.70 8,257,392.84 15,489,844.54 

Less: accumulated depreciation (3,898,983.00) (2,962,148.00) {698,672.00) (1,834,836,00) (9,394,639.00) 
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation 3 492 683.22 5 327 165.59 218 635.47 2 490 549.89 11529034.17 

Total Noncurrent Assets 4,871,611.03 6,100,755.69 518,635.47 3,594,342.84 15,085,345.03 
Total Assets 5252,418.17 6,373 965,90 1,181555,14 3 950 567.40 16,758 506.61 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
199000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 87,871.52 74,823.04 36,196.74 66,531.19 265,422.49 
199xxx Deferred Outflow of Resources 0.00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 87,871.52 74,823.04 36196.74 66 531.19 265 422.49 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

202100 Accounts payable 30,250,09 12,572,06 3,757.41 9,038,52 55,618.08 
203100 Judgments payable 0.00 
204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable 11,138,77 11,138.77 
205200 Matured interest bonds payable 5,000.00 84,000.00 41,000.00 130,000.00 
206100 Other accrued payables 5,222.94 3,265.43 2,037.88 3,429.12 13,955.37 
209100 Compensated absences 10, 101.87 6,543.95 6,147.58 5,809.53 28,602,93 
211000 Due to other funds 443.00 300.00 743.00 
212000 Due to other governments 0,00 
214000 Deposits payable 57,185.00 4,700.00 61,885.00 
216000 Revenues collected in advance 13,840.56 26,781.12 40,621.68 

Total Current Liabilities 132,739.23 133,605.56 11,942.87 64,277, 17 342,564.83 
Noncurrant Liabilities 

231000 Bonds payable 169,000.00 1,166,000.00 486,000.00 1,821,000.00 
233000 Advance from other funds 0.00 
234000 Judgments payable 0.00 
235000 Contracts/loans/notes payable 0.00 
236000 Closure/postclosure care costs 1,146,634.00 1,146,634.00 
237000 Pension Liability 342,434. 16 291,584.42 141,058.21 259,271.18 1,034,347.97 
238000 OPES Uab'1l'1ty 32,452.00 26,270,00 16,999.00 18,544.00 94,265.00 
239000 Compensated absences 30,305.62 19631.83 18442.72 17 428.59 85 808,76 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 574,191.78 1,503,486.25 176,499.93 1,927,877.77 4,182,055.73 

Total Uabllltles 706,931.01 1,637,091.81 188.442.80 1,992,154.94 4,524,620.56 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,795.36 2,380.27 1, 151.49 2,116.49 8,443.61 
22xxxx Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 2 795.36 2,380.27 1,151.49 2,116.49 8,443.61 

NET POSITION 
Net lnvestmentment in Capital Assets 3,307,544.45 4,077,165,59 218,635.47 1,963,549.89 9,566,895.40 
Restricted for: 

Revenue Bond/Future Debt Service 16,050.00 197,704.00 94,918.75 308,672.75 
Replacement & Depreciation 1,202,534.36 451,063.32 300,000.00 24,100.00 1,977,697.68 
Construc!'1on 103,158.45 124,822.78 227,981.23 

0,00 
Unrestricted 1,276.06 (41,438.83l 509,522.12 (59,741.481 409 617.87 

Total Net Position 4,630,563.32 4,809,316.86 1 028157.59 2,022827.16 12.490,864.93 
Balon"" c/,.ok (Shoul<l •qua/ zero): 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Reconciliation to government-wide statement of net position: 
Adjustment to reflect the consolidations of internal service funds 

activities related to enterprise funds 
Net position of business-type activities 12 490 864.93 
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Account 

Number 

340000 

360000 

363000 

100 

200 

300 

400 

500 

810 

830 

310000 

320000 

330000 

371000 

382030 

490000 

384000 

385000 

524000 

525000 

CITY of HARDIN 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Fund #5210 

Description WATER 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Charges for services 757,875.06 

Miscellaneous revenues 115.33 

Special assessments 115.60 

Total Operating Revenues 758, 105.99 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Personal services 343,439.73 

Supplies 130,908.90 

Purchased services 274,954.41 

Building materials 

Fixed charges 18,649.72 

Loss/Bad debt expense 

Depreciation 237,295.00 

Total Operating Expenses 1,005,24 7. 76 

Operating Income (Loss) (2471141.771 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Taxes/assessment revenue 

Licenses/permits revenue 

Intergovernmental revenue 5,124.73 

Interest revenue 8,052.41 

Gain/Loss on Sale of Capital Assets (Loss Is negative) 

Debt service interest expense (Enter as negative) (5,445.00) 

Special items - revenue 

Extraordinary items - revenue 

Special items - expense (enter as negative) 

Extraordinary items - expense (enter as negative) 

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 7,732.14 

Income (Loss) before contributions and transfers (239,409.63) 

Capital contributions 

Transfers In (out) 

Change in net position (239,409.63) 

Total net position - July 1, 2017 as previously reported 4,869,972.95 

Prior period adjustments 

Total net position - July 1, 2017 as restated 4,869,972.95 

Total net position - June 30, 2018 4 630 563.32 
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Business-type Activities 

Major Enterprise Funds 
Fund #5310 Fund #5410 Fund #5417 

SOLID WASTE • 
SEWER COLLECTION LANDFILL Totals 

690,378.54 417,423.00 596,351.15 2,462,027.75 

2,462.72 97.64 100.13 2,775.82 

214.37 3,690.66 4,020.63 

0.00 

693,055.63 421,211.30 596,451.28 2,468,824.20 

308,454.07 159,905.72 228,754.53 1,040,554.05 

113,499.93 38,000.25 58,065.34 340,474.42 

211,748.51 11,728.92 79,333.85 577,765,69 

0.00 

15, 184.87 6,381.52 60,724.31 100,940.42 

4,322.39 40,000.00 44,322.39 

175,050.00 74,839.00 153,040.00 640,224.00 

0.00 

828,259.77 290,855.41 619,918.03 2,744,280.97 

(135 204.14} 1301355.89 (23,466.75l 1275,456.77l 

0.00 

0.00 

19,363.74 2,111.02 361,380.15 387,979.64 

4,822.72 3,101.64 6,357.49 22,334.26 

0.00 

(30,757.50) (13,230.00) (49,432.50) 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(6,571.04) 5,212.66 354,507.64 360,881.40 

(141,775.18) 135,568.55 331,040.89 85,424.63 

0.00 

~30,000.00J 30,000.00 0.00 

(141,775.18) 105,568.55 361,040.89 85,424.63 

4,951,092.04 922,589.04 1,661, 786.27 12,405,440.30 

0.00 

4,951,092.04 922,589.04 1,661,786.27 12,405,440.30 

4 809 316.86 1028157.59 2 022 827.16 12,490,864.93 

Reconciliation to government-wide statement of activities: 

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund 

activities related to enterprise funds 

Change In net position of business-type activities 85,424.63 



CITY of HARDIN 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Buslness·t~ee Activities 

Major Enterprise Funds 
Fund #5210 Fund #5310 Fund #5410 Fund #5417 

SOLID WASTE • 
Descrietion WATER SEWER COLLECTION LANDFILL Totals 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash received from customers 770,302.30 695,922.37 413,300.80 561,327.32 2,440,852.79 

Cash paid to suppliers (419,487.56) (338,991.90) (63, 175.54) (197,070.52) (1,018,725.52) 

Cash paid to employees (324,225.05) (284, 134.61) (144,604.53) (244,422.90) (997,387.09) 

Cash received from inlerfund services provided (743.00) (743.00) 
Cash paid for interfund services used 443.00 300.00 743.00 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 25,846.69 73,238.86 205,520.73 120,133.90 424 740.18 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Transfers from (to) other funds 0.00 0.00 (30,000.00) 30,000.00 0.00 

Advances from (to) other funds 0.00 
Subsidies from taxes and other governments 5124.73 4 363.74 2,111.02 361,380.15 372,979.64 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related 
financing activities 5,124.73 4 363.74 (27 888.98) 391,380.15 372,979.64 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from debt 0.00 

Capital contributions 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

Purchases/acquisition/construction of capital assets (13,376.12) (8,640.35) (1,520.47) (680,070.47) (703,607.41) 

Principal on debt (Enter as a negative) (10,000.00) (165,000.00) (81 ,000.00) (256,000.00) 

Interest paid on debt (Negative) (5,445.00) (30,757.50) 0.00 (13,230.00) (49,432.50) 

Capital lease down payment 0.00 

(Galn)/Loss on capital assets 4,322.39 40,000.00 44 322.39 
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related 

financing activities ~28821.12) ~200,075.46! p,520.47! {734,300.47l {964,717.52) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from sales of investments 0.00 

Purchase of investments (Enter as negative) 0.00 
Interest earnings 7,126.38 4,533.35 2,330.49 6,783.79 20 774,01 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 7,126.38 4,533.35 2,330.49 6,783.79 20,774.01 

Net increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 9,276.68 (117,939.51) 178,441.77 (216,002.63) (146,223.69) 

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2017 1 646 176.50 1 064 945.50 494,051.15 1,587,026.31 4,792,199.46 

Cash and cash equivalents- June 30, 2018 1655453.18 947 005.99 672 492.92 1 371 023.68 4 645 975.77 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash 
provided (used by operating activities: 

Operating income (247,141.77) (135,204.14) 130,355.89 (23,466.75) (275,456.77) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

provided {used) by operating activities 

Depreciation expense 237,295.00 175,050.00 74,839.00 153,040.00 640,224.00 

(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable 9,151.31 2,866.74 (7,910.50) (35, 123.96) (31,016.41) 

(Increase) Decrease in intergovernmental receivables 0.00 

(Increase) Decrease in due to/from other funds (743.00) 443.00 300.00 0.00 

Increase (decrease) in GASB45 OPEB (3,412.00) (4,215.00) (2,726.00) (10,148.00) (20,501.00) 

(Increase) decrease in inventories 4,188.39 9,254.28 (4,312.00) 90.00 9,220.67 

Increase (decrease) In Closure/Post-Closure 42,977.00 42,977.00 

Increase (decrease) In customer deposits 3,045.00 3,045.00 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 837.08 (3,490.48) (2,752.85) (2,014.02) (7,420.27) 

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences pay. 2,273.94 1,254.37 1,491.61 3,277.56 8,297.48 

Increase (decrease) in wages/benefits payables 164.25 (1,030.40) 339.57 122.63 (403.95) 

Increase (decrease) in GASB68 pension expense 20,188.49 28,310.49 16,196.01 {8,920.56) 55,774.43 

Total adjustments 272 988.46 208 443.00 75 164.84 143 600.65 700 196.95 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 25 846.69 73 238.86 205 520.73 120 133.90 424 740.18 

Reconciles w11h Net cash provided (used) by operating acuvmes 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 

Borrowing under capital lease 0.00 

Contributions of capital assets from government 0.00 

Purchase of equipment on account 0.00 

Increase in fair value of investments 0.00 

Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 
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CITY of HARDIN 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

Account 

Number 

101000 

110000 

120000 

128000 

Description 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables: 
Tax/assessment receivable (net of allowance for 
uncollectibles) 
Accounts/other receivables - (net of allowance for 
uncollectibles) 

Interest receivable 

1011 oo Investments (at fair value) 

Total Assets 

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 

LIABILITIES 

201100 Warrants payable 

202100 Accounts payable 

203100 Judgments payable 

204100 Contracts payable 

211000 Due to other funds 

212000 Due to others 

216000 Revenues Collected in Advance 

Total Liabilities 

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources 

NET POSITION 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Pension 

Trust Funds 

(7000-7005) 

0.00 

0.00 

Trust Funds 

Investment 

Trust Funds 

(7006-7009) 

0.00 

0.00 

Held in trust for pension benefits and other purposes 0.00 0.00 

Bslsnce check· '"" 0.00 
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Private Purpose 

Trust Funds 

(7010-7099) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Agency Funds 

Agency Composite 

(7100-7999) 

254,905.70 

2,913.22 

481.98 

258,300.90 

15,147.44 

3,527.50 

123,000.00 

116,625.96 

258,300.90 



Account 

Number 

310000 

330000 
360000 

370000 

366000 

366000 

CITY of HARDIN 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Trust Funds 

Pension Investment 

Trust Funds Trust Funds 

Description (7000-7005) (7006-7009) 

ADDITIONS: 

Tax revenue 
Intergovernmental revenue 

Miscellaneous revenue 

Investment earnings 

Contributions to pension plan 

Contributions to investment trust 

Total Additions 0.00 0.00 

DEDUCTIONS: 

Administrative expenses 

Refunds of contributions 

Benefit payments 

Distribution of investments 

Due to other funds 

Due to other governments 

Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 

Change in net position 0.00 0.00 

Total net position· July 1, 2017 as previously reported 

Prior period adjustments 

Total net position· July 1, 2017 as restated 0.00 0.00 

Total net position· June 30, 2018 0.00 0.00 

N/Afor FY2018 N/A for FY2018 
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Private Purpose 

Trust Funds 

(7010-7099) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

N/Afor FY2018 



CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

1. Summarv of Significant Accounting Policies 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted as applied to governmental 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS) is the accepted standard-setting body for governmental accounting and 
financial reporting principles. Pronouncements adopted in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017 are described below. 

The government adopted the provisions of the following GASB Statements: 
GASS Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets that are not within the scope of 
GASB 68. 
GASB Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures. This statement encompasses tax abatement agreements entered into by 
governments. The disclosures required by this Statement include agreements that are entered into by the reporting government 
and agreements that are entered into by other governments and that reduce the reporting government's tax revenues. 
GASB Statement No. 78, Pensions provided through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans and amends GASB68 
for cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans that is not a state or local governmental pension plan and provides 
defined benefit pensions both to employees of local governments and non-governmental employers. 
GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements of Certain Component Units. 
GASB Statement No. 82, Pension Issues, an amendment of GASS Statements No. 67, 68 and 73. 

The significant accounting policies are described below. 

A. Reporting Entity 

The City of Hardin is a political subdivision of the State of Montana governed by a Mayor and Council 
(Commission) duly elected by the registered voters of the City. The City utilizes the Mayor/Council form of government. 
The accompanying financial statements present the primary government and its component units, entities for which the government 
is considered to be financially accountable. Each discretely 
presented component unit is reported in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements to emphasize that it is 
legally separate from the government, but is financially accountable to or fiscally dependent upon the primary government or their 
omission from the financial statements would be misleading or incomplete. 

Discretely Presented Component Unit: 
Two Rivers Trade Port Authority 

B. Government-wide and fund financial statements 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of changes in net position) report information 
on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For the most part, the effect of interiund activity has 
been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are 
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary 
government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary governments is financially accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by program 
revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include: 1) charges to customers 
who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not properly included among 
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded 
from the government-wide statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported in separate 
columns in the fund financial statements. 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - cont. 

C. Measurement focus. basis of accounting. and financial statement presentation 
The governmentwwide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, 
as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a 
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are 
levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis 
of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government 
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to 
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Property taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been 
recognized as revenues of the current period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is 
considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and 
available only when cash is received by the government. Taxes and assessments receivable remaining uncollected at year end are offset by 
deferred tax/assessment revenue, a deferred inflow of resources, since they are not available to pay liabilities of the current period. 

Both financial statements presented on the accrual basis of accounting and the modified accrual basis of accounting recognize grants 
and similar items, pending purely routine requirements such as filing reimbursement and/or progress reports, where all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met, other than time requirements, as revenue in the current period. 
Grants and similar items received prior to meeting time requirements but after all eligibility requirements are met, are recognized as deferred 
inflows of resources until use is required or first permitted. 

The government reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund - This is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general government, 
except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Street Maintenance Fund - This fund is for the City's Street Maintenance District. Fees collected from taxpayers are used for 
the maintenance of the City's streets and right-of-ways within the district. 

Tax Increment Finance District Fund: This fund is for debt service. Infrastructure and improvements were developed within the 
District from a Revenue Bond. 

SID 120 Fund: This fund was created to finance streets, curbs and gutters in the Wagner Subdivision. It is financed by 
interiund loans. 

SID 121 Fund: This fund was created to finance streets, curbs and gutters in the Dorn Subdivision. It is financed by 
interiund loans. 

The government reports the following major proprietary funds: 

Water Enterprise Fund - This fund is used to account for the operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses of the public water 
utility system. The fund is maintained on the full accrual basis of accounting. 

Sewer Enterprise Fund - This fund is used to account for the operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses of the public sewer 
utility system. The fund is maintained on the full accrual basis of accounting. 

Solid Waste Enterprise Funds - These funds are used to account for the operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses of 
the public solid waste utility systems (garbage collection and landfill}. The funds are maintained on the full accrual basis of accounting. 

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types: 

Fiduciary Funds 
Trust & Agency Funds - Used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private 
organizations, other governments, and/or other funds. These may include (a) expendable trust funds, (b) nonexpendable trust 
funds, (c) pension trust funds and (d) agency funds. 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES • cont. 

C. Measurement focus. basis of accounting. and financial statement presentation - cont. 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 62. The Statement codifies the requirements of all 
pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA pronouncements that apply to state and local governments. 
Both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements follow the guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board. Governments can continue to apply, as other accounting literature, post-November 30, 1989 FASS pronouncements that do not 
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, inc!uding Statement No. 62. The government has adopted the provisions of GASB 
Statement No. 62. 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general 
rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges between the governments' enterprise functions and various other functions of the 
government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) charges to customers for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and 
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general 
revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result 
from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal 
operating revenues of the enterprise funds and the government's internal service funds are charges to customers for services provided. 
Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of providing such services and the depreciation of capital 
assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

D. Assets. deferred outlflows of resources. liabilities. deferred iutflows of resources. and fund balance/net position 

1. Deposits and investments 
Allowable deposit and investment of public funds is governed by Title 7, Chapter 6, Part 2 of the Montana Code Annotated (MCA). Deposits and 
investments may include demand, time, and savings deposits, direct obligations of the United States Government, securities issued by agencies of 
the United States, investments in the Montana Short-Term Investment Program (STIP), repurchase agreements, and registered warrants. 

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash, and have maturities at 
purchase date of three months or less. The cash and cash equivalents (including restricted assets) are considered to be cash on hand, demand, 
savings and time deposits, STIP and all short-term investments with original maturity dates of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

Investments, with limited exceptions, are reported at fair value. Investments in nonparticipating certificates of deposit are reported at cost. Money 
market investments, ·including U.S. Treasury and Agency obligaf1ons, that mature within one year of acquisition are reported at amortized cost. Fair 
value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants 
at the measurement date. Fair value is determined annually, and requires the use of valuation techniques, a specific method or combination of 
methods using one or more of three approaches: market, cost or income approach. 

2. Receivables and payables 
Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at fiscal year end are referred to as either "due 
to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). 
Advances between funds are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. 

Accounts receivables are shown net of allowance for uncollectibles. Property tax receivables are offset by a deferred inflow account since 
they are not available to pay liabilities of the current period. All property tax levies are set at the time of the adoption of the annual 
budget. The real estate taxes are payable in two installments, the first due by November 30 and the second by May 31. Personal property 
taxes are assessed in April or- May and are payable within 30 days of the issuance of the notice. 

3. Inventories and prepaid items 
All inventories are valued at cost. Inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased (when consumed). 

Certain payments reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and 
fund financial statements. 

4. Restricted assets 
Certain assets of the enterprise funds are restricted for specific use as required by the bond indenture agreement covenants established with 
the issuance and sale of the revenue bonds representing a liability to the enterprise funds. These restricted assets represent cash and cash 
equivalents restricted for use to repay current debt, establish a reserve for future debt and the establish a replacement and depreciation 
reserve for the purpose of replacing the system in the future. 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - cont. 

D. Assets. liabilities. and net position or equity - cont. 

5. Capital assets 
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, curbs, etc), are reported 
in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets, other than 
infrastructure assets, are defined by the Local Government as assets with an initial cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful 
life in excess of four years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. 
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated acquisition value at the date of donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component units, is depreciated using the straight line method over 
the following estimated useful lives: 

Assets 
Buildings 
Building improvements 
Public domain infrastructure 
System infrastructure 
Vehicles 
Equipment other than vehicles 
Office equipment 
Computer equipment 

6. Deferred outflows of resources 

Years 
40-50 
10-40 
20-50 
5-50 
5-15 

5-20 
3-10 

Deferred outflow of resources is a financial statement element. A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net assets by the government 
that is appl"lcable to a future reporting period. The government-wide statement of net pos"1f1on, proprietary fund statement of net position, 
and governmental fund balance sheet report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources 
may be disclosed on the face of the financial statements, in the notes to the financial statements, or a combination of both. 
Deferred outflows of resources not disclosed on the face of the financial statements are as follows: 
Description: Amount; 

7. Compensated absences 
As required by State law, the Local Government allows for employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick leave benefits. 
Unused vacation leave benefits are 100 percent payable upon termination and 1/4 of unused sick leave benefits are payable upon termination. 
Such amounts are reported as liabilities in the appropriate governmental or business-type activity in the government wide statements. 
Expenditures for unpaid vacation and sick leave benefits are recorded when paid in the governmental funds on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and expenses for vacation and sick leave benefits are recorded when accrued in the proprietary funds on the full accrual basis of 
accounting. 

8. Long-term obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of 
net position. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bond issue using the 
effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as 
deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the 
current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as 
other financing sources while discounts on debt issuance are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from 
the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 

9. Deferred inflows of Resources 
A deferred inflow of resources is an aquisition of net assets by the government that is applicable to a future reporting period. The government-wide 
statement of net position, proprietary fund statement of net position, and governmental fund balance sheet report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. Deferred inflows of resources may be disclosed on the face of the financial statements, in the notes to the financial statements, 
or a combination of both. Deferred inflows of resources not disclosed on the face of the financial statements are as follows: 
Description: Amount; 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

10. Fund balance/Net Position 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54 requires presentation of governmental fund balances by specific purpose. 
In the governmental fund financial statements, the fund balance classifications are presented either d'1scretely or in the aggregate for the 
following fund balance classifications: non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned. 
GASB Statement No. 63 resulted in presentation changes in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. Among other 
changes, equity is classified as 'net position'. Components of net position are net investment in capital assets, restricted, 
and unrestricted. See notes J and K for further information. 

11. Net Position significantly impacted by Deferred Outflows or Deferred Inflows of Resources. 
GASB 63 requires disclosure of any deferrals that have a significant impact on Net Position. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources - Pensions are $447,850 
Deferred Inflows of Resources related ingovernmental financing of SID 120 and 121 are $1,522,725 
Deferred Inflows of Resources related to the Tax Increment District are $2,013,857 

2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the government-wide statement of net position 
The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - total governmental funds and net position - governmental 
activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net position. 
(Disclose here any element of that reconciliation which may require further analysis for the reader to understand) 

See Analysis on Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances and the government-wide statement of activities 
The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a reconciliation between net changes in 
fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net position of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of 
activities. 
(Disclose here any element of that reconciliation which may require further analysis for the reader to understand) 

See Analysis on page 17 Reconciliaiton of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes In Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities. 
at the bottom of page 15 

C. Explanation of certain differences between the proprietary fund statement of net position and the government-wide statement of 
net position. 
The proprietary fund statement of net position includes a reconciliation between net position - total enterprise funds and net position of business­
type activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net position. 
(Disclose here any element of that reconciliation which may require further analysis for the reader to understand) 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

3. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budgetarv Information 

The Local Government adopts an annual budget for all of its funds in accordance with Title 7, Chapter 6, Part 40 of the Montana Code 
Annotated. Statute requires the adoption of a preliminary budget, public hearings on the preliminary budget and the final adoption of the 
budget by the later of the first Thursday after the first Tuesday in September or within 30 calendar days of the receipt of the certified taxable 
valuations from the Department of Revenue. The Local Government must also submit a copy of the final budget to the Department of 
Administration by the later of October 1 or 60 days after the receipt of taxable values from the Department of Revenue. 

State statute limits the making of expenditures or incurring of obligations to the amount of the final budget as adopted or as amended. Budget 
transfers and amendments are authorized by law, and in some instances, may require further public hearings. Any budget amendments 
providing for additional appropriations must identify the fund reserves, unanticipated revenue, or previously unbudgeted revenue that will fund the 
appropriations. 

Appropriations are created by fund, function, and activity and may further be detailed by department. Expenditure limitations imposed by law 
extend to the department level which is identified as the legal level of budgetary control. 

Encumbrance accounting is not employed for the governmental funds. Encumbrances {e.g. purchase orders, contracts) outstanding at year 
end are reported as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be 
reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal year. 

B. Excess of expenditures over appropriations none 

C. Deficit fund equity 

Fund 3511 - SID 120 for streets, storm drains, sidewalks and curbs and gutters in the Wagner Subdivision. lnterfund loans 
account for the $1,097, 148 deficit fund equity. The loans are to be paid back over 20 years with 3% interest. 
Resolution 2047 passed September 2, 2014 authorized the interest at 3°/o. The interfund loans are anticipated to be paid off in 2034. 

Fund 3512 - SID 121 for streets, storm drains, sidewalks and curbs and gutters in the Dorn Subdivision. lnterfund loans 
account for the $400,607 deficit fund equity. The loans are to be paid back over 20 years with 3o/o interest. 
Resolution 2051 passed on September 16, 2014 reduced the interest from 4% to 3°/o. The interfund loans are anticipated to be paid off in 2033. 

-34-



CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. Deposits and Investments 

At year end, the City's cash, cash equivalents and investments are reported in the basic financial statements as follows: 

Governmental Activities 
Business-Type Activities 
Fiduciary Funds 

Total - Primary Government 
Discretely Presented Component Unit(s) 

Total cash, cash equivalents and investments 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

2,938,053.16 
4,645,975.77 

254 905.70 
7 838,934.63 

1,175.06 
7,840 109.69 

The composition of cash and investments held by the [County/City/Town] at June 30 is as follows: 

6/30/2018 
Cash on hand (petty cash) 500 
Deposits 

Demand deposits 1,017,587 
Savings accounts 
Certificates of Deposit {non-participating) 4,580,894 
{other) Outstanding Deposits 87,084 
(other) Discretely Presented Component 1175 

Total deposits $ 5 687,240 

Investments Fair Value Measurements Using 
Investments by fair value level Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

STIP 
U.S. Treasury Bills 981,974 981,974 
Mutual Funds 
Repurchase Agreements 886,095 886,095 
(other by type) Land held for resale 100,528 100,528 
(other by type) Big Horn County 184,272 184,272 
(other by type) 

Total investments by fair value level $ 2,152,869 $2,052,341 $ - $ 100,528 

Investments measured at the net asset NAV 
(investment by type) 

Total cash, deposits and investments $ 7840110 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. Deposits and Investments 

The City categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy, as 
follows, is based on the valuation inputs used to measure fair value. Valuation techniques used maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the 
use of unobservable inputs. 

* Level 1 Inputs: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; these investments are valued using prices quoted in active markets. 

"Level 2 Inputs: Significant other observable inputs (NIA) 

*Level 3 Inputs: Significant unobservable inputs; these investments are valued using last available broker estimate 

Deposit and Investment Risks 

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits 
The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover 
deposits or will not be able to recover pledged (collateral) securities that are in the possession of an outside party. 

The City does not have a formal deposit policy that addresses custodial credit risk. 

As of June 30th, $4,580,894 of the government's bank balance of $7 ,651,323 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows: 

Uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent, but not in 

--~-----the depositor-government's name. 
$4,580,894 Uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution. 

________ Uninsured and Uncollateralized 

State law requires that the City obtain securities for the uninsured portion of deposits as follows: (1) securities equal to 50% of such deposits if the institution 
in which the deposits are made has a net worth to total assets ratio of 6°/o or more, OR (2) securities equal to 1 OOo/o if the ratio of net worth to total assets is 
less than 6%. State law does not specify in whose custody or in whose name the collateral is to be held. 

The amount of collateral held for the City's deposits as of June 30, 2018 
Exceeded the amount required by State Jaw. 

Credit Risk • Investments 
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. Credit risk is minimized by compliance with State law, 
which limits local governments to certain investment types. 

The City has no formal investment policy that would further limits its exposure to credit risk. 

Obligations of the U.S. Government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. Government are not considered to have credit risk. Credit quality ratings 
of investments held by STIP, by major credit rating services, may be found in the MBOl's Annual Report: http://investmentmt.com/AnnualReportsAudits . 

-36-



4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 
A. Deposits and Investments 

Custodial Credit RiskM/nvestments 

CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

{Note: Not applicable to investments in STIP, other external investment pools, open-ended mutual funds, or securities underlying reverse repurchase agreements.] 
The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the 
value of investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Investments are exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities are 
uninsured, are not registered in the name of the government, and are held by either a) the counterparty orb) the counterparty's trust department or agent, but not in 
the name of their name. 

The City has no formal investment policy that would limit its exposure to custodial credit risk. 

Concentration of Credit Risk - Investments 
[NOTE: Not applicable to Investments Issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government, investments in mutual funds, external investment pools, and other pooled investments.] 
Concentration of credit risk is the risk of Joss attributed to the magnitude of a government's investment in a single issuer. 

The City does not have a formal investment policy that addresses concentration of credit risk. 

Interest Rate Risk - Investments 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. 
Interest rate risk in minimized by compliance with State law which limits local governments to certain investment types. Additionally, under State law, an investment 
may not have a maturity date exceeding 5 years, except when the investment is used in an escrow account for an advance refunding of an outstanding bond issue, 
or for investments of local government group self-insurance programs. 

The City does not have a formal investment policy that further limits it exposure to interest rate risk. 

As of June 30, 2018, the City had the following investments and maturities: 
Investment Maturity (in Years) 

Investment Type Fair Value Less Than 1 1-5 More Than 5 
U.S. Treasury Bills/Notes 
(including Money Market) 
Repurchase Agreement 
Big Horn County 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

B. lntetiund receivables and payables 

980.074 $ 438,792 $ 541.282 

886.095 $ 886,095 
184,272 

The due from/advance from other funds and due to/advance to other funds consist(s) of the following: 

Account Number 131XXX/133XXX Account 21 AXA 2.~·'".l\A 

Due from 3511SID120 $ 1.097, 148.31 Due to General Fund $ 
Due from 3512 SID 121 $ 400,607.49 Due to 2580 Curb & Gutter $ 
Due from 5310 Sewer $ 443.00 Due to 2820 Gas Ann $ 
Due from 5417 Landfill $ 300.00 Due to 4020 Capital lmr $ 
Due from Due to 5210 Water $ 
Total Due From Other Funds $ 1.498.498.80 Total Due From Other Funds $ 

.37. 

968.166.45 
80.691.17 

160.035.27 
288,862.91 

743.00 
1,498.498.80 



CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - cont. 

c. Capital assets 
Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was as follows: 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated 
Land and Easements 551,907.95 41,999.10 0.00 593,907.05 
Construction in progress 37,129.67 505.69 0.00 37,635.36 
Total capital assets not being depreciated 589,037.62 42,504.79 0.00 631,542.41 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings 1,228,459.04 (0.54) 0.00 1,228,458.50 
Intangibles/works of art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Improvements other than buildings 201,300.07 3,557.30 0.00 204,857.37 
Machinery and equipment 1,344,969.28 11,718.07 0.00 1,356,687.35 
Infrastructure 15,945,120.30 87,926.62 0.00 16,033,046.92 
Total capital assets being depreciated 18,719,848.69 103,201.45 0.00 18,823,050.14 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings (326, 186.00) 1.00 (28,214.00) (354,399.00) 
Intangibles/works of art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Improvements other than buildings (74,206.00) 26,471.00 (7,542.00) (55,277.00) 
Machinery and equipment (924,146.00) 32,112.00 (50,520.00) (942,554.00) 
Infrastructure (2,079,316.00) 2.00 (406,654.00) (2,485,968.00) 
Total accumulated depreciation (3,403,854.00) 58,586.00 (492,930.00) (3,838,198.00) 

Total capital assets being depreciated 15,315,994.69 161,787.45 (492,930.00) 14,984,852.14 

Governmental activities capital assets net 15,905,032.31 204,292.24 (492,930.00) 15,616,394.55 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated 0.00 
Land 463, 192.80 463, 192.80 
Construction in progress 0.00 
Total capital assets not being depreciated 463,192.80 0.00 0.00 463,192.80 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings and system 139,635.76 139,635.76 
Intangibles/works of art 0.00 
Improvements other than buildings 2,040,909.42 (60,000.00) 1,980,909.42 
Machinery and equipment 2, 166,979.24 683,111.41 2,850,090.65 
Source of supply 0.00 
Pumping plant 0.00 
Treatment plant 6,083,377.73 20,496.00 (25,456.39) 6,078,417.34 
Transmission and distribution 8,930,630.54 8,930,630.54 
General plant 480,796.66 480,796.66 
Total capital assets being depreciated 19,842,329.35 703,607.41 (85,456.39) 20,460,480.37 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and system (52,954.00) (3,481.00) (56,435.00) 
Intangibles/works of art 0.00 
Improvements other than buildings (684,996.00) 20,000.00 (76,504.00) (741,500.00) 
Machinery and equipment (1,599,798.00) (150,835.00) (1, 750,633.00) 
Source of supply 0.00 
Pumping plant 0.00 
Treatment plant (2,699, 161.00) 21,134.00 (215,580.00) (2,893,607 00) 
Transmission and distribution (3,343,210.00) (187, 168.00) (3,530,378 00) 
General plant (415,430.00) (6,656 00) (422,086.00) 
Total accumulated depreciation (8,795,549.00) 41,134.00 (640,224.00) (9,394,639.00) 

Total capital assets being depreciated 11,046,780.35 744,741.41 (725,680.39) 11,065,841.37 

Business-type activities capital assets net 11,509,973.15 744,741.41 (725,680.39) 11,529,034.17 
Balance check with page 18: 0.00 
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CITY of HARDIN 
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FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS· cont. 

C. Capital assets - cont. 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Public health 
Social and economic services 
Culture and recreation 
Housing and community development 
Conservation of natural resources 
Uncatagorized 

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities 

Business-type activities: 
WATER 
SEWER 
SOLID WASTE · COLLECTION 
LANDFILL 

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities 

D. Operating leases 

10,746.00 
33,081.00 

333,808.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16,753.00 
98,542.00 

0.00 
0.00 

492,930.00 

237,295.00 
175,050.00 
74,839.00 

153,040.00 

640,224.00 

The Local Government leases facilities and equipment under noncancelable operating lease arrangements. Total 
costs of the leases for the fiscal year ended June 30, 20_ were$ for the year. The future minimum 
lease payments for these leases are as follows: N/A 

E. Long-term debt 
The Local Government has assumed the following long-term debt: 

1. General Obligation Bonds Bonds payable at June 30, 2018 are comprised of the following issues: 

Issue Interest Term of Final Bonds Outstanding Annual 
Pun2ose Date Rate years maturity issued June 30, 2018 serial gayment 

N/A 

Total G.O. Bonds 0 0 0 
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CITY of HARDIN 
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FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - cont 

E. Long-term debt - cont. 

2. Revenue Bonds Bonds payable at June 30, 2018 are comprised of the following issues: 

Issue Interest Term of Final Bonds Outstanding 
Purpose Date Rate years maturity issued 6/30/2018 

Tax Increment 9126106 6.25%1 25 9/1/2031 20,920,000 20,920,000 
Water Bond 10/15/12 3.00% 20 7/1/2032 279,500 174,000 
Sewer Bond 4/18/13 2.25% 10.5 7/1/2023 1,247,000 630,000 

Sewer Bond - ARRA "8" 1/15/10 0.75% 20 1/1/2030 359,300 212,000 
Sewer Bond - SRF 4/18/13 3.00% 17 1/1/2030 557,000 408,000 

Landfill Bond 4/18/13 2.25% 11.5 7/1/2024 1, 127,000 527,000 

Total Revenue Bonds 24,489,800 22,871,000 

3. Special Assessment Bonds Bonds payable at June 30, 2018 are comprised of the following issues: 

Issue Interest Term of Final Bonds Outstanding 
Purpose Date Rate years maturity issued 6/30/2018 

N/A 

Total Sp. Assess.Bonds 0 0 

4. Contracts, notes, or loans 

Interest Outstanding 
Purpose Original Amount Date of Issue Rate 6/30/2018 

N/A 

Total 0 

F. Property leased to others 

Annual 
serial payment 
Principal due in 

one vear 
2,895,000 

5,000 
60,000 

9,000 
15,000 
41,000 

3,025,000 

Annual 
serial gayment 

0 

I Date ofl 
Final 

Pa:t,menj 

The following represents property owned by the Local Government which is leased to other governments, organizations, or 
individuals for specific purposes: 

Whom leased to Descriution of leased urogeffi': Duration of lease Minimum annual gay:ment 
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City of Hardin, Montana 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 
OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) NOTE DISCLOSURE 

Post Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB) 

Plan description: As required by State law (MCA 2-18-704), the city of Hardin allows its retiring employees 
along with their eligible spouses and dependents, the option to continue participation in the city group health insurance. 
This option creates a defined benefit other post-employment benefits plan (OPES) since retirees are typically older than the 
average age of active plan participants and therefore receive a benefit of lower insurance rates. 
The OPES plan is a single-employer defined benefit plan administerec by the city of Hardin. 
No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement 75. The city of Hardin 
covers OPEB costs when they come due, on a pay-as-you-go basis. 
Because the city of Hardin has fewer than 100 employees (active and inactive) that are provided with OPES 
through the plan, the city qualifies to use the alternative measurement method for calculating the OPEB liability. 

Benefits provided: The OPEB plan provides healthcare insurance benefits for retirees, eligible spouses and dependents 
as defined in MCA 2-18-704. Eligible retirees are required to pay the full amount of their health insurance premiums. 

Employees covered by benefit terms: As of June 30, 2018, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms: 

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments 
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefit payments 
Active employees 

Total OPEB liabilitv: As of June 30, 2018, the city of Hardin has total OPEB liability 

0 
19 

20 

of $154,532 and was determined by using the alternative measurement method on August 21, 2018. 

Actuarial assumptions and other inputs: The total OPEB liability as of June 30, 2018 
was determined using the following assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods 
included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified: 

Average age of retirement based on historical data 
Turnover rate 
Discount rate 
Average salary increase 
Healthcare cost trend rate 

Year 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 

61.7 
9.60% 
3.00% 
3.00%1 

0/o Increase 
5.00o/o 
5.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 

The city of Hardin participated in the Joint Powers Trust (JPT) for employee and retired member health 
insurance during the 2017 - 2018 fiscal year. The city pays 80°/o of each members premium for health insurance each month. 
The city contribution to the health insurance program premiums represents 80% of the total health insurance program costs in a year. 
The health insurance program consists of medical and prescription drug insurance benefits along with dental, life, and vision. 

During the 2017-2018 fiscal year, the city had 20 members participate in the health insurance program. 
Nineteen of the participating members were active employees of the city and one was a retired member. 
In addition, 12 spouses participated in the health insurance plan of which 11 were spouses of active employees. 
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The retiree's are on the same medical plan as the citys' active employees and must pay all premiums without any city assistance. 
The JPT Health Insurance Plan does not distinguish individuals by gender or age for determining premiums and uses the 
same premiums for active members and retired members in the same subgroups (single, two party). 

Other Assumptions 
Marital status: Marital status of members at the calculation date was assumed to continue throughout retirement. 
Mortality: The mortality rates used in the calculations were based on those utilized in a case study completed for the league of Minnesota cities 

in determining OPES costs using the alternative measurement method. 
Percent of employees expected to stay on the health plan a'fter retirement: The percentage of employees expected to stay on 

the plan after retirement was estimated to be 5%. This percentage was estimated given past history. 

Sensitivitv of the total OPEB liabilitv to changes in the discount rate: The following 
presents the total OPES liability reported by the city of Hardin, as well as how that 
liability would change if the discount rate used to calculate the OPES liability 
were decreased or increased by 1 percent: 

Total OPES liability 

1 o/o Decrease 
2% 

$159,357 

Discount Rate 
3% 

$154,532 

1% Increase 
4% 

$150,500 

Sensitivitv of the total OPEB liabifitv to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates: 
The following presents the total OPES liability reported by the city of Hardin, as 
well as how that liability would change if the healthcare trend rate used ln projecting 
benefit payments were to decrease or increase by 1 percent: 

Total OPES liability 

1% Decrease 
4.00% 

$132,725 

Healthcare 
Cost Trend 

Rates* 

$154,532 

1 % Increase 
6.00%) 

$177,514 

OPEB expense and deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB: 
For the year ended June 30, 2018, the city of Hardin had an OPES liability ot $154,532. 
The city of Hardin does not report deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources 
related to OPEB as there were no differences between expected and actual experience or 
changes in assumptions performed under the alternative measurement method. In addition, since the 
city records costs as they come due, there are no deferred outflows of resources for contributions to the OPEB plan. 

Note: 
The city of Hardin's calculation of OPES liability of $154,532 can be utilized in FY 2018 and FY 2019 as per new OPES rules. 
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EMPLOYER: CITY of HARDIN 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT 

GASB 68 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED 

JUNE 30, 2017 (MEASUREMENT DATE) 
June 30, 2018 (REPORTING DATE) 

In accordance with GASB Statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, employers and the non­
employer contributing entity are required to recognize and report certain amounts associated with their participation in the 
Public Employees' Retirement System Defined Benefit Retirement Plan (the Plan). Employers are required to record and 
report their proportionate share of the collective Net Pension Liability; Pension Expense; and Deferred Outflows and 
Deferred Inflows of Resources associated with pensions. 

This report provides information for employers who are using a June 30, 2017 measurement date for the 2018 reporting. If 
an employer's fiscal year end is after June 30th, the employer will not use the measurements shown in this report but will 
need to wait for the measurement date as of June 30, 2018. 

Pension Amount Totals - 74 

Employers are provided guidance in GASB Statement 68, paragraph 74, that pension amounts must be combined as a 
total or aggregate for reporting. This is true when employees are provided benefits through more than one pension, 
whether cost-sharing, single-employer, or agent plans. 

Net Pension Liability - Boa, BOb, BOc, BOd, BOe, 80f 

The Total Pension Liability (TPL) minus the Fiduciary Net Position equals the Net Pension Liability (NPL). As GASB 
Statement 68 allows, a measurement date of up to 12 months before the employer's fiscal year-end can be utilized to 
determine the Plan's TPL. The basis for the TPL as of June 30, 2017, was determined by taking the results of the June 30, 
2016, actuarial valuation and applying standard roll forward procedures. The roll forward procedure uses a calculation that 
adds the annual normal cost (also called the service cost), subtracts the actual benefit payments and refunds for the plan 
year, and then applies the expected investment rate of return for the year. The update procedures are in conformity with 
Actuarial Standards of Practice issued by the Actuarial Standards Board. 

Special Funding 

The state of Montana, as the non-employer contributing entity, paid to the Plan additional contributions that qualify as 
special funding. Those employers who received special funding are counties; cities & towns; school districts & high 
schools; and other governmental agencies. 

Not Special Funding 

Per Montana law, state agencies and universities paid their own additional contributions. These employer paid 
contributions are not accounted for as special funding for state agencies and universities but are reported as employer 
contributions. The state of Montana, as the non-employer contributing entity, also paid to the Plan coal tax contributions 
that are not accounted for as special funding for all participating employers. 

The proportionate shares of the employer's and the state of Montana's NPL for June 30, 2017, and 2016, are displayed 
below. The employer's proportionate share equals the ratio of the employer's contributions to the sum of all employer and 
non-employer contributions during the measurement period. The state's proportionate share for a particular employer 
equals the ratio of the contributions for a particular employer to the total state contributions paid. 

The employer recorded a liability of 1,745,269 
and the employers proportionate share was 0.0896 percent. 
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Percent oT l'ercent oT 
As of measurement Net Pension Net Pension Collective Collective Change in 

date: Liability as of Liability as of NPL as of NPL as of Percent of 
6/30/2017 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2016 Collective NPL 

Employer Proportionate 
Share $ 1,745,269 $ 1,378,841 0.089600% 0.080900% 0.008700% 
State of Montana 
Proportionate Share 
associated with the 
Employer $ 21,631 $ 16,848 0.110200% 0.103400% 0.006800% 
Total $ 1,766,900 $ 1,395,689 0.199800% 0.184300% 0.015500% 

Changes in actuarial assumptions and methods: 
Effective July 1, 2017, the following assumption changes were used: 
• Lowered the interest rate from 7.75% to 7.65% 
• Lowered the inflation rate from 3.00% to 2. 75%. 
• Updated non-disabled mortality to the RP-2000 Combined Employee and Annuitant Mortality Table projected to 2020 

using scale BB, males set back 1 year. 
• Increased rates of withdrawal. 
• Lowered the merit component of the total salary increase. 
• Lowered the wage base component of the total salary increase from 4.00% to 3.50% 
• Decreased the administrative expense load from 0.27% to 0.26%. 

Effective July 1, 2017, the following method changes were used: 
• Administrative expenses are recognized by an additional amount added to the normal cost contribution rate for the 

System. This amount will vary from year to year based on the prior year's actual administrative expenses. 
•To be consistent with the wage base growth change, the payroll growth assumption for amortization as a level 

percent of pay was reduced from 4.00% to 3.50%. 

Changes in benefit terms: 

Effective July 1, 2017, the following benefit changes were: 
• The interest rate credited to member accounts increased from 0.25% to 0. 77%. 
• Lump sum payouts in all systems are limited to the member's accumulated contributions rather than the present 

value of the member's benefit. 

Changes in proportionate share: Between the measurement date of the collective NPL and the employer's reporting 
date there were some changes in proportion that would have an effect on the employer's proportionate share of the 
collective NPL. 

Pension Expense - BOg, BOj 

As of reporting date Pension Expense as of Pension Expense as of 
6/30/2017 6/30/2016 

Employer's Proportionate Share of PERS $ 194,138 $ 65,012 
State of Montana Proportionate Share 
associated with the Employer $ 1, 153 $ 1,412 
Grant Revenue - State of Montana Coal 
Tax for employer $ 24,966 $ 24,158 
Total $ 220,257 $ 90,582 
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$ 194, 138 
The employer also recognized grant revenue of $ 1, 153 for the state of Montana 
proportionate share of the pension expense that is associated with the employer. Additionally, the employer 
recognized grant revenue of $ 24,966 from the Coal Severance Tax fund. (Two years of 
of pension expense are documented in the above table but are not necessary for the employer's disclosures.) 

Recognition of Deferred Inflows and Outflows· 57, 80h, 80i 

At June 30, 2017, the employer reported its proportionate share of PERS' deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to PERS from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows of Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Resources 

Expected vs. Actual Experience $ 42,980 $ 2,526 

Projected Investment Earnings vs. Actual 
Investment Earnings $ . $ 11,721 

Chanqes in Assumptions $ 238,560 $ -
Changes in Proportion and Differences 
Between Employer Contributions and 
Proportionate Share of Contributions $ 77,573 $ -
Employer Contributions subsequent to the 

.. · .. · .. .· . 
I 

measurement date $ 88,738 I •. ·. . .·.· '', '• ·-_ 

Total $ 447,851 $ 14,247 

#the employer's contributrions subsequent to the measurement dale must be entered by the employer. 
These are the FY2018 contributions paid to the Plan 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in Pension 
Expense as follows: 

Amount of deferred outflows and deferred inflows 
For the Reporting Year ended June 30: recognized in future years as an increase or (decrease) to 

Pension Expense 
2018 $ 61,822 
2019 $ 136,472 
2020 $ 106,146 
2021 $ (37, 147) 
2022 $ -

Thereafter $ -

Plan Description - 76a 

The PERS-Defined Benefit Retirement Plan (DBRP), administered by the Montana Public Employee Retirement 
Administration (MPERA), is a multiple-employer, cost-sharing plan established July 1, 1945, and governed by Title 19, 
chapters 2 & 3, MCA. This plan provides retirement benefits to covered employees of the State, and local governments, 
and certain employees of the Montana University System, and school districts. 
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All new members are initially members of the PERS-DBRP and have a 12-month window during which they may choose to 
remain in the PERS-DBRP or join the PERS-DC RP by filing an irrevocable election. Members may not be participants of 
both the defined benefit and defined contribution retirement plans. All new members from the universities also have a third 
option to join the university system's Montana University System Retirement Program (MUS-RP). 

The PERS-DBRP provides retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members and their beneficiaries. Benefits are 
established by state law and can only be amended by the Legislature. 

Summary of Benefits - 76b 

Eligibility for benefit 
Service retirement: 

Hired prior to July 1, 2011: 

Hired on or after July 1, 2011: 

Early Retirement 
Early retirement, actuarially reduced: 

Hired prior to July 1, 2011: 

Hired on or after July 1, 2011: 

Age 60, 5 years of membership service; 
Age 65, regardless of membership service; or 
Any age, 30 years of membership service. 

Age 65, 5 years of membership service; 
Age 70, regardless of membership service. 

Age 50, 5 years of membership service; or 
Any age, 25 years of membership service. 

Age 55, 5 years of membership service. 

Second Retirement (requires returning to PERS-covered employer or PERS services): 
1) Retire before January 1, 2016 and accumulate less than 2 years additional service credit or retire on or after January 1, 
2016 and accumulate less than 5 years additional service credit: 

a. A refund of member's contributions plus return interest (currently .77% effective July 1, 2017). 
b. No service credit for second employment; 
c. Start the same benefit amount the month following termination; and 
d. Guaranteed Annual Benefit Adjustment (GABA) starts again in the January immediately following the second 

retirement. 
2) Retire before January 1, 2016 and accumulate at least 2 years of additional service credit: 

a. A recalculated retirement benefit based on provisions in effect after the initial retirement; and 
b. GABA starts on the recalculated benefit in the January after receiving the new benefit for 12 months. 

3) Retire on or after January 1, 2016 and accululate 5 or moreyears of service credit: 
a. The same retirement as prior to the return to service; 
b. A second retirement benefit as prior to the second period of service based on laws in effect upon the rehire date; 

and 
c. GABA starts on both benefits in the January after receiving the original and the new benefit for 12 months. 

Vesting 
5 years of membership service 

Member's highest average compensation (HAC) 
Hired prior to July 1, 2011 - highest average compensation during any consecutive 36 months; 
Hired on or after July 1, 2011 - highest average compensation during any consecutive 60 months; 

Compensation Cap 
Hired on or after July 1, 2013 - 110% annual cap on compensation considered as part of a member's 
highest average compensation. 

-46-



Monthly benefit formula 
1) Members hired prior to July 1, 2011: 

a. Less than 25 years of membership service: 1. 785% of HAG per year of service credit; 
b. 25 years of membership service or more: 2% of HAG per year of service credit. 

2) Members hired on or after July 1, 2011: 
a. Less than 10 years of membership service: 1.5% of HAG per year of service credit; 
b. 10 years or more, but less than 30 years of membership service: 1. 785% of HAG per year of service 

credit; 
c. 30 years or more of membership service: 2% of HAG per year of service credit. 

Guaranteed Annual Benefit Adjustment (GABA) 

After the member has completed 12 full months of retirement, the member's benefit increases by the applicable 
percentage (provided below) each January, inclusive of other adjustments to the member's benefit. 

3% for members hired prior to July 1, 2007 
1.5% for members hired between July 1, 2007 and June 30, 2013 
Members hired on or after July 1, 2013: 

a) 1.5% for each year PERS is funded at or above 90%; 
b) 1.5% is reduced by 0.1 % for each 2% PERS is funded below 90%; and 
c) 0% whenever the amortization period for PERS is 40 years or more. 

Overview of Contributions - 76c 
Member and employer contribution rates are specified by state law for periodic member and are a percentage of the 
member's compensation. Contributions are deducted from each member's salary and remitted by participating 
employers. The Montana legislature has the authority to establish and amend contribution rates to the plan. Member and 
employer contribution rates are shown in the table below. 

State & 
Fiscal Universities Local Government School Districts 
Year Member Employer Employer State Employer State 

Hired Hired 
<7/01/11 >7/01/11 

2018 7.9% 7.9% 8.570% 8.470% 0.10% 8.20% 0.370% 
2017 7.9% 7.9% 8.470% 8.370% 0.10% 8.10% 0.370% 
2016 7.9% 7.9% 8.370% 8.270% 0.10% 8.00% 0.370% 
2015 7.9% 7.9% 8.270% 8.170% 0.10% 7.90% 0.370% 
2014 7.9% 7.9% 8.170% 8.070% 0.10% 7.80% 0.370% 

2012-2013 6.9% 7.9% 7.170% 7.070% 0.10% 6.80% 0.370% 
2010-2011 6.9% 7.170% 7.070% 0.10% 6.80% 0.370% 
2008-2009 6.9% 7.035% 6.935% 0.10% 6.80% 0.235% 
2000-2007 6.9% 6.900% 6.800% 0.10% 6.80% 0.100% 

1. Member contributions to the system of 7.9% are temporary and will be decreased to 6.9% on January 1 following 
actuary valuation results that show the amortization period has dropped below 25 years and would remain below 25 years 
following the reduction of both the additional employer and additional member contribution rates. 

2. Employer contributions to the system: 
a. Effective July 1, 2014, following the 2013 Legislative Session, PERS-employer contributions increase an additional 
0.1 % a year and will continue over 10 years through 2024. The additional employer contributions including the 0.27% 
added in 2007 and 2009, will terminate on January 1 following an actuary valuation that shows the amortization period of 
the PERS-DBRP has dropped below 25 years and remains below the 25 years following the reduction of both the 
additional employer and member contributions rates. 

b. Effective July 1, 2013, employers are required to make contributions on working retirees' compensation. Member 
contributions for working retirees are not required. 
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c. The Plan Choice Rate (PCR), that directed a portion of employer contributions for DCmembers to the PERS defined 
benefit plan, are included in the employers reporting. The PCR was paid off effective March 2016 and the contributions 
previously directed to the PCR are now directed to member accounts. 

3. Non Employer Contributions: 
a. Special Funding 

i. The State contributes 0.1 % of members' compensation on behalf of local government entities. 
ii. The State contributes 0.37% of members' compensation on behalf of school district entities. 

b. Not Special Funding 
i. The State contributed a portion of Coal Severance Tax income and earnings from the Coal Severance Tax 

fund. 
Stand-Alone Statements - 76d 

The financial statements of the Montana Public Employees Retirement Board (PERB) Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report (CAFR) and the GASB 68 Report disclose the Plan's fiduciary net position. The reports are available from the 
PERB at PO Box 200131, Helena MT 59620-0131, (406) 444-3154 or the MPERA website at 

http:/ Im pera. mt gov/annualReports. shim I 

Actuarial Assumptions - 77 
The TPL used to calculate the NPL was determined by taking the results of the June 30, 2016, actuarial valuation and 
applying standard roll forward procedures to update the TPL to June 30, 2017. There were several significant assumptions 
and other inputs used to measure the TPL. The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on 
the results of the last actuarial experience study, dated June 2010 for the six year period July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2016. 
Among those assumptions were the following: 

Investment Return (net of admin expense) 7.65% 
Admin Expense as % of Payroll 0.26% 
General Wage Growth* 3.50% 

*includes Inflation at 2.75% 
Merit Increases 0% to 6.3% 
Post Retirement Increases 
Guaranteed Annual Benefit Adjustment (GABA) 

After the member has completed 12 full months of retirement, the member's benefit increases by the 
applicable percentage each January, inclusive of other adjustments to the members' benefit 

3% for members hired prior to July 1, 2007 
1.5% for members hired between July 1, 2007 and June 30, 2013 
Members hired on or after July 1, 2013 

a) 1.5% for each year PERS is funded at or above 90%; 
b) 1.5% is reduced by 0.1 % for each 2% PERS is funded below 90%; and 
c) 0% whenever the amortization period for PERS is 40 years or more. 

Mortality assumptions among contributing members, terminated vested members, service retired members and 
and beneficiaries are based on RP 2000 Combined Employee and Annuitant Mortality Tables projected to 
2020 with scale BB, males set back 1 year. 
Mortality assumptions among disabled members were based on RP 2000 Combined Mortality Tables with no 

projections. 
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Discount Rate - 78a, 78b, 78d 
The discount rate used to measure the Total Pension Liability was 7.65%. The projection of cash flows used to determine 
the discount rate assumed that contributions from participating plan members, employers, and non- employer contributing 
entities would be made based on the Board's funding policy, which establishes the contractually required rates under 
Montana Code Annotated. The State contributes 0. 1 % of salaries for local governments and 0.37% for school districts. In 
addition, the State contributes coal severance tax and interest money from the general fund. The interest was contributed 
monthly and the severance tax was contributed quarterly. Based on those assumptions, the Plan's fiduciary net position 
was projected to be adequate to make all the projected future benefit payments of current plan members through the year 
2121. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected 
benefit payments to determine the Total Pension Liability. A municipal bond rate was not incorporated in the discount rate. 

Target Allocations - 78c, 78f 

The long-term expected return on pension plan assets was reviewed as part of the regular experience study prepared for 
the Plan. The experience study, performed for the period of fiscal years 2010 through 2016, was outlined in a report dated 
June 2017 and can be located on the MPERA website. The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments 
was determined by considering information from various sources, including historical rates of return, rate of return 
assumptions adopted by similar public sector systems, and by using a building-block method in which best-estimate 
ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are 
developed for each major asset class. These ranges were combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by 
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the target asset allocation 
as of June 30, 2017, are summarized below. 

Target Asset Allocation 
Real Rate of Return Long-Term Expected Real 

Asset Class 
Arithmetic Basis Rate of Return 

(a) (b) (a) x (b) 
Cash Equivalents 2.6% 4.00% 0.10% 
Domestic Equity 36.0% 4.55% 1.64% 
Foreion Equity 18.0% 6.35% 1.14% 
Fixed Income 23.4% 1.00% 0.23% 
Private Equitv 12.0% 7.75% 0.93% 
Real Estate 8.0% 4.00% 0.32% 

Total 100% 4.37 
Inflation 2.75% 

Portfolio Return Expectation 7. 12% 
The long-term expected nominal rate of return above of 7. 12% is an expected portfolio rate of return provided by Board of 
Investments (BOI), which differs from the total long-term assumed rate of return of 7.65% in the experience study. The 
assumed investment rate is comprised of a 2.75% inflation rate and a real rate of return of 4.90%. 

Sensitivity Analysis - 78g 

The sensitivity of the NPL to the discount rate is shown in the table below. A small change in the discount rate can create 
a significant change in the liability. The NPL was calculated using the discount rate of 7.65%, as well as what the NPL 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate 1.00% lower or 1.00% higher than the current rate. 

1.0% Decrease Current Discount 1.0% Increase 
(6.65%) Rate (8.65%) 

Employer's Net Pension 
Liability $2,541,835 $1,745,269 $1,076,612 
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - 79 

MPERA prepared financial statements using the accrual basis of accounting. The same accrual basis was used by 
MPERA for the purposes of determining the NPL; Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
related to pensions; Pension Expense; the Fiduciary Net Position; and Additions to or Deductions from Fiduciary Net 
Position. Member contributions are recognized in the period in which contributions are due. Employer contributions are 
recognized when due and the employer has made a formal commitment to provide the contributions. Revenues are 
recognized in the accounting period they are earned and become measurable. 
Benefit payments and refunds are recognized in the accounting period in which they are due and payable in accordance 
with the benefit terms. Expenses are recognized in the period incurred. Investments are reported at fair value. MPERA 
adhered to all accounting principles generally accepted by the United States of America. MPERA applied all applicable 
pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

GASB 73 -Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets that are not within the scope of 
GASB Statement 68 

The City of Hardin Fire Department Relief Association is a single-employer defined benefit penison plan. The Association 
was formed according to 19-18-102 MCA. The assets of the Fire Department Disability and Pension Fund are not 
in a trust or an equivalent arrangement. The accumulated assets do not offset the liabilities of the pension and 
disability plan per GASB 73. The employer should recognize the total pension liability (TPL) as its pension liability. 

Total Pension Liability 
The Total Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, ___ _ 
with an update procedure to roll forward the TPL to the measurement date of June 30, ___ _ 

The City determined the Total Pension Liability using the requirements of 19-18-503 MCA which allows funding to be 
maintained at a level equal to at least three times but no more than five times the benefits paid by the fund in the previous 
or current fiscal year, whichever is greater. 

123,000 
Em layer's Pension Expense 24,200 

Recognition of Deferred Inflows and Outflows: 
At June 30, the employer reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to the 
Fire Department Relief Association: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows of 
of Resources Resources 

Actual vs. Expected Return 
Changes in Assumptions 
Actual vs Expected Investment Earnings 
Employer Contributions Subsequent to 

The City received $7,224 from the State as determined by 1-18-512 MCA. Other payments to the fund include $1,528 for 
deqlinquent taxes, interest, and penalties. 

- ,. - ~ 

subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the NPL beginning in the year ended June 30, 
2018. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in Pension 
Expense as follows: 

For the Reportina Year ended Amount of deferred outflows and 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

Thereafter 

Plan Description 
The use of the disability and pension fund is outlined in 19-18-203 MCA and payments can be made 
for the following: 
1) Service pension to a member who, by reason of service, has become entitled to a service pension; 
2) a pension to a member who has become permanently maimed or disabled; 
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3) a benefit or allowance to a member who has suffered a permanent disabling injury; 
4) a benefit or allowance to a member who has contracted a permanent disabling sickness; 
5) a benefit, not exceeding $750, to defray the funeral expenses of a member; 
6) benefits to the surviving spouse, child, or children or a deceased member; 
7) premiums on a blanket policy covering the members of the fire department and providing for payment of 

compensation in case of death of or injury to any such member; 
8) the return of employee contributions as provided in Title 19, Chapter 18 of MCA 

Contributions to the fund are outlined in 19-18-501 MCA and include: 
1) all bequests, fees, gifts, emoluments, donations or money from other sources given or paid to the fund, 

except as otherwise designated by the donor; 
2) a monthly contribution to the fund by each paid or part-paid member of the association amounting to 6% 

of the member's regular monthly salary; 
3) the proceeds of the tax levy provided for in 19-18-504 MCA; 
4) all money received from the state, including those payments provided for in 19-18-512; and 
5) all interest and other income earned from the investment of the fund. 

Service pensions are paid to a member who elects to retire from active service after having completed 
20 years or more of active duty and who has reached 50 years of age as a fully-paid member of a partly 
paid and partly volunteer fire department of a city or town in which the association was formed in as 
outlined in 19-18-602 MCA. 
A member of a pure volunteer fire department who has served 20 years or more as an active member of the 
fire department is entitled to the benefits provided regardless of age. 
Pensions to a surviving spouse or children of a deceased volunteer firefighter may not exceed the amount 
provided for as service pension for a volunteer firefighter under 19-18-602(3). 

In the case of volunteer firefighters, the pension may be set by the board of trustees of the association, 
but may not exceed $225 a month, except that the pension may be set by the board of trustees of an 
association and a city at an amount not to exceed $300 a month if the association's fund is soundly 
funded as provided in 19-18-503 MCA. Disability pension provided to volunteer firefighters may not exceed 
$125 a month. 

The number of employees covered by the benefit terms include: 
1) Inactive members currently receiving benefits: 

2) Inactive members eligible for benefits but not receiving benefits: 
Beneficiaries receiving benefits: 

3) Active Volunteers: 

17 

4 
21 

Payments were made in the measurement period to purchase the following insurance contracts in the amount of 
A brief description of the benefits is:----------------------

Actuarial Assumptions: 
The TPL was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, __ , with an update procedure to roll forward the 
TPL to June 30, _. The significant assumptions and other inputs used to measure the TPL include: 

Discount Rate: 
The discount rate used to measure the TPL was __ %. 

Sensitivity Analysis 

Total Pension 
Liability 

1% Decrease Current Rate 

123,000 I 

Additional information on the discount rate includes: 

1% Increase 

The table represents the Total Pension Liability calculated using the discount rate as well as what the TPL would 
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 % lower or 1 % higher than the current rate. 
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CITY of HARDIN, MONTANA 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS 

State and federal laws and regulations require the City to place a final cover on its landfill sites when 
it stops accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for 
thirty years after closure. Although closure and postclosure care costs will be paid only near or after 
the date that the landfill stops accepting waste, the City reports a portion of these closure and 
postclosure care costs as an operating expense in each period based on landfill capacity used as of 
each period. The $1, 146,634 reported as landfill closure and postclosure care liability at June 30, 
2018, represents the cumulative amount reported to date based on the use of 64 percent of the 
estimated capacity of the landfill Class II cell and 26 percent of the Coal Ash cell. The City will 
recognize the remaining estimated cost of closure and postclosure care of $1,275,855 as the 
remaining estimated capacity is filled. These amounts are based on what it would cost to perform all 
closure and postclosure care in 2018. The City expects to close the landfill Class II cell in 25 years in 
the year 2043 and the Coal Ash cell in 27 years in the year 2045. Actual cost may be higher due to 
inflation, changes in technology, or changes in regulations. 

The Department of Environmental Quality determined that even though the solid waste and ash 
disposal areas are regulated under a single license, the costs relating to closure and post-closure 
should be kept separate since the maintenance of the areas are significantly different. 

Balance June Accrual Balance 
30, 2017 Amount June 30, 2018 

Class II cell 832,883 26,854 859,737 
Coal Ash cell 270,774 16, 123 286,897 

Landfill Liability 1, 103,657 1, 146,634 
Net Change in Landfill Liability 42,977 

The City is required by state and federal laws and regulations to make annual contributions to a trust 
to finance closure and postclosure care. The City is in compliance with these requirements. In fiscal 
year 2018, $59,445 was paid into these irrevocable trusts. As of June 30, 2018, a total of $980,074 
are held for these purposes and are reported as restricted cash and investments on the Statement of 
Net Position. The City expects that future inflation costs will be paid from interest earnings on the 
annual contributions. However, if interest earnings are inadequate or additional post-closure care 
requirements are determined (due to changes in technology or applicable laws or regulations, for 
example), these costs may need to be covered by charges to future landfill users. 

Trust Amounts Liability 
June 30, 2018 June30, 2018 Asset less Liability 

Class II cell 622,509 859,737 (237,228) 
Coal Ash cell 357,565 286,897 70,668 

Totals 980,074 1, 146,634 (166,560) 

Annual contributions to the trusts for closure and post-closure are determined by time to closure and 
post-closure of each cell and the cost for each as determined by an engineer. 
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CITY of HARDIN, MONTANA 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

On September 28, 2006, the City of Hardin issued its $12,600,952.80 Tax Increment Industrial 
Infrastructure Development Revenue Bonds (Rocky Mountain Power, Inc. Project), Series 2006 (the 
"Bonds"), payable from the incremental taxable value of a coal-fired electrical generating facility (the 
"Facility") owned by Rocky Mountain Power, Inc. (the "Company"). 

Taxable Value of the Facility 
Tax Year Taxable Value 

2014 1,471,108 
2015 1,281,520 
2016 1,343,684 
2017 1,113,927 
2018 1,060,626 

On September 5, 2018 the Trustee made a default distribution in the amount of $169,218.91. This amount 
was applied to unpaid interest due on March 1, 2017 and leaves $484,531.09 in interest due March 1, 
2017 unpaid and owing. None of the interest due on September 1, 2017, March 1, 2018, or September 1, 
2018 has been paid, and none of the principal amount of the Bonds due on September 1, 2015, 
September 1, 2016, September 1, 2017 or September 1, 2018 has been paid. 

The City understands that the Company has formed a partnership called Big Horn River Technologies for 
the purpose of constructing a server farm on property owned by the Company. The City cannot predict 
whether the partnership or the server farm will come to fruition, or what the effects of such development 
may be on the City's ability to repay the Bonds. 

The City is not able to predict when the Company will pay all or any portion of its property taxes with 
regard to the Facility that were due together with the interest and penalties thereon, whether it will make 
such payments at all, or when or whether the Company will pay its property taxes that will be due on May 
31, 2019. 

Additional information with respect to the Bonds is filed on http://emma.msrb.org/ 

Two Rivers Trade Port Authority 

Two Rivers Authority completed a lease agreement with the Bureau of Indian Affairs in the second quarter 
of fiscal 2019 regarding the use of the Two Rivers Regional Detention Facility. The agreement provides for 
payments to the Bondholders for debt service and to Two Rivers Authority for maintenance services. It is 
expected that BIA will occupy the Facility sometime in the third quarter of fiscal 2019. 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - cont. 

G. Pending Litigation 
The following is a list of pending litigation against the entity and the amount of damages claimed by the plaintiff. Indicate in the potential 
of loss column if all or a portion of the damages will be covered by insurance if the entity suffers a loss. 

Potential of loss• !Mark with X) 
Case Damanes reauested 1 2 

None at this time 

*The potential for loss 
1 • Probable - The future event or events are likely to occur. 
2 • Reasonably possible ·The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but Jess than likely. 
3 ·Remote· The chance of the future event or events occurring is slight. 

H. Restatements/prior period adjustments 
During the current fiscal year, adjustments relating to prior year's transactions were made to the fund balance and net position accounts. 
The following is a schedule of these adjustments: 

Fund Amount Reason for adiustment 
4020 Capital Improvements (42,000.00) Land held as an investment reclassified to an asset 
4020 Capital Improvements (3,580.00) ChanQe in value on investment 

9000 General Fixed Asset Group 42,000.00 Land held as an investment reclassified to an asset 

Total (3,580.001 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 
4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS. cont. 

J. 1. Fund Balance Disclosure: 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Statement No. 54, requires presentation of governmental 
fund balances by specific purpose. In the basic financial statements, the fund balance classifications 
are presented in the aggregate for the following fund balance classifications: non-spendable, restricted, 
committed, assigned and unassigned. 

Non-spendable includes fund balances that cannot be spent either because it is not in spendable 
form or because of legal or contractual constraints. 

Restricted includes fund balances that are constrained for specific purposes which are externally 
imposed by providers such as creditors, or amounts constrained due to law, constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are 
internally imposed by the government through formal action of the highest level of decision­
making authority and does not lapse at year-end. 

Assigned includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for a specific purpose 
that are neither considered restricted or committed. 

Fund balances may be assigned by the following designated individuals, positions or bodies: 
a. Council; b. Mayor; c. Finance Officer or Public Works Superintendent 

By taking the following action: a) approve a motion or b or c) designation 

Unassigned fund balance includes positive fund balance within the General Fund which has not 
been classified within the above mentioned classifications. Negative fund balances in other 
governmental funds will be reported as unassigned. 

2. Net Position 
The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements report net position. Net position represent the difference between assets plus 
deferred outflow of resources and liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources. Components of net position are net investment in capital assets, 
restricted, and unrestricted. Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation 
plus capital related deferred outflows of resources, less outstanding balance of any related borrowing used for the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets and capital related deferred inflows of resources. 
Restricted net position is defined above (see J1 .), and unrestricted net position is any portion of net position that does not 
meet the definition of net investment in capital assets and restricted. 

K. Spending policy: 
The Local Government receives inflows from revenue and other financial sources from numerous sources 
for use in the General fund. The Fund will expend those resources on multiple purposes of the local 
government. The intention of this spending policy is to identify the expenditure order of resource categories 
for the General Fund. Resources will be categorized according to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
(GAAP) for state and local governments. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available in the 
General Fund, the following spending policy will apply or the default will apply if a policy has not been adopted: 

1st Restricted 
2nd: Committed 

3rd: ~A7s~s~ig"n"°ed~.,-----
4th: Unassigned 

The Local Government receives inflows from revenue and other financial sources from numerous sources 
for use in the Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects funds. These funds will expend those 
resources on the specific purpose of the fund. 
The intention of this spending policy is to identify the expenditure order of resource categories for these 
Funds. Resources will be categorized according to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
(GAAP) for state and local governments. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available in 
these funds, the following spending policy will apply or the default will apply if a policy has not been adopted: 

1st Restricted 
2nd: Committed 
3rd: _A_s_s_ig~n_ed ____ _ 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

L. Minimum Fund Balance Policy: 
The Local Government has/or does not have a minimum fund balance policy in place. 

M. Major Special Revenue Funds: 
The purpose of each major special revenue fund and revenue source is listed below· 

Major Special Revenue Fund: Revenue Source: 
2501 Street Maintenance assessments placed on tax rolls 

N. The Non-spendable Fund Balance is comprised of the following: 
Amounts reported as inventory or prepaid items include the following: 
Inventory consisting of gravel, sand, ice slicer, pipes, garbage cans, pump, and meters 

Amounts legally or contractually required to remain intact include the following: 

Amounts not in cash form such as the long-term portion of loans receivable include the following: 
Amounts due from interfund loans to SID 120 and 121 
Land classified as an investment per GASB 72 

0. Committed Fund Balance: 
The Government c ommitted fund balance by taking the followina action: 

Major Purpose: Amount: Action Taken: 
General Government 56,328.92 Resolution 1943 

Public Works 56,130.28 Resolution 1943 

P. Restricted Fund Balance: 
Fund balance is restricted by· 

Major Purpose: Amount: Source of Restriction: 
General Government 3,361.33 MCA 2-18-703 
General Government 0.03 MCA 40-15 & 46-24 

MCA 7 -12-2202 & 
Public Works 81,896.82 2203 & 7-12-4331 

MCA 7-12-2202 & 
Public Works 291,291.68 2203 & 7-12-4331 
Public Works 219,429.04 MCA 15-70-101 
Housing & Community Development 24,947.92 Resolution 1468 
Capital Projects/Acquisitions 77,256.62 MCA 15-70-101 
Capital Projects/Acquisitions 60,000.00 MCA 7-6-16 

Revenue Bond 
Debt Service 674,984.73 Reauirements 

Total 1,433,168.17 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 
Q. Fund Balance Classifications - GASB Statement 54 requires presentation of governmental fund balances by specific major purpose 
either on the balance sheet - governmental funds, in the notes to the financial statements or a combination of both. 

The fund balances by major purpose is classified below: 

Major Funds: Other Total 

Fund #2501 Fund #3110 Fund #3511 Fund #3512 Governmental Governmental 

Street TIFD - Debt 
Funds Funds 

General Maintenance Service SID #120 SID #121 

FUND BALANCES: 

Nonspendable 

Inventory 2,895.00 112,246.25 115,141.25 

Committed for Advance to Funds 968, 166.45 529,589.35 1,497,755.80 

Land Investment 100,528.00 100,528.00 

Restricted for: 

General Government 3,361.36 3,361.36 

Public Safety 0.00 

Public Works 291,291.68 301,325.86 592,617.54 

Public Health 0.00 

Social & Economic 0.00 

Culture Recreation 0.00 

Housing/Community Devi. 24,947.92 24,947.92 

Conservation Natural Res. 0.00 

Debt Service 674,984.73 674,984.73 

Capital Projects 137,256.62 137,256.62 

Other: 0.00 

.~Committed to: 
'.') General Government 56,328.92 56,328.92 ' 

Public Safety 0.00 

Public Works 56,130.28 56, 130.28 

Public Health 0.00 

Social & Economic 0.00 

Culture Recreation 0.00 

Housing/Community Devi. 0.00 

Conservation Natural Res. 0.00 

Debt Service 0.00 

Capital Projects 0.00 

Other: 0.00 

Assigned for: 

General Government 0.00 

Public Safety 0.00 

Public Works 279,622.12 279,622.12 

Public Health 0.00 

Social & Economic 0.00 

Culture Recreation 0.00 

Housing/Community Devi. 80,000.00 80,000.00 

Conservation Natural Res. 0.00 

Debt Service 0.00 

Capital Projects 241,143.66 241,143.66 

Other: 0.00 

Unassigned: 615,012.10 0.00 0.00 -1,097,148.31 -400,606. 7 4 0.00 -882,742.95 

Total Fund Balance: 1,666,073.55 403,537.93 674,984.73 -1,097,148.31 -400,606. 7 4 1,730,234.09 2,977,075.25 

0.00 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

R. Tax Abatements 
Tax abatements are a reduction in tax revenues that result from an agreement between one or more governments and an individual or entity 
in which one or more governments promise to forgo tax revenues to which they are otherwise entitled and the individual or entity promises 
to take a specific action after the agreement has been entered into that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits 
the governments or the citizens of those governments. 

IMPORTANT NOTE~ The tax abatement agreement must precede the reduction of taxes and the fulfiflment by the individual or entity of the 
promise to act. Excluded from this disclosure requirement are certain tax expenditure programs where the government does not commit to 
abate taxes until after the individual or entity has already performed the activity for which the government is providing the tax abatement. 

For example: Tax abatements authorized by the New or Expanding Industry Tax Abatement (Title 15 Chapter 24 part 1402 Montana Code 
Annotated) and the Remodeling, Reconstruction or Expansion of Buildings or Structures Tax Abatement (Title 15 Chapter 24 patt 1501-1502 
Montana Code Annotated) typically do not require disclosure because the action performed by the entity or individual occurs before the 
government approves the tax abatement. In other words, the entity or individual performs the action, then seeks the government approval of 
the tax abatement. This type of tax abatement does not have a disclosure requirement. 

The required footnote disclosure is narrative In form. Disclosure is required separately for: 
A. tax abatement agreements entered into by the reporling government; 

and 
B. tax abatement agreements entered Into by governments other than the repotting government. 

The disclosure information for tax abatements may be provided individually or may be aggregated. 

The following narrative is an example of tax abatement disclosure for agreements entered into by the reporting government: 

The City of Hardin has not entered into any tax abatement agreements. 
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CITY of HARDIN 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

5. BOC SUPPLEMENT SCHEDULE 
1. Intergovernmental expenditures - Of the expenditures reported, detail below those expenditures made to other governments on a cost­

sharing basis. 

Amount - umit Cents 
Purpose Paid to local aovernments 

M01 

Airoorts 
M52 

Libraries 
M32 

Health 
M12 

Local schools 
M79 L79 

Welfare 
M89 L89 

Other 

2. Salarjes and Wages - Report here the total salaries and wages paid to all employees of your 
government before deductions for social security, retirement, etc. Include also salaries and wages 
paid to employees of any utility owned and operated by your government. 

3. Debt outstanding 
A. Lona-term debt outstanding, issued and retired 

Paid to state 

Amount - Omit cents 

1,144,002 

Amount-- Omit cents 
Bonds Outstanding Bonds during the fiscal vear Outstanding as of 6/30/2018 

Purpose 7/1/2017 Issued Retired General Obliaation Revenue bonds 
19A 29A 39A 41A 44A 

Water utmtv 179,000 10,000 169,000 
19X 29X 39X 41X 44X 

Sewer utilitv 1,333,000 167,000 1,166,000 
19C 29C 39C 41C 44C 

Landfill 568,000 82,000 486,000 
198 298 398 418 448 

Electric utility -
All other: 19X 29X 39X 41X 44X 

Tax Increment 18,815,000 18,025,000 

B Short-term debt 
Tv•e Bea1nnina of fiscal vear End of fiscal vear 

61V 64V 

OutstandinQ Checks 11,864 15,147 

Contracts payable 0 11,139 

Notes payable 2,232,000 3,025,000 

Totals 2,243,864 3,051,286 

4. Cash balances by fund fype w Cash may consist of cash on hand, checking, savings, repurchase agreements, certificates of deposit, 
securities or any other cash related item , 

Tvpe ot tunds Amount WW Omits cents 
W61 

General fund (1000) 728,249 
W61 

Special revenue funds (2000) 1,134,091 
W01 

Debt Service funds (3000) 675,185 
W31 

Capital proiects funds 14000) 400,528 
W61 

Enterorise funds (50001 4,645,976 

Internal services funds (6000) -

Trust and aoencv funds 17000) 254,906 

Permanent funds 180001 -
Total cash all funds 7,838,935 

Form BOC-1 
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CITY of HARDIN 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30 2018 

VARIANCE WITH 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET 

Account ACTUAL POSITIVE 
Number Description ORIGINAL I FINAL AMOUNTS {NEGATIVE! 

REVENUES ! 

Taxes: 

311 000/312000 Proi;iertv taxes 492 590,00 492 590.00 ' 451 023.03 {41,566.971 

314140 Local ootion taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beveraae licenses 7 500.00 ' 7 500.00 7 620.00 120.00 

322020 General business licenses 23 000.00 23 000.00 23,187.50 187.50 

323010 Buildina oermits 12,000.00 12,000.00 9,263.60 (2,736.40) 

323030 Animal licenses 3,000.00 3 000.00 2 761.00 (239.00) 

323050 Other oermits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental 
section for detall) 

331000 Federal nrants 0.00 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues ' 0.00 

334000 State nrants 0.00 

335000/336 State shared revenues 702,881.00 702,881.00 704,931.16 2,050.16 

337000 Local nrants 0.00 

' 338000 Local shared revenues 0.00 

Charges for services 

341000 General g_overnment 2 300.00 2,300.00 1,022.65 (1,277.35) 

__ 342000 Public safet)". 68.00 .?8.00 

~00_ Public works -391.01 391.01 

344000 Public health 0.00 

345000 Soi::ial/economic service~ j 0.00 

346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 

, Fines and forfeitures - ·-
~5.1_010 Justice court O,QQ_ 

~20 District court 0.00 

351030 City court 70,6_51.00 70 651.00 82 04~.20 11 397.20 

360000 Mi~cellaneous 2,100.00 2,100.00 31,936.27 29,836.27 

370000 lnve~ent and royalty e~rnings 3,600.0_0 3,600.00 5,290.38 1,690.38 

Total revenues 1,319,622.00 1,319,622.00 1,319,542.80 (79.20) 
-

- -

, EXPENDITURES 

C_urrent 

410000 Ge!leral Government: 

410100 Leaislative services -- -

-- 100 Personal services 31,495.00 3~_.495.00 31,494.96 0.Q!_ 

_______200-800 sui:i:elies/serviqes/materials, etc ~.000.00 590_0.00 3 296.?7 1 703.7~ 

spa Cai:i:ital outlay 0.00 

410200 Executive services 
1 

100 Personal services 7 385.0()_ 7,385.00 7,399.20 -~ 
200-800 Supelies/services/materials, etc 6,000.00 ' 6,000.00 6,108.86 (108.86 

900 Cai:i:ital 01,1t1av 
I o_.QQ_ -

410300 Judicial services 
-

100 -- Personal servkes 11_7-:,059.00 117059.00 109 945,5(3_ __ 7,113.44 

200-800 Suoolies/services/_materials, etc 

I 

26 600.00 26 600.00 17 609.74 8,990.26 -

~00 Caeital outlay 0.00 
! 

-
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CITY of HARDIN 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

I VARIANCE WITH 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET 

Account ACTUAL POSITIVE 
Number Descrintlon ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

410400 Administrative services I 

100 Personal services I 0.00 

200-800 Suo(lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

900 Canital outlav 0.00 

410500 Financial services 

100 Personal services 30,763.00 30 763.00 27 948.94 2 814.06 

200-800 Sup( lies/services/materials, etc 51,050.00 51 050.00 42 563.41 8,486.59 

900 Caoital outlav 2 200.00 2 200.00 2,200.00 0.00 

410600 Elections 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunrlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

900 Caoital outlav 0.00 

410900 Records administration 

100 Personal se1Vices 0.00 

200-800 Suo[lies/services/materials etc 0.00 

900 Capital outlav 
' 

0.00 

411000 Plannlna & Research services 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200"800 SUQJ2lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

900 Capital outlav 0.00 ------

411100 Legal ser:v:ice!:! 

100 f'.'er.sonal services 43,677.00 43,677.00 ~4,,7_00,26 18 976.74 --

- - 200:(!Q_Q_ ______fu!p_12lies/services/materials etc 128,000.00 __ 1?8,0Q9_,QO_ 106.051.88 21 948.12 

900 Canital outlav - 1_1,000,00 11 000.00 8 600.00 2,400.00 

411200 Facilities administration ---- --- --

100 Person?ll_services 34,475.00 34.475.00 I 20,293.7_1 14181.29 

. ------~Q0-800 Su02lies/services/materials. etc 4_?_,_?QQ_,Q_Q -i - -~_,500.00 ; 24 450.55 18,049.45 

900 Caoital outlav i 760.23 1760.231 

411600 Public school administration 
----- - -

100 Personal sery_ices -- -- 0.00 

200-800 ~ypplies/services/materials etc 0.00 

900 Caoital outlav 0.00 

411800 Other General Government services _____ , 

100 Personal services ------ -- -- 0,00 

200-800 Sui;i12lies{servic_es/materials etc 0.00 

900 Capit_al outlay: 0.00 

420000 IP~bli~ -Safetv: 
---

- ----

420100 Law enforcement services 

1001 Personal services - -- _Q,Q_Q_ 

200-sool Supplies/services/materia_I§>, ~le 470 000.00 ---------- 470,000.00 462,776.00 _7,2~_.QO_ 

' 900 Caoital outlav ___ a.pg_ 
420200 I Detention and correction - -----

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Supplies/sef1.!i_2~s/111aterials etc 0.00 

900 Cai:i:ital o_li!!§!Y: ! 0.00 

420300 Prob~tion and parole I - - -

100 Personal services 0.00 

_____ lQ_0-800 su~'"'lies/services/materials, etc ' _______ Q.QQ_ 

900 Caoital outlav i 0.00 

I 
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CITY of HARDIN 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

VARIANCE WITH 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET 

Account ACTUAL POSITIVE 
Number Description ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

420400 Fire protection 

100 Personal services 8 843.00 8 843.00 7,781.65 1,061.35 

200-800 Su~lies/services/materials, etc 
i 

55 740.00 55 740.00 47 483.47 8 256.53 

900 Caoital outlav 0.00 0.00 30 000.00 (30 000.00 

420500 Protective Inspections 

100 Personal services 22 663.00 22,663.00 22,345.56 317.44 

200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, etc 16 040.00 16 040.00 7,716.35 8,323.65 

900 Caoital outlav 3 000.00 3 000.00 2,774.00 226.00 

420600 Civil defense 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/se1Vices/materials etc 0.00 

900' Caoital outlav 0.00 
' 420700 Emergencv services 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 ___fu!p~lies/services/ma1erials, etc 0.00 

900 Capital outlav 0.00 

430000 Publlc Works: 
' 

430100 Publlc works administration I 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc r-- 0.00 

____ goo:_Q_§J~ita!.QtJtl§ly_ -- ____ ____Q,_QQ_ 
430200 Road and street services I --- - -

100 Personal services 24, 19_8.00 24, 198.00 3 511.16 20 686.84 

200-800 Su"'"'lies/services/materials, etc 55 802.00 55,8_0?.00 2,728.70 53,073.30 

900 Capital outl~y _____ 52,000.00 52 000.00 78 98_7_:.§_Q_ -- ---- (26,9_8]___&Q} 

430300 Airport 

100 Personal services 0.00 - --- -----

200-800 Sun"lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

-- ---- 900 Q.sir;iital outla~ - - 0.00 

430400 Transit svstems 
----- -

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 1 Su or lies/services/materials etc 0.00 -- ----

900 Canital outlav 0.00 ------

430500 Water utilities I -------

100 Personal services 0.00 

- -- 200-800 __ §.l!r:i.elies/services/materials, etc I ___ ___Q,_QQ_ 

-- --- 900. g_api!§ll_~_u_t@y_ _ i 0.00 

i 

-

430600 Sewer utilities -- - ---

100 Personal services I 
! 

-

0.00 
. 

200-800 Sup~ lies/services/materials etc 0.00 ----

900 Caoital outlav 0.00 

' 430800 Solid waste services 
- - ------- -

100 Personal services 
I------- Q_,_Q_Q_ 

--- 200-~_Q_Q_ __ 81Jppj~s_l§__~i:_vipe~Lm_at_efi§1Ls_,__etc I 0.09 

900 Caoltal outlav I 0.00 

430900 I 
----

Cemeterv services 

1001 Personal seivices I 
-------- ---

0.00 
' 200-800 Su nr lies/services/materials, etc I __ Q,_QQ_ 

900 Capital outla~ I 0.0Q__ 
i 

431100 Weed control I 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Su or lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 . ------- --------

900 Capital outlav 0.00_ 
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CITY of HARDIN 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

I VARIANCE WITH 
' BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET 

Account I ACTUAL POSITIVE 
Number Description ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS 

' 
(NEGATIVE\ 

431300 Central shop services I 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials etc 0.00 

900 Caoital outlay 0.00 
440000 Public Health: 

440100 Public health services 

1001 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Suoolies/services/materials etc 0.00 

900 Caoital outlav 0.00 
440200 Hospltals 

100, Personal services ' 0.00 

200-800 _fulm;llies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

900 Caoital outlav 0.00 

440300 Nursino homes 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Suonlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

900 Car;iital outlay 
' 

0.00 

440400 Mental health center 

100 Personal __ ~ervices 0.00 ----

200-800 Suoolies/s!"rvices/materials e1c 0.00 

- 900 Capital outlay_ 
' 

o.9__Q_ 
440600 -- Animal control servi~es 

' 

_190 e_ersonal services 22,663.00 - 22,663.00 22.344.83 318.17 

200-800 Supplies/services/materials, _etc 1_5,400.00 15 499.00 9395.11' - 6,004.89 

900 Canital outlav _ ___Q,_QQ_ 

440700 Insect and pest controls 
~ -

I---- _1_00 Personal services 
' 

0.0_0 

200-800 Supelies/services/materials,_ etc 0.00 

900 CaoitaJ outlay 0.00 

450000 Socfal and Economic Services: 
---

450100 Welfare -- -

~ 100 Personal services I 0.Q_Q_ 

1-200-800 Supplies/services/mate~ials, etc 0.00 

900 -- Cai;:iital outlay 0.00 

450200 Veteran's services 

- 100 Personal servic_es 0.00 --

- _200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

~ 
900 Capital outlay 0.00 

450300 A:g_in_g services 

100 Persona,l__services _ __Q,_QQ_ 

200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, e1c 9,_QQ_ 

- 900 Caoital outlay__ 0.00 

--
450400 Extension services --

100 Personal services 0.00 --

l-_200-800 Suoolies/services/matei:ials_, etc 0.00 

__ __§IOQ Capital outlay 0.00 

I ------- ---
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CITY of HARDIN 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

' I I : VARIANCE WITH ' I BUDGETED AMOUNTS .' FINAL BUDGET 
Account I ACTUAL 

' 
POSITIVE 

Number Description ORIGINAL I FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

460000 Culture and Recreation: I 
' 

460100 Llbraiv services 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 SU""lies/services/materials etc 0.00 

900 Car ital outlav I 0.00 

460200 Fairs 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 SuP-P.:liesfservices/materials etc 0.00 

900 Ca[ ital outlav 0.00 

460300 Other community events 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Supt lies/servicesfmaterials, etc i 0.00 

900 ~italoutlav 0.00 

460400 Parks I 

100 Personal services 33 128.00 33, 128.00 24,472.82 ' 8 655.18 

200-8001 Sunr lies/services/materials etc 103 150.00 103 150.00 87,621.37 i 15 528.63 

____ 9_QQI_ Cai:i:ital outlav 20,000.00 20 000.0Q 380.12 19,619.88 

460440 Particioant recreation 
--

100 Personal services 0.00 --- -·· -

200-800 Suotliesfservicesfmaterials etc 0.00 - - .. --·-

___ 9.Q_Q_ g_~eital outlav 0.00 -

460450 _ __§.Q!.i;~!9_i:_r~_creation --··-- ··-- ---- ---

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Su oc liesfservicesfmaterials etc 
' 

2,,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 

900 Canital outlav 0.00 

470000 Housing and Community Development: 

470100 _ ~ommunity public facility projects 
---·-- -----

100 Personal servig_e_s --------- O_,QQ_ 

200-800 Surn:liesfservicesfmatericils -~!c_ - 0.00 -
900 Caoital outlav 0.00 

470200 Housing rehabilitation 

100 Personal services 0.00 ---

200-800 Surn:liesfservicesfmaterials, etc 0.00 

900 Capital outlav - - ---··-·-__Q,_QQ_ 
470300 __ !1=i;~nom.ic ~evelopment ---- -

100 Personal services 0.00 -- -

200-800 Suoi;iliesfservicesfmaterials etc ' __ , _ ____j}j,900.00 131,900.00 1 827.31 130 072.69 

900 Canital outlav 15 000.0_Q_ _1_~,000.00 1,254.99 13 745.01 

470400 TSEP/Home/lnfrastructure rehabilitatlon 
-··- -- --- ----------

100 Personal services 0.00 

-- 200-1!09 SuppliE!sfservi9~~fmaterials, etc ' 

' 
0.00 

_ 90Q. _ Cap_iJ~l_outlay _____ ' 0.00 --·- - ------
i i 

---
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CITY of HARDIN 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 
I 

VARIANCE WITH 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET 

Account ACTUAL POSITIVE 
Number Description ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

480000 Conservation of Natural Resources: I 
! 

480100 Soll conservation 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Suoolies/services/materials etc 0.00 

900 Caoital outlav ' 0,00 

480200 Water quall!¥ control 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials etc 0.00 

900 Caoital outlay: 0.00 

480300 Air quatrtv control 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Suof:!lies/services/materials etc 0.00 

900 Caoital outlav 0.00 
490000 Debt Service: 

610 Principal 0.00 

620 Interest 0.00 
510000 Miscellaneous 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 

Total expenditures 1,595,231.00 1,595,231.00 1,249,324.51 ! 345,906.49 

Excess of revenues over (under)expendltures (275,609.00) (275,609.00) 70,218.29 345,827.29 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

381010/40 Proceeds from sale of bonds 0.00 

381010/40 , Discount 90 bonds issued "_Q,_QQ_ 
381050 lnceotion of cai;iital lease ,Q,_QQ_ 

381070 Notes/loans/intercai;i issued Q,QQ_ 

382010 Sale of assets I i o .. QQ_ -

1--- 383000 Transfers In 13.332.00 13,332.00 10,665.35 (2.666.65) 

i-----fil9000 Transfers out (enter _as a negative) 150,000.00\ (50,000.0Q) 166 939:.211 116,939.21 

384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 

385000 E)\traordinar~ items - revenue 0.00 

524000 Snecial item_s - expenditure (enter as .neqative) Q,QQ_ 
525000 Extraordinary items : .. expenditure (enter as n~g_ative) 0.00 
~ 

Total otherfinancln9.~9urces (uses) (36,668.00) (36,668.00) {56,273.86) 1 (19,605.86) 

Net change in fund balance @.1_?,277.00) (312,277.gO) 13,944.43 32~!221.43 
Fund ha-lances - July 1, 2017 as previously 

-- reported \652,129.12 - -

Prior period adjustments 0.00 -
Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as restated 1,652,129.12 f" ~- ,.,,,. ... I 1,666,073.55 

-·---

I -

-

-
--

. 

----- -

-- --

-

! 

' 

-

I -

-

- I 

- - - ! I -
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CITY of HARDIN 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

I 

Fund #2501 
Street Maintenance 

VARIANCE 

! WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS I (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Prooertv taxes 292,478.00 292,478.00 262,782.41 (29,695.59' 

314140 Local option taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beveraQe licenses 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 BuildinQ permits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other permits 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

. supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federal grants 0.00 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 
-

I 

334000 State grants 0.00 -

335000/336 State shared revenues 0.00 

337000 Local grants 0.00 

338000 Local shared revenue 0.00 

Charges for services 
·-

341000 General government 0.00 -
342000 Public safety 0.00 

__ :)j3000 Public works 0.00 0.00 7,038.58 
-

7,038&§_ 

344000 Public health 
' 

0.00 

345000 Social/economic services 0.00 

···-· 346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 

Fines and forfeitures 

351010 Justice court 0.00 
---

351020 District court ' 0.00 

351030 City court 0.00 -
360000 Miscellaneous 114.15 114.15 

-

>'0000 I'.-.... ., .... , ....... ,. 800.00 j 800.00 1,438.39 638.39 
-

Total revenues 293,778.00 293,778.00 271,873.53 • (21,904.47) 
- -

! 
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CITY of HARDIN 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

I 

Fund #3110 
TIFD - Debt Service 

I I 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL i FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Prooertv taxes 229,627.00 229,627.00 1,623.83 (228,003.17' 

314140 Local o~tion taxes 2,379,001.00 . 2,379,001.00 350,512.14 (2,028,488.86' 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beverage licenses 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Building ~ermits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses I 0.00 

323050 Other Permits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue {See 
supplemental section for d_etail) 

331000 Federal grants 0.00 ---- .. -

332()00/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 

334000 State grants 0.00 

335000/336 State shared revenues 
--

253.00 253.00 217.26 (35.74) ---

337000 Local grants 0.00 

338000 Local shared revenue 
l 

0.00 

Charges for services 
--

341000 General government 0.00 
-----

' _].4.2000 Public safety 0.00 

343000 Public works 0.00 

344000 Public health 0.00 

345000 Social/economic services 
' 

0.00 
---

346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 - --

Fines and forfeitures 
-- -- -

351010 Justice court 0.00 

35_1020 District court 
---

' 0.00 
--

351030 Citv court 0.00 

360000 Miscellaneous I 0.00 

370000 
--· 1 Investment and royalty earnings 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,124.26 124.26 

Total revenues 2,617,881.00 2,617,881.00 361,477.49 (2,256,403.51) 
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CITY of HARDIN 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

I 

Fund #3511 
SID #120 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT I ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER ----~D=E=sc=R=1=p=T1=o~N~----+~o=R~IG~l~NA~L~+-~F=1N~A~L---+~A~M~O~U~N~T~S-+-(~N~E~G~A~Tl~V~E)~1 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

311000/31200C Prooertv taxes 0.00 

314140 Local option taxes 0.00 
' 

0.00 

I Licenses and permits 

322010 
' 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

0.00 

I 
323010 Buildina oermits 

Animal licenses 323030 

323050 Other oermits I I I I 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See I I 

f-----·-- !supplemental section for detail) . ----·· --·------··--·------______ ---·-

-~00 I Federalgrants _______ ·--~---· ! ____ ·+----·-+-- 000_ 

.. 33::~~~33 t ::a;:r:~:;t:red revenues _____ 1-----~--·-+-·· -+- ~:~~ 
33::~~~~36 I :~::1s;r::t:revenues --------1-.----+=-- +---------[-----~: 

• 0~000 1,~:::~7:.::::· --=---=--1 . -_ 1--±-. . 1.. . 0.00-

- :::::~. I ~::l~::a~:;yern .. ment . .. . . . L . . I . .. .I .. - I . ~:~~ 
343000 Public works __ __ _____ ___ I __ ----~___ _____ ___ _____ __ 0.00 

___ . 34400~ublic hea_ltl1__ __ -----.-- l__ __ ___ _ _____ . __ O_.O_Q_ 

- ::: I ~?.;::;:'.";:"--=----=--- =- ! --=-- I _I . :: 
----;;-020 I Districtcourt ----=---~=----L- \ ._ --\--0.00 

----:~~~~. IM~~~e~~a~rteous_ . =--1 . 57,2.rn.<>; I """·00 I "''"'' ... 30 \ (10,57~~~ 
370000~estmentandroyaltyearnings __ -1___________ __ __ 0.00_ 

- -r-- - Total revenues _ ~1 . __ 57,_2_1_5JJ_O ~ ~.()Q__ ~43.30 __j!(l,~0)_ 
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ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

CITY of HARDIN 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Fund #3512 
SID #121 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACTUAL POSITIVE 

DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES I 

i ; 

Taxes: 

11000/31200C Prooertv taxes 0.00 

314140 Local ootion taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits I 

322010 Alcoholic beveraae licenses 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Buildinq ~ermits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other oermits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

---·----- . -
331000 Federal grants 0.00 

-----1 ----

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 ----- --
334000 State qrants 

-------·-- i 0.00 
----

335000/336 State shared revenues 0.00 ------. - -- - ---- ---- ---

337000 _Local gra_ri~-- 0.00 
--

338000 Local shared revenue 0.00 
--

Charges_for servic:E>s __ 

341000 General government 0.00 -- -----

342000 P_utilic safety i 0.00 
-

343000 Public works 0.00 ---- --·---------- --

344000 Public health 0.00 -- - -----

345000 Social/economic services 0.00 
- --

346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 
·-

Fines and forfeitures 
- ------ ------- ---- - - --- ---- ·---- .. 

351010 Justice court 0.00 

351020 District court 0.00 
i 

351030 City_court ____ -- -----· - --- __ J ------ 0.00 
-· - ----

360000 Miscellaneous 23,813.00 23,813.00 16,510.26 (7,302.74) 

370000 I investment and royalty earnings 
' 

0.00 

- ----· ------------ --- -- -

Total revenues 23,813.00 23,813.00 16,510.26 (7,302.74) 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

C'l.-.."'"'.I .. ,...,..,.,0 II,,., .... "'"' "'"'"""' . 
Fund #2501 

Street Maintenance 
' VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 

i BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
' 100' Personal services 219,135.00 219,135.00 21 o,595.63 I 8,539.37 

200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, etc 163,577.00 163,577.00 68,635.59 94,941.41 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

450000 Social and Economic Services 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800' Su~~lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

470000 Housing and Co~~unity Development . ---- .~ 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/servic;::!!~(m_aterials, etc 0.00 ·-

480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 
100 Personal services 0.00 --

200-800 Supp_lie~/services/materials, etc 
' 

0.00 
900 Capital expenditures I 31,000.00 31)JOO.OO 1,900.59 29,099.41 

---·· 

490000 Debt Service I 
610 Principal 0.00 
620 Interest 0.00 

510000 Miscellaneous i 

-

0:00 
I Total ex~enditures 413,7·12.oo 413,712.00 281,131.81 132,580.19 
Excess of revenues over (under)expenditures (119,934.00) (119,934.00) (9,258.28) 110,675.72 

----· 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . 

I 
-

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds issued ' 0.00 
381050 Inception o_f_ c~_pital lease 

' 
0.00 

381070 Notes/loans/intercap issued -! 0.00 ·---

382010 Sale of assets 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 50,000.00 50,000 00 i 16,939.21 133,060.79) 
520000 . Transfers out (enter 8-S 8- negativeL_ 

' 
0.00 

384000 Soecial items - revenue 
' 

0.00 
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue i 0.00 -

524000 Speclal items - expenditure (enter as negativ_e) 0.00 
525000 

-
Extraordinary items - e~penditure(enter as negative): I 0.00 

I 

·- --
Total other financing sources (u-ses) I 50,000.00 50,000.00 16,939.21 (33,060.79) 

Net change--ili fliild balance (69,934.00) (69,934.00) 7,680.93 77,614.93 
Fl.ind balances -July 1, 2017 as previously 
reported 395,85rnO 

-
Prior period adjustments I - ---

F-UnCI balances -July 1, 2017 as restated 395,857.00 
----

Fund balances - Jun-e--30, 2018 403,537.93 
- ·----

- - ---- . -
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
-•--.Al"'"-·~ II'"''- -- ,..A .. 0 

Fund #3110 
TIFD - Debt Service 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc I 0.00 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services 
' 

0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials etc 0.00 

450000 Social and Economic Services 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc ! 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Su~Qlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

470000 Housing and Community Development 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materi?I§, etc 0.00 
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 

100 Persona! services 0.00 
200-800 Suppl_i~s(~ervices/materials, etc 

-
0.00 

900 Capital expenditures 0.00 
--

490000 Debt Service 
--~-- - -- - --

610 Princioal 2,105,000.00 2, 105,000.00 2, 105,000.00 
620 Interest 

--
2,279,37_8.00 2,279,378.00 321,334.23 1,958,043. 77 

510000 Misc911aneous 0.00 
-

Total expenditureS - 4,384,378.00 4,384,378.00 321,334.23 4,063,043.77 

----
Excess of reVE!rllles over (under)expenditures (1,766,497.00) (1,766,497.00) 40,143.26 1,806,640.26 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - --

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
-·· 

381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 -- ---- -- --
-

381050 lnce~tion of caf;l'ital lease 0.00 
381070 Notes/loan~/in~e_rc_a_p i~~-~ed 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets I 0.00 

- -

383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 

-
TraiiSfeirs out (enter as a neaative} 0.00 

384000 S12e_c:;ia_I items - revenue 0.00 
385000 Extraordinarv items - revenue 0.00 -

524000 S12ecial itEim~--- exp_er:i_diture (enter as neciative) 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(ente~ a_~_~egative) - 0.00 

- ------

--- ---

Total other financing sources (uses)_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.ob 
j Net change in fund balance 
·Fund balances - July 1, 2017 3s previously 

(1,766,497.00) (1,7§§,497 00) 
--

40, 143.26 1,806,640.26 

reported 634,841.47 
.. --- -

Prior period adjustments 
Fund balances- - JLily 1, 2017 as resu:uea 634,841.47 

-- ---

Fund balances -June 30, 2018 674,984.73 
----

------ -
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

• • 'J'f:: a ... r::a•--- II II.II""' <'lit\ .... -""'! 0 

I Fund #3511 
' SID #120 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ! ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL i AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: i 

410000 , General Government: 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunn!ies/services/materials etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services ' 

' 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

440000 Public Health 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials etc 0.00 
450000 Social and Economic Services 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

460000 'Culture and Recreation 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
470000 Housing and <;:o_~munity Develop~ent 

100 Per~_onal services _ 0.00 
200-800 1 Supplies/services/rr)_~terials, etc I 0.00 

480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 
--- - -

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunolies/~ervices/materials, etc 0.00 --

900 C~pital expenditures 0.00 
490000 Debt Service 

--- -.~ 

610 PrinciRal 0.00 
620 Interest o~~ 

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
Total expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Excess of revenues over (under)expenditures 57,215.00 57,215.00 46,643.30 (10,571. 70) 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

' 
381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds is_sued 0.00 

.... 381050 lnceotio!:J of capital lease ! .~ 
381070 _ Notes/loans/intercap i~sued -- 0.00 
382010 : Sale of assets 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 Transf~f~_ out (enter as a negativ_e) I 0.00 -- -
384000 Special items - rey_enue 0.00 
385000 Extraordinary items - reven_ue_ 0.00 

- 524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as_n_~_gative) 0.00 
525000 , EX!raordinary items - expe!:1.diture(enter as neg_ative) 0.00 

--

Total other finan<:;_ing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 

----
Net change in fund balance 57,215.00 57,215.00 46,643.30 (10,571.70) 

Fund balarl-ces -July 1, 2017 as preV-iously 
--

reported (1,143,791.61) 
Prior period adjustments--

-- -
·Fund balailces - July 1, 2017 as restatea (1,143,791.61) 

---
Fund balances • June 30, 2018 11,097, 148.31) 

-- - --

-
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

,.., ... ,.•.I ,,,.. _....,. ..... --- II Ill.IC -- ,...._ .. 0 

Fund #3512 
SID #121 

VARIANCE 

I WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS i BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL I POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS I (NEGATIVE) 

/EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services i 0.00 
200-800 Su~Qlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

450000 Social and Economic Services 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Su12rilies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

470000 Housing and C()~i:nunity Development 
--

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/servicesf.fT!.~_teria!s, etc 0.00 

-
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources -

100 Personal services 0.00 --

200-800 Suo12lie_s/services/materials, etc 0.00 

----
900 Capital expenditures 

-- 0.00-
490000 Debt Service 

··--

Principal 
- -

610 0.00 
620 Interest 0.00 

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
Total-9Xpenditures 0.00 • 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Excess of revenues _(Jver (under)expenditures 23,813.00 23,813.00 16,510.26 (7,302.74) 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

381000 Bonds issued 
,-

0.00 -

381000 D_iscount on bonds issued 0.00 
381050 Inception of capital leas,e __ 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/intercaQ issued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets 0.00 

-· 

383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 

-----
Tr8-nsfers out (enter as a riegative) 0.00 

384000 Soecial items - revenue 0.00 -

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue 0.00 -

524000 Speqial items - expenditure (enter as negative} 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary items - expe!1~itu~e(enter as negative)! . 0.00 
~ 

I -
t-Otal other financing sources (useS) i 0.00 0.00; 0.00 0.00 

- ----

Net change in fund balance I 23,813.00 j 23,813.00 16,510.26 (7,302.74) 
Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as previously I 

.. 

reported 
! 

(417,1ff00) 
Prior period idjustments 

. -
FunCI llalances -July 1, 2017 as restatea (417,117.00 
Fund balances :June 30, 2018 1400,606.74) 

-
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FUND#5210 
WATER 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

311 000/312000 Property taxes 0.00 
314140 Local option taxes 0.00 

Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental 
section for detail) 0.00 

331000 Federal grants 0.00 
0.00 

332000 Federal shared revenues 0.00 
334000 State grants 0.00 

0.00 
335000 State shared revenues 0,00 
336000 Other State payments 250.00 250.00 5,124.73 4,874.73 

Charges for services 0.00 
341010 Miscellaneous collections 0.00 
341070 Planning fees 0.00 
343000 Public works charges 749,350.00 749,350.00 757,875.06 8,525.06 
360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
361000 Rents and leases 0.00 
362000 Other miscellaneous revenue 1,000.00 1,000.00 230.93 (769.07) 

365000-368000 Contributions/donations 0.00 
370000 Investment and royalty earnings 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,052.41 3,052.41 

Total revenues 755,600.00 755,600.00 771,283.13 15,683.13 

EXPENDITURES 
430000 Public Works 

100 Personal services 415,940.00 415,940.00 343,439.73 72,500.27 
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 588,182.00 588,182.00 424,513.03 163,668.97 

470000 Housing and Community Development 0.00 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 0.00 
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 0.00 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 0.00 

900 Capital expenditures 0.00 
490000 Debt Service 0.00 

610 Principal 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 
620-630 Interest/Fees 5,950.00 5,950.00 5,445.00 505.00 

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
830 Depreciation 275,000.00 275,000.00 237,295.00 37,705.00 

Total expenditures 1,295,072.00 1,295,072.00 1,010,692.76 284,379.24 
Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures -539,472.00 -539,472.00 -239,409.63 300,062.37 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES) 

381000 Bonds Issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 
381050 Inception of capital lease 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/intercap issued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets or gain/(loss) 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 Transfers out (enter as a negative) 0.00 
384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue 0.00 
524000 Special items - expenditure {enter as negative) 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as negative) 0.00 

Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net change in fund balance -539,472.00 -539,4 72.00 -239,409.63 300,062.37 

Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as previously 
reported 4,869,972.95 
Prior period adjustments 0.00 

Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as restated 4,869,972.95 
Fund balances - June 30, 2018 4,630,563.32 

Roooncilos to Chong• of Net Posrllon (#19) '" 
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FUND#5310 
SEWER 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

311000/312000 Property taxes 0.00 
314140 Local option taxes 0.00 

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental 
section for detall) 0.00 

331000 Federal grants 0.00 
0.00 

332000 Federal shared revenues 0.00 
334000 State grants 30,001.00 30,001.00 15,000.00 "15,001.00 

0.00 
335000 State shared revenues 0.00 
336000 Other State payments 150.00 150.00 4,363.74 4,213.74 

Charges for services 0.00 
341010 Miscellaneous collections 0.00 
341070 Planning fees 0.00 
343000 Public works charges 665,300.00 665,300.00 690,378.54 25,078.54 
360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
361000 Rents and leases 0.00 
362000 Other miscellaneous revenue 6,365.00 6,365.00 2,677.09 "3,687.91 

365000"368000 Contributions/donations 0.00 
370000 Investment and royalty earnings 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,822.72 822.72 

Total revenues 705,816.00 705,816.00 717,242.09 11,426.09 

EXPENDITURES 
430000 Publfc Works 

100 Personal services 316,722.00 316,722.00 308,454.07 8,267.93 
200"800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 472,129.00 472,129.00 340,433.31 131,695.69 

470000 Housing and Community Development 0.00 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200"800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 0.00 
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 0.00 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200"800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 0.00 

900 Capital expenditures 0.00 
490000 Debt service 0.00 

610 Principal 165,000.00 165,000.00 165,000.00 
620"630 I nteresUF ees 33,000.00 33,000.00 30,757.50 2,242.50 

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 4,322.39 "4,322.39 
830 Depreciation 200,000.00 200,000.00 175,050.00 24,950.00 

Total expenditures 1,186,851,00 1,186,851.00 859,017.27 327,833.73 
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures "481,035.00 "481,035.00 "141,775.18 339,259.82 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 
381050 Inception of capital lease 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/intercap Issued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets or gain/(loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 Transfers out (enter as a negative) 0.00 
384000 Special Items " revenue 0.00 
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue 0.00 
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative) 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary Items" expenditure( enter as negative) 0.00 

Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net change In fund balance "481,035.00 "481,035.00 -141,775.18 339,259.82 

Fund balances" July 1, 2017 as previously 
reported 4,951,092.04 
Prior period adjustments 0.00 
Fund balances" July 1, 2017 as restated 4,951,092.04 
Fund balances" June 30, 2018 4,809,316.86 

Rooonoiles lo Chonge or Nel Pos/lion (#19} 0.00 
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FUND#5410 
SOLID WASTE - COLLECTION 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

311000/312000 Property taxes 0.00 
314140 Local option taxes 0.00 

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental 
section for detail) 0.00 

331000 Federal grants 0.00 
0.00 

332000 Federal shared revenues 0.00 
334000 State grants 0.00 

0.00 
335000 State shared revenues 0.00 
336000 Other State payments 100.00 100.00 2,111.02 2,011.02 

Charges for services 0.00 
341010 Miscellaneous collections 0.00 
341070 Planning fees 0.00 
343000 Public works charges 408,585.00 408,585.00 417,423.00 8,838.00 
360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
361000 Rents and leases 0.00 
362000 Other miscellaneous revenue 2,000.00 2,000.00 3,788.30 1,788.30 

365000-368000 Contributions/donations 0.00 
370000 Investment and royalty earnings 1,600.00 1,600.00 3,101.64 1,501.64 

Total revenues 412,285.00 412,285.00 426,423.96 14,138.96 

EXPENDITURES 
430000 Publlc Works 

100 Personal services 181,411.00 181,411.00 159,905.72 21,505.28 
200-800 Suppliesfservicesfmaterials, etc. 101,042.00 101,042.00 56,110.69 44,931.31 

470000 Housing and Community Development 0.00 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 0.00 
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 0.00 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 0.00 

900 Capital expenditures 0.00 
490000 Debt Service 0.00 

610 Principal 0.00 
620-630 Interest/Fees 0.00 

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
830 Depreciation 92,000.00 92,000.00 74,839.00 17,161.00 

Total expenditures 374,453.00 374,453.00 290,855.41 83,597.59 
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 37,832.00 37,832.00 135,568,55 97,736.55 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds Issued 0,00 
381050 Inception of capital lease 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/intercap issued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets or gain/(loss) 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 Transfers out (enter as a negative) -30,000.00 -30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.00 
384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue 0.00 
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative) 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary Items - expenditure(enter as negative) 0.00 

Total other financing sources (uses) -30,000.00 -30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.00 
Net change in fund balance 7,832.00 7,832.00 105,568.55 97,736.55 

Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as prevlously 
reported 922,589.04 
Prior period adjustments 0.00 

Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as restated 922,589.04 
Fund balances - June 30, 2018 1,028,157.59 

Reconciles lo Chango of Net Posilion (#19) 0.00 
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FUND#5417 
LANDFILL 

VARIANCE: 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGCTED AMOUNTS BUDGCT 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE: 
NUMBCR DCSCRIPTJON ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NCGATIVC) 

RCVCNUCS 
Taxes: 

311000/312000 Property taxes 0.00 
314140 Local option taxes 0.00 

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental 
section for detail) 0.00 

331000 Federal grants 0.00 
0.00 

332000 Federal shared revenues 0.00 
334000 State grants 357,500.00 357,500.00 357,500.00 0.00 

0.00 
335000 State shared revenues 0.00 
336000 Other State payments 250.00 250.00 3,880.15 3,630.15 

Charges for services 0.00 
341010 Miscellaneous collections 0.00 
341070 Planning fees 0.00 
343000 Public works charges 683,221.00 683,221.00 596,351.15 -86,869.85 
360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
361000 Rents and leases 0.00 
362000 Other miscellaneous revenue 50.00 50.00 100.13 50.13 

365000-368000 Contributions/donations 0.00 
370000 Investment and royalty earnings 11,000.00 11,000.00 6,357.49 -4,642.51 

Total revenues 1,052,021.00 1,052,021.00 964,188.92 -87,832.08 

EXPCNDITURES 
430000 Public Works 

100 Personal services 309,426.00 309,426.00 228,754.53 80,671.47 
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 313,450.00 313,450.00 198,123.50 115,326.50 

470000 Housing and Community Development 0.00 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 0.00 
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 0.00 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 0.00 

900 Capital expenditures 0.00 
490000 Debt Service 0.00 

610 Principal 81,000.00 81,000.00 81,000.00 
620-630 lnteresUFees 13,400.00 13,400.00 13,230.00 170.00 

510000 Mlscellaneous 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 
830 Depreciation 312,000.00 312,000.00 153,040.00 158,960.00 

Total expenditures 1,029,276.00 1,029,276.00 633,148.03 396,127.97 
excess of revenues over {under) expenditures 22,745.00 22,745.00 331,040.89 308,295.89 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES) 

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 
381050 Inception of capital lease 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/intercap issued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets or gain/(loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 
520000 Transfers out (enter as a negative) 0.00 
384000 Special Items - revenue 0.00 
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue 0.00 
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative) 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as negative) 0.00 

Total other financing sources (uses) 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 
Net change in fund balance 52,745.00 52,745.00 361,040.89 308,295.89 

Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as prevrously 
reported 1,661, 786.27 
Prior period adjustments 0.00 

Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as restated 1,661,786.27 
Fund balances - June 30, 2018 2,022,827.16 

Reconcl/M to Change of Net Position (#lg) 0.00 
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TOTALS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE! 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

311000/312000 Property taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
314140 Local option taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental 
section for detall) 0.00 

331000 Federal grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

332000 Federal shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
334000 State grants 387,501.00 387,501.00 372,500.00 "15,001.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
335000 State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
336000 Other State payments 750.00 750.00 15,479.64 14,729.64 

Charges for services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
341010 Miscellaneous collections 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
341070 Planning fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
343000 Public works charges 2,506,456.00 2,506,456.00 2,462,027.75 "44,428.25 
360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
361000 Rents and leases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
362000 Other miscellaneous revenue 9,415.00 9,415.00 6,796.45 "2,618.55 

365000"368000 Contributions/donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
370000 Investment and royalty earnings 21,600.00 21,600.00 22,334.26 734.26 

Total revenues 2,925,722.00 2,925,722.00 2,879,138.10 "46,583.90 

EXPENDITURES 
430000 Public Works 

100 Personal services 1,223,499.00 1,223,499.00 1,040,554.05 182,944.95 
200"800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 1,474,803.00 1,474,803.00 1,019,180.53 455,622.47 

470000 Housing and Community Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
100 Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100 Personal seJVices 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
200"800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

900 Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
490000 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

610 Principal 256,000.00 256,000.00 0.00 256,000.00 
620"630 Interest/Fees 52,350.00 52,350.00 49,432.50 2,917.50 

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 44,322.39 "44,322.39 
830 Depreciation 879,000.00 879,000.00 640,224.00 238,776,00 

Total expenditures 3,885,652.00 3,885,652.00 2,793,713.47 1,091,938,53 
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures "959,930,00 "959,930.00 85,424.63 1,045,354.63 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
381050 Inception of capital lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
381070 Noles/loans/lnlercap issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets or galn/(loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 
520000 Transfers out (enter as a negative) "30,000.00 -30,000.00 "30,000.00 0.00 
384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
385000 Extraordinary items" revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
524000 Special Items - expenditure (enter as negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary items" expenditure( enter as negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total other financing sources {uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net change In fund balance "959,930.00 -959,930.00 85,424.63 1,045,354.63 

Fund balances" July 1, 2017 as previously 
reported 12,405,440.30 
Prior period adjustments 0.00 

Fund balances "July 1, 2017 as restated 12,405,440.30 
Fund balances "June 30, 2018 12,490,864.93 

Recrmd/es lo Chonge of Net Position (#19) 0.00 
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CITY of HARDIN 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 

(Note: GASB Statement 75 requires supplementary information for 10~year schedules containing (1) service cost, (2) interest, (3) changes of benefit terms, if any, (4) differences between 
expected and actual experience, (5) changes of actuarial assumptions or other inputs and (6) benefit payments, as applicable to the Local Government's OPEB plan and method of 
calculating the OPEB liability.) For early implementors, include all years under GASBS 75. 

Last 10 Flscal Years* 

Total OPEB Jlabilitv 

Service cost 

Interest 

ChanQes of benefit terms 
Differences between expected and actual 
exoerience 

Chanoes of assumotions or other in outs 

Benefit oavments 

Net chanQe in total OPEB lfabilitv 

Total OPEB llabllltv - beainnina 

Total OPEB liabilitv • endlno 

Covered-employee payroll 

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2018 

(24 790 $ $ $ 

179,322 

154 532 $ $ $ 

834,588 $ $ -

18.52% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

I *Schedule ls intended to show lnfonnation for 10 years. Additional yeam wiff be displayed as they become available 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ - $ $ $ 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

(Note: GASB Statement 75 requires notes to the supplementary information, including any changes of assumptions fisted above, such as changes in benefit terms, changes of 
assumptions or other inputs.) 

Notes to Schedule: 

Changes of benefit terms: [enter description of changes here] 

Actuarial assumptions and other inputs: Average age of retirement based on historical data 
Turnover rate 
Discount rate 
Average salary increase 
Healthcare cost trend rate 

61.7 

9.60°/o 

3.00o/o 

3.00% 
___ s~·~DO~o/.~o per year for the next 1 o years 

Other Assumptions: Marital status: Marital status of members at the calculation date was assumed to continue throughout retirement. 
Morlality: The mortality rates used in the calculations were based on those uf11ized in a case study completed for the league of 

Minnesota cities in determining OPEB costs using the alternative measurement method. 
Percent of employees expected to stay on the health plan after retirement: The percentage of employees expected to stay on 

the plan after retirement was estimated to be 5%. This percentage was estimated given past history. 
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CITY of HARDIN 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Public Employees Retirement Plan (PERS) 
Required Supplementary Information 

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 
For the Last Ten Fiscal Years* 

81a1 
Reporting Date: 2018 2017 2016 

As of Measurement Date: 2017 2016 2015 
Employer's proportion of the Net Pension Liability 
as a percentaqe 0.089600% 0.080900% 0.078800% 

Employer's Net Pension Liability as an amount $ 1,745,269 $ 1,378,841 $ 1,101,277 
State of Montana's Net Pension Liability associated 
with the Employer $ 21,631 $ 16,848 $ 13,527 

Total $ 1,766,900 $ 1,395,689 $ 1,114,805 

Employer's Covered Payroll $ 1,111,627 $ 969,627 $ 919,407 
Employer's proportionate share as a percent of 
Covered Payroll 157.00% 142.20% 119.78% 
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a percent of the 
Total Pension Liability 73.75% 74.71% 78.40% 

'The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30 

2015 
2014 

0.088400% 

$ 1, 100,879 

$ 13,443 

$ 1,114,323 

$ 1,005,257 

111.22% 

79.87% 

Schedule is intended to show infonnation for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available. 

CITY of HARDIN 
Required Supplementary Information 

Schedule of Contributions 
For the Last Ten Fiscal Years* 

81b 

As of most recent FYE - (reporting date) 2018 2017 

Contractually Required DB Contributions $ 88,738 $ 93,044 

Plan Choice Rate Required Contributions $ -
Contributions in Relation to the Contractually 
Required Contributions $ 88,738 $ 93,044 

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) $ -

Employer's Covered Payroll $ 1,047,675 $ 1,111,627 

Contributions as a percentaqe of Covered Payroll 8.47% 8.37% 

2016 

$ 81,047 

$ 901 

$ 81,948 

$ -

$ 969,627 

8.45% 

'The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30 

2015 

$ 75,763 

$ 1,452 

$ 77,215 

$ -

$ 919,407 

8.40% 

Schedule is intended to show information for 1 O years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available. 
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CITY of HARDIN 
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information 

For the Employer's Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 (June 30, 2016 Measurement Date) 
82 

Changes of Benefit Terms 
The following changes to the plan provisions were made as identified: 
2015 Legislative Changes: 
General Revisions - House Bill 101, effective January 1, 2016 
Second Retirement Benefit - for PERS 
1) Applies to PERS members who return to active service on or after January I, 2016. Me1nbers who retire before January 1, 2016, return to PERS-covered 
employment, and accumulate less than 2 years of service credit before retiring again: 
• Refund of member's contributions from second employment plus regular interest (currently 0.25%); 
• No service credit for second employment; 
• Start sa1ne benefit amount the month following termination; and 
• GABA starts again the January immediately following second retirement. 
1) For me1nbers who retire before January 1, 2016, return to PERS-covered employment and accumulate two or more years of service credit before retiring 
again: 
• Member receives a recalculated retirement benefit based on laws in effect at second retirement; and 

• GABA starts the January after receiving recalculated benefit for 12 months. 
2) For members who retire on or after January 1, 2016, return to PERS-covered employinent and accumulate less than 5 years of service credit before 
retiring again: 

• Refund of member's contributions from second employment plus regular interest (currently 0.25%); 

• No service credit for second employment; 

• Start same benefit amount the month following termination; and 
• GABA starts again the January immediately following second retirement. 
3) For me1nbers who retire on or after January 1, 2016, return to PERS-covered e1nployment and accumulate five or more years of service credit before 
retiring again: 

• Member receives the same retirement benefit as prior to return to service; 

• Member receives second retirement benefit for second period of service based on laws in effect at second retire1nent; and 

• GABA starts on both benefits in January after inember receives original and new benefit for 12 months. 
Revise DC Funding Laws -House Bill 107, effective July 1, 2015 
Employer Contributions and the Defined Contribution Plan - for PERS and MUS-RP 
The PCR was paid off effective March 2016 and the contributions of 2.37%, .47% and the 1.00o/o increase previously directed to the PCR are now directed to 
the Defined Contribution or MUS-RP member's account. 
2017 Legislative Changes: 
General Revisions-House Bill 101, e1Tective July 1, 2017 
Working Retiree Limitations - for PERS 
If a PERS retiree returns as an independent contractor to what would otherwise be PERS-covered employment, general contractor overhead costs are 
excluded from PERS working retiree limitations. 
Terminating Employers - Recovery of actuary costs - for PERS 



Employers who terminate participation in PERS must pay the actuarial liability associated with that termination. Starting July 1, 2017, 
the terminating employer must also pay for the cost of the actuarial study used to determine that liability. 
Refunds 
1) Terminating members eligible to retire may, in lieu of receiving a monthly retirement benefit, refund their accumulated contributions in a 
lump sum. 
2) Terminating members with accumulated contributions between $200 and $1,000 who wish to rollover their refund must do so within 90 
days of termination of service. 
3) Trusts, estates, and charitable organizations listed as beneficiaries are entitled to receive only a lump-sum payment. 
Family Law Orders 
If a Family Law Order (FLO) is silent regarding the apportionment of post-retirement benefit adjustments such as the Guaranteed Annual 
Benefit Adjustment (GABA), the FLO is presumed to require apportionment of the post-retirement benefit adjustment in the same percentage 
as the monthly retirement benefit is apportioned. 
Disabled PERS Defined Contribution (DC) Members 
PERS members hired after July 1, 2011 have a normal retirement age of 65. PERS DC members hired after July 1, 2011 who became 
disabled were previously only eligible for a disability benefit until age 65. Effective July 1, 2017, these individuals will be eligible for a disability 
benefit until they reach 70, thus ensuring the same 5-year time period available to PERS DC disabled members hired prior to July 1, 2011 
who have a normal retirement age of 60 and are eligible for a disability benefit until age 65. 
PERS Statutory Appropriation - House Bill 648. effective July 1, 2017 
Revenue from coal severance taxes and interest income from the coal severance tax permanent fund previously statutorily-appropriated to 
the PERS defined benefit )rust fund will be replaced with the following statutory appropriations: 
1. FY2018 - $31.386 million 2. FY2019 - $31.958 million 
3. Beginning July 1, 2019 through at least June 30, 2025, 101 % of the contribution from the previous year from the general fund to the PERS 
defined benefit trust fund, as follows: 
a. FY2020 - $32.277 million 
b. FY2021 - $32.6 million 
c. FY2022 - $32.926 million 
d. FY2023 - $33.255 million 
e. FY2024 - $33.588 million 
f. FY2025 - $33.924 million 

Changes in Actuarial Assumptions and Methods 
Method and assumptions used in calculations of actuarially determined contributions 
The following Actuarial Assun1ptions were adopted fro1n the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation: 

General Wage Growth* 3.50% 

Investment Rate of Return* 7.65% 

*Includes inflation at 2.75% 

Merit salary increases 0% to 6.30% 

Asset valuation method 4-year smoothed market 

Actuarial cost method Entry age Normal 

Amortization method Level percentage of payroll, open 

Mortality (Healthy members) For Males and Females: RP 2000 Combined Employee and Annuitant 
Mortality Table projected to 2020 using Scale BB, males set back 1 year 

Mortality (Disabled members) For Males and Females: RP 2000 Combined 
Mortality Table 

Admin Expense as % of Payroll 0.26% 

Administrative expenses are recognized by an additional amount added to the normal cost contribution rate for the System. This amount 
varies from year to year based on the prior year's actual administrative expenses. 



CITY of HARDIN 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

SCHEDULE OF TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY 

GASB 73 - (Retirement plans not within the scope of GASB 68) requires employers to present in required supplementary information 10-year schedules 
containing (1) the total pension liability and certain related ratios and (2) if applicable, information about statutorily or contractually required contributions, 
contributions to the pension plan, and related ratios. 

Plan: Fire Department Relief Association 

Schedule of Total Pension Lfabilfty as of 
Reoortina Period: 2018 2017 

Emolover's total oension liabilitv 123,000 127 300 
Employer's covered-employee payroll, if 
aonllcable NIA NIA 
Total pension liability (as a percentage of 
covered-emolovee payroll\, if aotlicable #VALUE! 0.0000% 0,0000% 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000% 0.0000% 0,0000% 0.0000% 

Schedule of Changes In Total Pension 
Llablllt'll: 2018 2017 

Bealnnlng balance of Total Pension Liability 127,300 

Service cost 

lnteres1 on total oension llabllltv 
Difference between expected and actual 
exoerience in measurement of TPL 

Benefit oavments (24,200) (24 600 

Other changes-Revenues-(lf Individually 
sianlflcant) 8,678 43118 

Net change in Total Pension Liabilitv (15,522) 18 518 0 0 0 0 0 0 
*Schedule is intended to show information tor 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available 

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information: 
The assets of the Fire Department Relief Association are not in a trust or equivalent arrangement. Those assets will not be used to offset the 
liabilties of the pension plan. 

Changes of assumptions. benefit terms, covered employees/volunteers: 

The following changes in assumptions, benefit terms or other inputs affecting the total pension liability have been made since the prior measurement date: 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO NON-GOVERNMENTAL PENSION PLANS 

0 

GASB 78 - Pensions provided through a cost-sharing, multiple-employer, collecf1vely-bargained defined benefit pension plan. The plan is not a state or 
local governmental pension plan that meets the criteria of GASB 68. The plan provides benefits both to employees of state or local governmental 
employers and to employees of employers that are not governmental employers, and has no predominant state or local governmental employer. 

The following is a schedule of the employer's required contributions for each of the 10 most recent fiscal years. The schedule separately identify amounts association with 
each pension plan. 

Plan:------------------

2018 2017 
Emolover's reauired contributions 

*Schedule Is intended to show information tor 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become ava/labfe 

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information and changes of assumptions: 
The following factors significantly affect trends in the amounts reported: (changes in number of employees covered; benefit terms or changes in 
required contributions rates) 
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ACCOUNT 

NUMBER 

101000 

103000 

101100 

102000 

102300 

106000 

111000 

113000 

114000 

115000 

116000 

118000 

120000 

131000 

132000 

133000 

140000 

150000 

170000 

----- --- --· 

-

190000 

19xxxx 

201000 

202100 

203100 

204000 

205200 

206100 

211000 

212000 

214000 

216000 

233000 
--------

__ 2200_QO 

223000 
---

- ----

-

250100 

250200 

260100 

260200 

271000 

- -

CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2190 FUND#2350 
COMPREHENSIVE LOCAL 

INSURANCE GOVERNMENT 
STUDY 

DESCRIPTION COMMISSION 

fASSETS 

Cash and cash eguivalents 39.020.34 

Pettv cash 

Investments 

Cash and cash eauivalents - restricted 

Investments - restricted 

Valuation of investments to fair value 

Taxes receivable: 

Mobiles 

Real estate 3,868.77 

Net proceeds 

Personal 336.88 

Protested 

Si;i:ecial assessments 
1Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 
ifor uncollectibles) 89.37 

Due from other funds 

Due from other aovernments 

Advances to other funds 
Preoaid expense 

Inventories 

Other debits 

Total Assets 43,315.36 I 0.00 
i 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 

- ----

LIABILITIES 

Warrants payable 

1
Accounts payable 418.00 

Judaments oavable 

Contracts/loans/notes oavable 

Matured interest payable 
----------- ---

Other accrued i::1Byables -- ---- - - --- - ----

_[)_ue to ot~er _fl)'l_d_~ I 

Due to other qovernments 

Deposits oavable 

Revenues collected in advance i -------- ----------

Advances from other funds 

Total Liabilities 418.00 0.00 

--------- ---- ---- --- - ---

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
--- -· ----------

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 4,205.65 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 4,205.65 i 0.00 
I 

FUND BALANCES: 

Non-spendable 

Restricted 

Commit_t~d ___ ---- -- ----- 38,6_91.71 

Assigned -- r---- -----

Unassigned (negative balan.E!!__~ny) (0.00 0.00 

Total Fund Balances 38,691.71 0.00 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances 43,315.36 0.00 
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FUND#2370 FUND#2371 
PERS· EMPLOYER GROUP HEAL TH· 
CONTRIBUTIONS EMPLOYER 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

29,507.17 44,623.45 

11,140.92 13,819.11 

526.55 630.34 

76.81 50.85 

384.28 

41,635.73 i 59,123.75 

0.00 0.00 

9.07 

------ -------

866.00 

-- - -

875.07 0.00 

------- -

11,667.47 14,449.45 

11,667.47 14,449.45 

----- 29,09_3,19 44,674.3D_ 

-------

(0.00 (0.00 

29,093.19 44,674.30 

41,635.73 59,123.75 



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2372 FUND#2396 FUND#2398 FUND#2399 
PERMISSIVE I CDBG • LOCAL COAL BOARD 

ACCOUNT MEDICAL LEVY I HOUSING (93 & CHARGES FOR GRANT 
i-N-U_M_B_E_R__, _____________ _, l, LATER) SERVICES 

DESCRIPTION 

;ASSETS 

101000 ! Cash and cash equivalents 3,294.70 ' 24,876.70 30,306.08 

103000 Pettv cash 

101100 Investments 

102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 

102300 Investments - restricted 

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value 

Taxes receivable: 

111000 Mobiles 
113000 Real estate 19,754.92 

114000 Net oroceeds 

115000 Personal 641.14 
1--~~--r~~~------------j----~-~------j--------------

116000 Protested 
118000 Soecial assessments 

120000 

131000 
132000 
133000 
140000 
150000 
170000 

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 
for uncollectibles) 

Due from other funds 

Due from other aovernments 

Advances to other funds 

Prepaid expense 

Inventories 

Other debits 

Total Assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
- .-- - - - ---·-·---- -------- --- - . 

18,704.34 

66.63 71.22 

23,757.39 24,947.92 49,010.42 0.00 

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
--------~-- -----C-------+----------

19xxxx ·Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 
-------------------------j--------------1 

LIABILITIES 

201 ODO Warrants oavable 
202100 Accounts payable 1,225.00 

203100 Judgments~Lv.a=b~le~--------i------+------~·------t--------1 

___ 2.04Q9_0 __ Coot_ra~t_!;(loa_ns/!JQt~§__R=av~a=b=le~-----i--------t-------------1-------i 

1 
__ 2_0_5_20_0_"_M_a_t_ur_e_d_in_te_r_es_t~p_aLya_b_le __________ _ 

206100 Other accrued payables 

211 ODO Due to other funds 

212000 Due to other g,=ov=e~r=nm=en=t=s-------+------+--------j------+--- ------j 
_214000 _Deposits payable 

216000 Revenues collected in advance 
1--~=~-+===~======--- - --- - --- _____ , ______ -+-------+-' ______ , 

233000 Advances from other funds 

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00_ 1 ____ 1=,2=2=5=.o=o-+-____ 0=·=00~ 1 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

220000 Deferred Inflows of Re?_9=u~rc=e0.s _____ ~-------+-' -------+------ ____ _ 

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenu",e=s~----j----'2"0"',3"9"'6".0-'6-+-------'-1 ---'1-'8",7-'0-'-4-'.3-'-4+-------1 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 20,396.06 0.00 I 18,704.34 0.00 

FUND BALANCES: 

250100 Non-spendable 

_ 250200 _Res_tricted ___ ----------+--~3~,3~6~1~.3~31 ____ 2~4~,9_47_._92--i-_____ __, _____ _, 
260100 Committed ----- ------+-------+------

260200 Assioned _ __ 29,081.08 

_ ~zj_OOO Un~_sslgne_~ __ (c.cn•,,9cc'''"iv=•=b'cc''cc"cc'•ccoccny,_,j _____ 1 ____ _. llO=.;::.OO"'+-----'O".O-'O+-----'O"'.O"O+-----"'O."'O"-IO 
1------+ ____ T_o_ta_l_F_und Balances 3,361.33 1 24,947.92 ! 29,081.08 0.00 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances 

I 

23,757.39 I 
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24,947.92 49,010.42 0.00 



ACCOUNT 

NUMBER 

101000 

103000 

101100 

102000 

102300 

106000 

111000 

113000 

114000 

115000 

116000 

118000 

120000 

131000 

132000 

133000 

140000 

150000 
170000 

--·· 

-

190000 
-

19xxxx 

--

201000 

202100 

203100 

204000 

205200 

---<.Q.6100 

211000 
·-

212000 

214000 

216000 
233000 

·-

__ 220000 
223000 

-

250100 

___lfil)200 

260100 
-

260200 

271000 

CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NON MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2401 FUND#2411 
LIGHTING LIGHTING 

DISTRICT#1 DISTRICT #54 

DESCRIPTION 

;ASSETS 

Cash and cash eauivalents 21 104.ao I 72,717.82 

Petty cash 

Investments 

Cash and cash eguivalents - restricted 

Investments - restricted 

Valuation of investments to fair value 

Taxes receivable: 

Mobiles 

Real estate 
' Net proceeds 

Personal 

Protested 1,875.04 

Special assessments 847.16 21,516.84 
Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 
for uncollectibles) 63.55 224.56 

Due from other funds 

Due from other qovernments 

Advances to other funds 

Preoaid exoense 

Inventories 

: Other debits 

Total Assets 22,015.51 96,334.26 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 

LIABILITIES 

Warr;;ints payable 
'Accounts payable 1,536.46 10,677.45 

Judgments payable 

Contracts/loans/not~~ayable 

Matured interE!st payable 

Other acprued payables 

Due tQ other funds 

Du~ to other governments I 

Deposits payable 

Revenues collepted in advance 
Advances from other funds 

Total Liabilities 1,536.46 10,677.45 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 847.16 23,391.88 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 847.16 23,391.88 -

'FUND BALANCES: 

Non-soendable 
I 

Restricted 19,631.89 62,264.93 

Committed 

Ai:;,signed 
Unassigned (negative b~~~nce ony) 0.00 (0.00 

Total Fund Balances 19,631.89 62,264.93 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances 22,015.51 96,334.26 
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FUND#2455 FUND#2580 
! LIGHTING CURB& 

DISTRICT #55 GUTTER 

' 
249,828.69 

83,841.36 

712.35 

4,932.44 

75,758.73 

0.00 415,073.57 

0.00 0.00 
-

' 

I -

··-

-

0.00 0.00 

--

83,841.36 

0.00 83,841.36 
·-

80,691.17 

--

250,541.04 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 331,232.21 

0.00 415,073.57 

' 



ACCOUNT 

NUMBER 

101000 

103000 

101100 

102000 

102300 

106000 

111000 

113000 

114000 

115000 

116000 

118000 

120000 

131000 

132000 

133000 

140000 

150000 
170000 

~-

~· 

_190000 
19xxxx 

---

201000 

202100 

___lQ?_100 

~4000 

205200 -

206100 

211000 

212000 

214000 

___1_1_6000 
233000 

___n()OOO 
223000 

- -

-

250100 

250200 

~100 

260200 
- -

271000 
--

--

CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2810 FUND#2820 
POLICE GAS 

TRAINING/ APPORTIONMENT 

PENSION TAX 
DESCRIPTION 

ASSETS ! 

Cash and cash eauivalents 220,986.92 

Pettv cash 
i 

, Investments 

Cash and cash eauivalents - restricted 77,256.62 

Investments - restricted 
Valuation of investments to fair value 

. Taxes receivable: 
Mobiles 
Real estate 
Net oroceeds 

Personal 
Protested 
SP-ecial assessments 

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 
for uncollectibles) 

Due from other funds 9,882.26 

Due from other aovernments 
' Advances to other funds 150, 153.01 

Preoaid exoense 
Inventories 

Other debits 
Total Assets 0.00 . 458,278.81 

., 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
' Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 

LIABILITIES 

Warrants payable 

Accounts ~yable - - 1,557.88 

Judaments i;iayable 

Contracts/loans/notes pay~ble 

Matur_e:9 interest payable 

Ot~E:!f accrued payables 

Due to other funds 

Due to other governments 

, Deposits payC!_ble I 

Revenues collected in advan~e 

Advances from other funds 

Total Liabilities 0.00 1,557.88_ 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
~ 

0.00 0.00 

FUND BALANCES: 

Non-spendable 160,035.27 
' Restricted I 296,685.66 

-

Committed 

Assi_gned 
Unassigned (negati'!e balance any) 0.00 0.00 

Total Fund Balances 0.00 456,720.93 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances I 0.00 458,278.81 

-63-

FUND#2821 FUND#2917 
GAS TAX - SPECIAL CRIME VICTIMS 

ALLOCATION ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAM 

27,518.43 0.03 

27,518.43 0.03 

0.00 ' 0.00 
-

I --

---

-

--

' 27,518.43 

27,518.43 0.00 

--

-

0.00 0.00 

0.03 

-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.03 

27,518.43 0.03 



ACCOUNT 

NUMBER 

101000 

103000 

101100 

102000 

102300 

106000 

111000 

113000 

114000 

115000 

116000 

118000 

120000 

131000 

132000 

133000 

140000 

150000 
170000 

--

----

190000 
19xxxx 

--

--

- _201000 

202100 

203100 

204000 

205200 

206100 --

21100_0 

_212000 

214000 

216000 
233000 

----

-----

220000 -

223000 

250100 

250200 

26010Q . 

260200 
271000 

CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2956 
C-TEP COMMUNITY' 
TRANSPORTATION 

ENHANCEMENT 
DESCRIPTION PROGRAM 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash eauivalents 

Pettv cash 

Investments 

Cash and cash eauivalents - restricted 

Investments - restricted 

Valuation of investments to fair value 
' 

Taxes receivable: 

Mobiles 

Real estate 

Net nroceeds 

Personal 

Protested 

SQ:ecial assessments 
Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 
for uncollectibles) 

Due from other funds 

Due from other aovernments 

Advances to other funds 

Prepaid expense 

Inventories 
Other debits 

Total Assets 0.00 

: DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
' Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
--

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 I 

LIABILITIES 

Warrants !'.J:ay-able ! 

'Accounts oav_able 

Judament~ ~yable 
---

I 

Contra9ts/loans/notes ~ayable 

Ma_tured interest ~ayable 

Other accrued ~ayables 

Due to other funds 

Due to other aovernt:nents 

·: De~osits ~a~e 

Revenues collected in advance 

Advances from other funds 

Total Liabilities 0.00 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 

FUND BALANCES: 

Non~sf:)en9able 

Restr[c!~_g 

Committed -I Assiqned 

Unassigned (negative b~ance any) ! 0.00 
Total Fund Balances I 0.00 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of i Resources and Fund Balances i 0.00 

I -63-

NONMAJOR 

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS 

763,785.13 

0.00 

0.00 
77,256.62 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

48,583.72 

0.00 

2,134.91 

1,875.04 

124,909.70 

1,355.34 

14,814.70 

384.28 

225,911.74 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,261,011.18 

--

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,423,§§_ 

_____Qj!Q_ 

0.00 

0.00 

866.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

27,518_,Q_ 
0.00 

43,808.29 

0.00 
177,503.37 

177,503.37 

240,726.44 

406,891,76 

112,459.2Q_ 

279,622.12 
0.00 

1,039,699.52 

1,261,011.18 



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2190 
COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Pronertv taxes 9,389.00 9,389.00 8504.08 1884.92 

314140 Local ontion taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beverane licenses 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Building ~ermits I 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses i 0.00 
I 

323050 Other oermits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

' 

supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federal nrants 0.00 -

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 -

334000 State_grants 
- - 0.00 -

335000/336 State shared revenues 27,151.00 27,151.00 27,150.88 I0.12) 

337000 Local grants 0.00 -

338000 Local shared revenues 0.00 

Charges for ser:y_ic~s 
' 

341000 General government 
- 0.00 --

342000 Public safety 
----- 0.00 

--

343000 ' Public works 0.00 

344000 Public health 0.00 --

345000 Social/economic services 0.00 ---

I 

346000 Culture and recreation 
---- -- - 0.00 

Fines and forfeitures 
-- -----

351010 Justice court I 0.00 ---

351020 District court 0.00 - --
' 

351030 Citv court 0.00 ------

360000 Miscellaneous 
' 

0.00 
--- - ---- --

370000 l~ve~tment and royalty earnings 100.00 100.00 125.61 25.61 

- --

Total revenues 3~,64000 
---

36,640.00 35,780.57 (859.43) 

-65-



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

I FUND#2350 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT STUDY COMMISSION 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL I POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200( Property taxes 

I 

-· ---+---

0.00 

-65-

i 
. 

I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 
-

0.00 
--

i 0.00 
I 

0.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 ·-



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2370 
PERS • EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 

I VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Prooertv taxes 27,225.00 27,225.00 24,739.68 12,485.32' 

314140 I Local ootion taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

32201 o Alcoholic beveraoe licenses 0.00 

322020 i General business licenses 0.00 

323050 Other permits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See I 

_ supplemental section for detail) 

____:i:l_10QCl___j_Federalgrants ___ . _ -----.- --+----· . . 0.00 

332000/333 I Federal shared. revenue_s ______ l_ . =t . ---t----~ __ __QQQ_ 

_334000 -I State grants ________ l__ . _ 0.00 

~. 35000/336_. State shared.revenue. s ___ ___j. 16,.594.00

1

. 16.,594.00 _ 16.,093.84 =(500.1.6) 

_ 337000 ~al grants__ _j __ -]- 0.00 

- 3380~~:~:~:::;:::~::~es . ··---~--- - + . _-1_ . --- t---0.00 

_34100Q__l_Qeneral government ______ .=j------+---=---=--=t= __Q,QO_ 

34200Cl__J_Eublic safetL_ ____ ---··---___ .-- _ __ --: _ . ___ O,OQ_ 

___L .. 43QQQ_j Public works . _______ . ---'-__ -· ___ -1- __ - . - ____ Cl,QQ_ 

__344000 _I Public health ___ _J_ ~-- __ ---+----- 0.00 

345000~.o~. nomicservices ____ J. ' --·---_1-_ ---_1_- ___ ___MO_ 

346000 1F~~:u~en:n!::::n ~---- --·---+=- +-- __ O_.OQ_ 

=!~1 ~~:t:~:=-.~ . -.- - - -1._ -= \_ . 1---+_ :-
::~~~~ 1·M;~~e~~aunrteo~ ~----1 ---1 --=+--= ~.~~ 

~o;;;- lnvestme~r;;;;-earnings . ___j=- rooo -- 5000 . . 1~_L-- 77 9:; 

_ . Tl _ - __ . Total revenues -----1 43,869.00 __ 43,~ 40,9~ ___ (2,~ -1 -65-



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2371 
GROUP HEALTH - EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT I ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL I FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES I 
' 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Prooertv taxes 33,739.00 33,739.00 30,610.46 I (3, 128.54) 
' 

314140 Local ootion taxes 
' 

0.00 

Licenses and permits 
I 

322010 Alcoholic beveraqe licenses 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Buildina oermits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 -

323050 Other oermits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federal qrants 0.00 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 ------- --------- ------------------- - ---··· --------

334000 State_g_ra_nts_ 0.00 
I 

335000/336 I State shared revenues 27,214.00 27,214.00 27,214.08 . 0.08 

337000 Local orants 0.00 

338000 Local shared revenues 0.00 
I 

Charges for services 
------- ----- --------- - - , __ 

341000 --~_!Je_ral go.ver_n_meQt ' 0.00 ----- ------ ------ ------ - -------- - - -

342000 Public safetv 0.00 

343000 Public works I 0.00 

344000 Public health 0.00 

345000 Social/economic services I 0.00 -----------

346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 
- -- ----- ------ --------- -- ----------

1 
Fines and forfeitures 

i 

351010 Justice court 0.00 

351020 District court . 0.00 
- -·---- ----------

351030 City court ! 0.00 
---- -- -- - --------

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
- -

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 100.00 ----1 100.00 139.58 I 39.58 

I 

Total revenues 61,053.00 61,053.00 57,964.12 (3,088.88) 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2372 
PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY 

I 

I I VARIANCE 
' 

' 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS ! BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL I POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS I (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Property taxes 54,530.00 54,530.00 49,234.60 15,295.40 

314140 Local option taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beveraae licenses 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Building permits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other permits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

331000 , . Federal grants 0.00 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 -----

334000 State orants 0.00 -- -------

335000/336 State shared revenues 0.00 -----

337000 Local arants i 0.00 

338000 Local shared revenues 0.00 

Charges for s~ry!ces 
--

341000 _ _General _government 0.00 

342000 Public safety 0.00 

343000 Public works 0.00 ---- - -- -- -

344000 Public health 0.00 ---.---- --

345000 Social/economic services ! 
0.00 

346000 Culture and recreation . 0.00 
---- --------

Fines and forfeitures 
- -----

351010 Justice court ! 0.00 ---·--

' 351020 District court 0.00 ----

351030 Ci tl'_CQ.LI rt ___ 
! 

0.00 
-- ---------- --- ' 

360000 Miscellaneous 
' 

0.00 
- ---

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 50.00 50.00 47.90 (2.10) 

Total revenues 54,580.00 54,580.00 49,282.50 (5,297.50) 
---- ----- --
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2396 
CDBG • HOUSING (93 & LATER) 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL i AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

' 
REVENUES I 

Taxes: I 

I ! 

311000/312000 Pronertv taxes i 0.00 
I 

314140 Local ontion taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 
! 

322010 Alcoholic beverane licenses ' 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Building ~ermits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other oermits I 
I 

' 
0.00 

Intergovernmental revenue (See I 

supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federal nrants I 0.00 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues I 0.00 ------- - ., 

334000 State grants 0.00 

335000/336 State shared revenues 0.00 -------

337000 Local nrants 0.00 

338000 Local shared revenues 0.00 

~~~rg~!i for services 
-

341000 _ Gen~<§!l_government 0.00 

342000 Public safetv 0.00 

343000 Public works 0.00 
I 

344000 Public health 0.00 ---- - ---

345000 Social/economic services 
----- ' --

0.00 

346000 Culture and recreation 
- -- ! 0.00 

-

Fines and forfeitures 

351010 Justice court I 0.00 

351020 District court 0.00 ------

351030 Citv court 0.00 

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
---- ------

370000 lnvestme!'!_~nd royalty earnings 100.00 100.00 119.74 19.74 

-

I Total revenues 1 oo.oo I 100.00 119.74 19.74 
----------- --

.55.! 



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2398 
LOCAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER I DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Property taxes 1,000.00 1 000.00 1 447.98 447.98 

314140 Local ontion taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 ! Alcoholic beveraae licenses 0.00 

322020 ' General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Buildina permits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other nermits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federalgrants _ 0.00 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 

334000 State grants 0.00 

335000/336 State shared revenues 50.00 50.00 150.00) 

337000 Local arants 1-~~~-+-~~~~~----------j------1-----------1------0.00 
338000 Local shared revenues 

1-~~~-+-~~~~~~~~--------- ---------- - ------ ---i- - 0.00 

Ch~rges for services 
--- I 

341000 General Qovernment 0.00 

342000 Public safetv 500.00 500.00 (§()Q,00) 

343000 Public works 29,000.00 __ 29, OOQi)_Q__ 
--

13,739.45 
--- (15,260.55) 

344000 ' Public health 
- ---------1--------+-----+----=~1 0.00 

345000 Social/economic services 0.00 

346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 

Fines and forfeitures 
---- -- ---------

-

i 

--------t-1 --------1------~---------j-----1 

351010 Justice court 0.00 
----

351020 District court 0.00 
' 

351030 Citv court 0.00 

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
- -------- ---- -- - - ---------- ------

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 40.00 40.00 (40.00) 
- -

Total revenues 30,590.00 30,590.00 15,187.43 (15,402.57) 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2399 
COAL BOARD GRANT 

I 

I 
I 

VARIANCE 
! WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT, ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL I AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Prooertv taxes 0.00 

314140 Local ootion taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beverage licenses 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Buildina oermits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other permits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

331000 - Fecl,eral grants 0.00 ----

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 ------- ----

334000 State qrants 
- . 243,903.00 243,903.00 1243,903.00' 

335000/336 State shared revenues 0.00 -------

337000 Local grants 0.00 
-· ----

338000 Local shared revenues 0.00 -------- -------- -----

Charges for services 
-

341000 General gov~rnment __ 0.00 
---

342000 Public safety 0.00 
--

343000 Public works 0.00 
--

344000 Public health 0.00 

345000 Social/economic services 0.00 - - - --- ---

346000 Culture and recreation . O.O_Q_ ------ ---- ------

Fines and forfeitures ' 

' 
--· ------- ·-

351010 Justice court I 0.00 

351020 District court 0.00 ------- - ---------

351030 Cit~ court 0.00 

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
-- -------- -

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 
-1----

' ----- ----------

I Total revenues 243,903.00 243,903.00 0.00 (243,903.00) 
~· 

I 
---~ 

I .55. i 



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2401 
LIGHTING DISTRICT #1 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS ! BUDGET 
ACCOUNT i ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL I AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES I 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Prooertv taxes 16,360.00 16,360.00 i 17,832.87 1 472.87 

314140 Local ootion taxes 0.00 

·Licenses and permits ! 

322010 Alcoholic beveraoe licenses ! 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Buildina oermits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other oermits 0.00 
. Intergovernmental revenue (See 
i supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federal orants 0.00 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 
' 

0.00 
~-- -

334000 State arants i 0.00 

335000/336 State shared revenues ! 
0.00 ---- ·-

337000 Local orants 0.00 

338000 Local shared revenues I 0.00 I ,----- .. 

1 Charges for services ! 
- - ---

341000 General gciyernment .. 0.00 

342000 Public safety. I 0.00 

343000 Public works 0.00 .. 

344000 Public health 0.00 ---- ----

345000 Social/economic services 0.00 ---- ... 

346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 

Fines and forfeitures I 
----------

351010 Justice court 
i 

--

0.00 
---·· ... 

i 
351020 District court 0.00 - I 
351030 ' City court I 0.00 _, ____ -------

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
·~-

370000 lnv~-~~ment a_nd _!~~lty earnings 70.00 70.00 102.28 32.28 

' 

Total revenues 16,430.00 16,430.00 I 17,935.15 1,505.15 
--·---
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2411 
LIGHTING DISTRICT #54 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 
I 

311000/31200C, Prooertv taxes 127,100.00 127,100.00 128,797.54 1,697.54 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

127,500.00 127,500.00 129,137.04.C_, __ ~1C,6~37.04_ 
- - ~-_-55 __ ,__ i 



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2455 
I LIGHTING DISTRICT #55 

VARIANCE 

' WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Prooerty taxes 1.00 1.00 0.00 (1.00) 

314140 Local ootion taxes ' 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beveraae licenses 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Buildina permits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 
' 

323050 Other oermits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federal grants . 
. ' . 0.00 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 

334000 State grants 0.00 

335000/336 State shared revenues 0.00 
-

337000 Local grants 0.00 
-· 

338000 Local shared revenues 
; 

0.00 -

~ 
_Charges for se_rvices 

·-

341000 General aovernment 0.00 

342000 Publi.c safety 0.00 

343000 Public works 0.00 

344000 Public health 0.00 - --

345000 Social/economic services 0.00 

346000 Culture and recreation I 0.00 

Fines and forfeitures 
-

351010 Justice court 0.00 
I 

351020 District court 0.00 

351030 City court 0.00 

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
-

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 
--· -

I I 

' -

Total revenues I 1.00 1.00 0.00 (1.00) 

I -65-
' 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

I FUND#2580 : 
CURB & GUTTER 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Pronertv taxes 23,477.00 23,477.00 22,577.88 1899.12 

314140 Local ontion taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beveraae licenses 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Buildinn nermits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other oermits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federal nrants 0.00 -

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 ------
I 

334000 State grants I O.OQ_ --------
I 

335000/336 State shared revenues . ~- --- I 0.00 

337000 Loc_al grants _ 
' 

0.00 - --

338000 Local shared revenues ' 
----- ' 

0.00 

Charges for services I 
----

' 
--

341000 General novernment 0.00 

342000 Public safetv 0.00 

343000 Public works 0.00 
-

. 

344000 Public health 0.00 ----- ----- ---

345000 Social/economic services 0.00 --

346000 Culture and recre_a~_o_n_ ! 0.00 

, Fines and forfeitures 
' 

351010 Justice court : 
' 

0.00 
' 

-

351020 District court : 0.00 

351030 Citv court 0.00 ----

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
-

. 

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 900.00 . 900.00 1,187.22 287.22 
--- - --- ----------

- -

Total revenues 
! 
I 24,377.00 24,377.00 23,765.10 (611.90) 

-----
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2810 
POLICE TRAINING/ PENSION 

! 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT, ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 
' 

Taxes: 

311000/312000 Propertv taxes 0,00 

314140 Local option taxes 0,00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beverage licenses 0,00 

322020 General business licenses 0,00 

323010 Buildina permits I 0,00 

323030 Animal licenses 0,00 

323050 Other permits 
' 

0,00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federal arants 0.00 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 
-

334000 ' State arants 0.00 

335000/336 State shared revenues 7,225.00 7,225.00 ' 7,224.00 : (1.00) 

- 337000 Local 9.rants 0.00 

338000 Local shared revenues 0.00 -----

t;:~arges for services I 

' ' 
341000 General government 0.00 

342000. Public safetl'___ . 0.00 
I 

343000 Public works 0.00 

344000 Public health 0.00 

345000 ~q.cial/economic services 0.00 
.-

346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 ·-
Fines and forfeitures 

351010 Justice court 0.00 

351020 
' 

District court 0.00 

351030 Citv court 0.00 

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
- ·-

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 ·-

- - ---

' 
I Total revenues I 7,225.00 7,225.00 7,224.00 (1.00) 

.. -
I 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2820 
GAS APPORTIONMENT TAX 

I VARIANCE 

I WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT· ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Prooertv taxes 0.00 

314140 Local ootion taxes i 0.00 

. Licenses and permits ' 

! 

322010 Alcoholic beverage licenses ! 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Buildina oermits 
i 
' 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other permits ! 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federal arants 0.00 
' 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 
' 0.00 ------- ------- --·----- ----

334000 State orants 0.00 

335000/336 State shared revenues 73,954.00 73,954.00 73,954.41 0.41 
' 

337000 Local arants ' 0.00 ! 

338000 Local shared revenues 0.00 - ---- ----

Charges for services 
---- -

341000 General oovernment 0.00 

342000 Public safet)' _ 
I 

0.00 

343000 I Public works 0.00 
--

344000 Public health 0.00 ------- - ------ ----

345000 Social/economic services 0.00 - --

346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 

Fines and forfeitures 
--

351010 Justice court I 0.00 
~- -- ---- ------ - ---

' 351020 District court 0.00 - -------

351030 City_court I 0.00 -
360000 ; Miscellaneous 0.00 

-----

370000 i Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 

--

Total revenues 73,954.00 73,954.00 73,954.41 0.41 
---
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2821 

! GAS TAX· SPECIAL ALLOCATION PROGRAM 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS i (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200d Pro~ertv taxes 0.00 

314140 i Local option taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beveraae licenses 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Buildino permits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other permits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

' 

331000 _ _Federal grants 0.00 
------------

332000/333 Federal shared r~v:enues - 0.00 

334000 State orants 0.00 .. -- - -----

335000/336 State shared revenues 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 130,000.00 

337000 Local arants 0.00 
-

338000 Local shared revenues 0.00 
----- ... - -

------1 Cha~ges for services -

341000 General oovernrnent 0.00 
------

342000 Public safety 
! 

0.00 
----

343000 I Public works 0.00 
- -

344000 Public health 0.00 

345000 Social/econorl}ic services 0.00 
-- --·-

346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 
---------

' 
Fines and forfeitures 

351010 Justice court 0.00 
- . - -

351020 District court I -------- 0.00 
---- ----·-· 

351030 Citv court 0.00 

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
- ---- - ---

370000 Investment an~ r()y~lty earnings 0.00 
-· 

Total revenues 
! 

30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000.00) 

' 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2917 
CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ! ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES : 
Taxes: 

311000/31200 Prooertv taxes 0.00 

314140 Local ootion taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beveraae licenses 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Building permits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other oermits I 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

I 
331000 Federal arants 0.00 

' 332000/333 Feder~[ s.hared revenues I 0.00 

334000 Stat.eJJrants 0.00 

335000/336 ~taJ_e shared revenues 15.00 15.00 0.00 (15.00) 

337000 Local grants 0.00 

338000 Local shared revenues 0.00 
-

Charg~s f~r services 

341000 General government 0.00 

342000 ' Public safety 0.00 
-

343000 Public works 0.00 

344000 Public health 0.00 

345000 Social/economic services 0.00 

346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 
·-

--- 1
' Fines and forf~Jtures I 

351010 Justice court 0.00 

351020 District court 0.00 

351030 City court 10,000,00 10,000.00 7,858.49 12,141.511 

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
·--· ··-

370000 11nvestment and royalty earnings 10.00 10.00 1.84 (8.16) 
- ------- ... 

Total revenues 10,025.00 10,025.00 7,860.33 (2,164.67) 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#2956 
C-TEP COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM 

VARIANCE 
! WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL ' AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) ; 

REVENUES I 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Proeertv taxes 0.00 

314140 Local option taxes 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beveraae licenses I 0.00 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 

323010 Buildino permits 0.00 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 

323050 Other permits 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federal orants 22,050.00 22,050.00 6,567.67 (15,4§1'331 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 --------- --- --- ---- ---- --------- -- --------- --- -----

334000 State orants 0.00 

335000/336 State shared revenues ! 0.00 

337000 Local arants 0.00 

338000 
' 

Local shared revenues 0.00 

Charges for services 
-- ----- - --------------- --------

341000 General qovernment 0.00 

342000 Public safety 0.00 

343000 Public works 0.00 

344000 Public health 
' 

! 0.00 
I 

- ----------

345000 Social/economic services I 0.00 - -- ----·, 

' 346000 Culture and recreation 
- --- ' - -- 0.00 

--

Fines and forfeitures I I 

351010 Justice court 0.00 

351020 District court 0.00 
- --- -- ---------- ---- -

351030 Citv court 0.00 

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
--- --

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 
- --- ---- ------- - ----

' 

I Total revenues 22,050.00 22,050.00 6,567.67 (15,482.33) 
j 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

TOTALS 

VARIANCE 
• WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 
; 

BUDGET I 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

,REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/31200C Pronertv taxes 292,821.00 292,821.00 283,745.09 19,075.91 

314140 Local ootion taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Licenses and permits 

322010 Alcoholic beverane licenses 
I 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1 

322020 General business licenses 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 

323010 Building Qermits ! 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
' 

323030 Animal licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

323050 Other nermits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

' 
. 

331000 Federal nrants 22,050.00 22,050.00 6,567.67 115,482.33 
~ 

332000/333 Federal shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 _()~ --- - --

- 334000 State arants 
- ---- 243,903.00 243,903.00 0.00 -- (243,903.00 

335000/336 State shared revenues 182,203.00 182,203.00 151,637.21 130,565.79 

337000 Local gr,>l,nts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

338000 Local shared revenues 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-~~arges for services 

341000 General government 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 ---- ----------

500.00 I 

-

342000 Public safet" 500.00 0.00 1500.00' 
--

343000 Public works 29,000.00 29,000.00 13,739.45 115,260.55' 

344000 Public health 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

345000 Social/economic services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -

346000 Culture and recreation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Fines and forfeitures 

351010 Justice court 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - ---- -

351020 District court 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

351030 Citv court 10,000.00 10,000.00 
_[ __ -- 7,858.49 12,141.51 

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00' 0.00 0.00 
-- ---- --- ------

370000 Investment and royalty earnings _ 1,820.00 1,820.00 I 2, 191.59 371.59 
-

---- ---- ---

Total revenues 782,297.00 782,297.00 465,739.50 (316,557 50) 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NON MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 
FUND#2190 

COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

i EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 21,000.00 21,000.00 . 10,817.00 ! 10, 183.00 
420000 Public Safety 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, etc 8,000.00 8,000.00 5,246.00 2 754.00 
430000 Public Works 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, etc 20,000.00 20,000.00 11,774.00 8,226.00 

440000 Public Health 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 1,000.00 ' 1,000.00 884.00 116.00 
450000 Social and Economic Services 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800, Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

460000 'Culture and Recreation 
100 Personal services ' 0.00 

200-800, Suoolies/services/materials, etc 2,000.00 2,000.00 1 233.00 767.00 
470000 : Housing and Community Development 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 1,000.00 1,000.00 37.00 963.00 

480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 
-----

100 Personal services 0.00 
--------

200-800 Su~~li~~/~_ery_lces/materials, etc 0.00 
900 Capital expenditures 0.00 

- -----

490000 Debt Service 
--

610 Principal 0.00 
- -

620 Interest 0.00 ----sfoooo - - ]iJ1isCe113neous 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 
Total exp01ldifures 70,000.00 70,000.00 29,991 .00 40,009.00 

Excess of revenues over expenditures (33,360.00) (33,360.00) 5,789.57 39, 149.57 
--

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
---

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
--

381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 
381050 Inception of capit~l l~ase 0.00 --- - --
381070 

-
Notes/loans/intercap issued i 

' 
0.00 

382010 Sale of assets 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 0.00 

- ------ --

520000 Transfers out (enteral:! __ a _r:i_~g_at_iv~ 0.00 
384000 §12ecial items - revenue 0.00 

- ---- ---------

385000 Extraordinarv items - revenue 0.00 
524000 §12ecial items - ex12enditure (enter as negative) ----- -- - --- 0.00 

------

0.00 525000 Extraordinary items ~_exp_~n~iture(enter as negative) 

- . 

Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 odo 
-- -- -

-0.00 

~~t c_~ange in fund balance (33,360.00)', (33,360.00) '1 5,789.57 
-

39,149.~ 
Fund balances -July 1, 2017 as previously 
reported 32,902.14 

-- -----------
PrTO-r period adjustments 
Fund balances. July 1, 2ll17 as restated 

- -- -
32,902.14 I 

- - -
Fund balances· June 30, 2018 38,691.71 

--
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 
FUND#2350 

i LOCAL GOVERNMENT STUDY COMMISSION 
i VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

100 Persona! services 0.00 
200-800 ~olies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials. etc 0.00 

450000 Social and Economic Services 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Supr:lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 ___fu!P-~lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

470000 Housing and Community Development 
100· Personal services 0.00 

200-8001 Su~~lies/services/materials, etg ___ 
.. 

0.00 
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 

--·-- - --

100 Personal services 0.00 
-·-

200-800 Sunolies/servi~!3S,{mat~_rials, etc 0.00 -
900 9apital expenditures 0.00 

490000 Debt Service 
---

610 Princioal 0.00 
620 Interest 0.00 

---- ····· 

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
-f0ta.10xpenditures 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

- --------

Excess of revenues over expenditu-reS 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

-

----

381000 1 Bonds issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds issued 

i 

0.00 
381050 lnceetion of caeltal lease 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/i_i:i!~!f_~ issued ----- 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets ' 0.00 -· 
383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 Transfers OUt (9rit9r8s a neaative) (13,332.00' 113,332.00\: 110,665.3§) 2,666.65 

--

384000 Special items :- revenue --- 0.00 

-
385000 Extraordinar~ items - revenue _ I 0.00 
524000 Special items - exf2endi~f~ _(enter as neciative) .. 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as negati_ve) 0.00 

Total other financing sources (uses) (13,332.00) (13,332.00) . (10,665.35) 2,666.65 
--·· 

Net change in fund balance (13,332.00) (13,332.00) 
--

(10,665.35) 2,666.65 
ifund balances -July 1, 2017 as previously 
reported 10,665.35 

-- - - ---- --- -
Prior period adjustments 
Fund bci1ances-=-Ju1y-1-,-2u., as resLG,ea 10,665.35 

- ---- ---
Fund balances -June 30, 2018 0.00 

------

- --
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 .. 
FUND#2370 

PERS • EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 17,782.00 17,782.00 13,712.99 4,069.01 

200-800 SunnJies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 'Public Safety 

100 Personal services 2,071.00 2,071.00 1,850.17 220.83 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services 17,657.00 17,657.00 15,767.58 1,889.42 

200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
440000 Public Health 

100' Personal services 1,712.00 1,712.00 1,685.17 26.83 
200-800 Sunnfies/services/materials, etc 0.00 -

450000 Social and Economic Services I 

100 Persona! services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

460000 Culture and Recreation 
100 Personal services 2,440.00 2,440.00 1,827.84 612.16 

200-800; Suoolies/services/materials etc 0.00 
470000 Housing and Community Development 

- 100 Personal services 42.33 (42.33) 
200-800 Sul?i;>li.~s/~ervices/materials, etc --- - 0.00 

480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 
- - . ·-

100 Personal services 0.00 -

200-800 Sul'"lnlies/services/materia[s! etc 0.00 
900 Capital expenditures 0.00 

490000 , oebt Service 
- ·----

610 Princi12al 
' 

0.00 
620 Interest 0.00 

510000 Miscellaneous 12,000.dO 12,000.00 I 12,000.00 
Total expenditures 53,662.00 53,662.00 34,886.08 I 18,775.92 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

(9,793.00) (9,793.00) 6,075 36 15,868.36 

--------- -----·-

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds issued . 0.00 

·-

381050 : lnce12tion of cctp_it~l lease ---- 0.00 
381070 ' Notes/loans/intercai;i: issued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets 0.00 
383000 Transfers In I 0.00 
520000 Transfers out (enteras a o~gative) 0.00 
384000 SRecial items - revenue ! 0.00 
385000 Extraordinarv items - r~yenue 

..... i -1 0.00 
524000 S~ecial items - ex12enditure (enter as neg_ativ~L 

·-. 
0.00 

525000 Extraordinary items ~-~~pen~jture(enter as negative) 0.00 

---------

Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

.. ' 
Net ch-an9e iii ___ fiind balance (9,793.00) (9,793.00) 6,075.36 15,868.36 

Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as previ"Ously---· 
reported 23,017.83 
Prior period adjustments 

-
Fund balariCes -July 1, 2017 as resfafed 23,017.83 

- ----
Fund balances - June 30, 20f8-- 29,093.19 

-· 

' -

' 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NON MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 .. 
FUND#2371 

GROUP HEAL TH • EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 
VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Persona! services 16,488.00 16,488.00 4,494.91 11,993.09 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

' 100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services 58,826.00 58,826.00 48183.41 10,642.59 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

450000 Social and Economic Services 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation 

100 Personal services 6,530.00 6,530.00 3941.00 2,589.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

470000 Housing and ConJmunity Development 
100 Personal services 166.81 (166.81 

200-800 Sunnlies/servic~.s/_materials, etc 0.00 
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 

---- 100 Personal service~ 0.00 
200-800 Su_pplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

900 Capital expend!t_~res 0.00 
490000 Debt Service 

610 Principal 0.00 
620 Interest 0.00 

-5TifbOO Miscellaneous I 0.00 
_Total expenditures 81,844.00 81,844.00 56,786.13 25,057.87 

Excess of revenues over expenditures (20, 791.00) 
. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

(20,791.00) 1,177.99 ·, 21,968.99 

----·----

381000 ! Bonds issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on q_otids issued 0.00 --------

381050 · ln~~ption of capital lease 

I 

0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/inter_<:;CIP issued 

::: 
-- 0.00 

382010 Sale of assets 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 0.00 ------

Transfers o_l,.!_t (enteras a negative) 520000 0.00 
384000 §12ecial items - revenue 0.00 
385000 Extraordinai:y items w revenue 0.00 
524000 _ _§_(;)ecial items - expenditure (enter as negative) 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary item_~ w expenditure( enter as negative) 0.00 

----
Total other financinQ-sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

__ Net change in f~nd balance -
Fund balances· July 1, 2017 as previously 

(20, 791.00) (20, 791. 00) 1,177.99 21,968.99 

reported ! 43,496.31 
Prior period adjustments 

·--

iFund 6alances w July 1, 201735- restated 43,496.31 
-

:fund balances w June 301 2018 44,674.30 

---- ·-· ----
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 
I FUND#2372 

PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
'Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 28,340.00 28,340.00 28,215.95 124.05 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety I 

100 Personal services 12,778.00 12,778.00 11 894.03 883.97 
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works ' • 

100 Personal services I ' 
0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc ! 0.00 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services 12,778.00 12,778.00 i 11,572.47 1,205.53 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials etc ' 0.00 

450000 Social and Economic Services 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation . 

-
100 Personal services 434.00 434.00 434.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc ' 0.00 
470000 Housing and Community Development 

100 Persona! services 0.00 -- ---· 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
480000 Conservation of N3tu-ra1 Resources 

- ·-----

100, Personal services 0.00 ... --

--
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

-

900 Capital expenditures 0.00 
490000 Debt Service --- · ---- --

- -----

610 Principal 
' 

0.00 
620 Interest 0.00 - --- ----

510000 - Miscellaneous i 0.00 
TotafEiXpenditures 54,330.00 54,330.00 51,682.45 2,647.55 

.. i::Xcess of revenues over expenditures 250.00 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

250.00 (2,399.95)1 (2,649.95L 

381000 · Bonds issued I 0.00 -

381000 Discount on bonds issued 
' 

0.00 
381050 Inception of capital lease - I ! 0.00 
381070 Note~/loans/intercap issued ' 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets ' 0.00 -

383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 - Transfers out fenteras a negativel_ 0.00 
384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 ----·-- ---------- -------

385000 Extraordinary items_-:: r__~venue 0.00 
524000 1Special items - expenditure (enter as negative) 0.00 ------- ------

525000 ; Extraordinary items - exp~-~~it~Ie(~nter as negative): 0.00 
I 

------

Total other financing sources (uses) I O.bO 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 
Net Chan-9e iii flilld balance 

I 
250.00 250.00 (2,399.95) (2,649.95) , __ - .. 

Fund balances~ July 1, 2017 as previously 
----

i 
reported 5,761.28 
Prior- Period adjustments 
Fund balances -July 1, 2017 as reState~-:----·- 5,761.28 

-------

Fund balances - June 30, 2018 3,361.33 
-- --

--- ---
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 .. 
FUND#2396 

CDBG ·HOUSING (93 & LATER) 
VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL I FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 24,500.00 24,500.00 24,500.00 
420000 Public Safety I 

100: Personal services 0.00 
200-8001 Su12~lieslservices/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services I 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

450000 Social and Economic Services 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation 

100 Personal services ! 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc I 0.00 

470000 Housing and Comm_l:'i:-!fy Development 
100 Personal services 0.00 -

200-800 SU!?_P.!ie_s/services/materials, etc 
-· 

0.00 
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 

100 Personal services ----1 0.00 
-------- •.. 

200-800 Sunnlies/servlces/materl!='ISJ_~Jc __ ' 0.00 
900 -~apital expenditures 

---------- I 0.00 
- --- -------

490000 Debt Service 
610 Princioal 0.00 - - ·---

620 Interest 0.00 
510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 

Total expenditures 24,500.00 24,500.00 0.00 24,500.00 
Excess of revenues over expenditures I (24,400.00) (24,400.00) 119.74 24,519.74 

---·----
OJHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

381000 Bonds issued __J 0.00 
381000 _Qls~q~nt on bonds issued 

' 
0.00 

-----

381050 lnceotion of capital lease 0.00 
·-

381070 Notes/loans/int~rc§p issued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets 0.00 -- . .. - ---

383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 Transf~r~ O_!-lt_{enteras a negative} 0.00 
384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 

-

385000 Extraordl_n_ary it_~ms - revenue 
-----

0.00 
524000 Soecial items - expenditure (enter as_ Q~gative} 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as negative)i 0.00 

-----

Total other financing sources (uses) o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- --N-et"-Change in fund balance (24,400.00) (24,400 00) 119.74 24,519.74 

Fund balances ·July 1, 2017 as previously 
reported 24,828.18 

----- ----
Prior period adjustments I 

-
Fund balances · Ju1y 1, ..::u 11 as restateCf 24,828.18 

-·------

Fund balances ·June 30, 2018 24,947.92 
- ... ·-· 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NON MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 .. 
FUND#2398 

LOCAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS I (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

100 Personal services 150.00 150.00 i 150.00 
200-800 Suoclies/services/materials, etc 350.00 350.00 95.00 255.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services 1,450.00 1,450.00 1,450.00 

200-800 SuoP-lies/services/materials, etc 12,550.00 12,550.00 7,373.49 5,176.51 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

450000 Social and Economic Services 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

470000 Housing and Coll'.lmunity Development 
100 Personal services 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 

200-800 Su~~lies/J?.t3-.rvices/materials, etc 12,800.00 12,800.00 . 
- 12,800QQ_ 

480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 
100• Personal services 0.00 - - --

200-800 Su12~lies/services/materi_a_ls, etc 0.00 
900 Capital expenditures 0.00 

--- - - --
490000 Debt Service 

610 Principal 0.00 -

620 Interest 0.00 
510000 MiScellaneous 0.00 

Tof3.1 expenditures 29,500.00 29,500.00 7,468.49 22,031.51 

--
Excess of revenue~s- over expen-diiures 1,090.00 1,090.00 7,718.94 6,628.94 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

381000 Bonds issued 
- I 0.00 

381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 
381050 Inception of cap!t_al lease 

~. 
0.00 

-------- --
381070 ~qtes/loans/intercap issued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets 

----- 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 Transfers out (e_ri~eras a nega-tive) 

' 0.00 - ------

384000 Soecial items - revenue I 0.00 ----

385000 Extraordinary_it_~ms - revenue I - .o.oo 
524000 

I----- -
_ §12ecial items - expenditur§Jenter as negative) 0.00 

525000 Extraordinary )terns - expenditure( enter as r:i~gative) 0.00 

r--------- ---
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 o.oa·· 0.00 0.00 

~· 
Net change in fund balance 

--- --1-i=und balances - July 1, 2017 as previously 
1,090.00 1,090.00 7,718.94 6,628.94 

-
I reported 

... 
21,362.14 

Prior period adjustments 

~ 

Fund balances - July 1, 2017-as-restated 21,362.14 
Fund balance_~_ - June 36, 2018 29,081.08 



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 
FUND#2399 

COAL BOARD GRANT 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800' Sunnlies/services/materials, etc I 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

100 Personal services ! 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc ' 0.00 

430000 Public Works 

100! Personal services ' 0.00 
200-800 SUQQlies/services/materials, etc • 0.00 

440000 Public Health 
100 Personal services ' 0.00 

200-800 SunnJies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
450000 Social and Economic Services 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials etc 0.00 

460000 Culture and Recreation 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
470000 Housing and Community Development 

100 Personal services ·--- __MQ__ 
200-800 ~_L:!QQlies/services/materials, e!c:: I 0.00 

480000 Conservation of Natural Resource-s 
---- ---·-

I 100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Suonlies/services/rii~_!erials, etc ' 0.00 

' ---

900 Capital expenditures 243,903.00 ; 243,903.00 243,903.60 . 

490000 Debt-Service 
--· --

610 Prinq[12al 0.00 
620, Interest Q.Q_Q__ 

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
-

Total exp~_nditures 243,903.00 243,903.00 0.00 243,903.00 

Excess of rev~nues over expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 
381050 1 tliception of caQ'ita] lease 0.00 
381070 t:-J_ot~§l/loans/interca12 issued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets O.QQ__ 
383000 Transfers In 0.00 

-· 
520000 Transfers out (enteras a negative) -- _o.oo 
384000 S12ecial items - revenue 0.00 
385000 Extraordina~y_ i~~ms - revenue 0.00 

··--

524000 Special items - exoendit_~re. (enter as neaative) 0.00 
-------

525000 Extr~ordi_nary items - expenditure( enter as ne9_~tive) 0.00 

---··· 

Total other finalicing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 600 0.00 
Net change in fund balanc-e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

----
Fund balances-~ July 1, 2017 as previously 
reported : 0.00 

--- -
Prior period adjustments-
Fund balances -July 1, 2017 as restated i 

0.00 
-

-

Fund_!>alances -June 30, 2018 0.00 

-
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 .. 
FUND#2401 

LIGHTING DISTRICT #1 

i VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 ' General Government: 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sueelies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety i 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Suoo!ies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works ' 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 20,400.00 20,400.00 18,920.88 1,479.12 

440000 Public Health 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Suor:lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
450000 Social and Economic Services 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Suoo!ies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

460000 Culture and Recreation 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
470000 Housing and Community Development 

- 100 Pers_onal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunr:lies/services/materials, etc ' 0.00 

480000 Conservation Of Natural Reso-Urces 
-

-·· ·-

100 Personal services 0.00 --
Sue~Jes/services/materials, etc 

~ 
200-800 0.00 

900 Capital expenditures 

I 
0.00 

490000 Debt Service 
-

~· 

610 Principal 0.00 
620 Interest 0.00 

510000 Miscelliineous 0.00 

f---. 
Total expenditUl-es 20,400.00 20,400.00 18,920.88 1,479.12 

Excess of revenues over expenditures (3,970.00) (3,970.00) (985.73) 2,984~ 

--
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 ·-
381000 

f-------
Discount on bonds issued 0.00 

381050 Inception of cai;i:ital lease 0.00 -
381070 Notes/loans/intercap issue_q I ' 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets 0.00 

~ODO Transfers In _Q()Q_ 
520000 Transfers out (enteras a negative) 0.00 
384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 
385000 Extraordinary ite_ms - revenue 0.00 
524000 S~ci~I items - expendit_ure (enter 8$--neg_§!ti_ve) 0.00 
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditu!e(enter as negative} 0.00 

- ---·-

total other fin3rl-cing sources (uses) 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- .. 
Net change in fund balance (3,970.0o) I (3,970.00) (985.73) 2,984.27 

Fund bcilitnces. July 1; 2017 as previousiy 
' 

reported 
I 

20,617.62 ; 
-

Prior period adjustments 
FUriCflJalances - July 1, 2017 as restated 20,617.62 

---

Fund balances - June 30, 2018 19,631.89 
--

' : - -

-66-



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 
FUND#2411 

LIGHTING DISTRICT #54 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL , FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
1 OD Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Su"'"'lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunr lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
1 DO Personal services . 0.00 

200-800 Sunr lies/services/materials, etc 136,900.00 136,900.00 129,262.27 7,637.73 
440000 Public Health 

1---'-'="'-----"'-"'=-"'="--------------'------~------l------:'-------' 
1 oo Personal services 0.00 

200-800. Sunrlies/services/materials etc 1 0.00 
450000 Social and Economic Services 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sun""lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

460000 Culture and Recreation 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
470000 Housing and Community Development 

__ --i------+----0~.0=0~1 
0.00 

-----1------1 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

610 Princi~-- 1'-----~-----'0.,,.-c00.,_1 
L___ 620 Interest ____ _____ ___ 1 0.00 

510000 Miscellaneous ' 0.00 
Total expenditures ---- 136,900.00: 136,900.00 I 129,262.27 7,637.73 

, Excess of revenues over ex~p.__en~d~i=tu=r.__es'-------l--l(9~,4~0~0~.0~0~) __ l(9~,4_0_0_.0~0~)~. __ (125 __ .2~3~)1 ___ 9~,2~7,_4~.7~7_1 
1 ____ . ()THER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

1_-'3,.8=1~00,.0'----'--"B._..o~nd.,.s~i .. ss.,.u"'e._..d _____ -------------"------------------ 0.00 
381000 _ ___ Discount on bonds issued 
381050 lncention of car ital lease 

0.00 ------t 0.00 
381070 __ 

1
_,N._.o.,.t_,es,,,i._..lo"a"'ns,,,ii..,n_._te.,.rc,.,a=nis,.s._..u.,ed.._ _______ 

1 
______ _ 0.00 

382010 Sale of assets 0.00 
383000 Transfers In _ ------f------+----0.00 
520000 Transfers outlenteras a neoativSi 0.00 
384000 Soecial items - reveiiU6. -==~------l------+------+---- 0.00 

385000 Extra_o_rdj_11a_ry i! . .,e .. m_ ... s_-~re.,.v~e~nu.,.e~------~------j___ _______ __ __ 0.00 
524000 1Special items - expenditure (en!~r_a_s n.,ea.,a,_.t._.iv-oe\'-----l------+------+--------1-- __ __.0'".o,.o._1 
525000 i Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as negative) 0.00 

Total other financing sources (uses) 
1 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
L_ ___ _J_ ___ _.,N._..e_._t _,,ch..,a.,n.,g,..e'""in fun_dc-'b=a~la=n=cc'-e-~--+' ----'(=9~,4=0~0.=0~0)'+-__ (~9~,4_0_0_.0_0)'+-__ l(1_2_5~.2~3~)1 _ 

Fund balances -July 1, 2017 as previously 
9,274.77 

reported 1 
---l=~=~-~-----------,----------­

Prior period adjustments 
1-- --------+-===6=2=,3.__90=·~16'-+------
l-----'-CF-'u.__nd-b81anCes- - 'JLilY ·1, -zo-~1-1_a_s_r-es~l~al~e~a~--·------'-------J.---6-2-,3-9-o-.1-6~ 

---- ----1---------''-------------1---
L_ ____ ,_F._uccn._d,c_b_a_la_n_ces - June 30._, ._20.__1.__8'--------~------+-------F~===6=2=,2=6=4=.9~3 

I 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 
FUND#2455 

LIGHTING DISTRICT #55 
VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: ' 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

100, Personal services 0.00 
200-8001 SunnJies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 'Public Works 
1001 Personal services ' 0.00 

200-800; Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 
440000 1 Public Health 

1001 Personal services 0.00 
200-8001 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 

-
0.00 

450000 . Social and Economic Services 
100' Personal services 0.00 

200-800: Sunolies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation 

' 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

470000 Hou_~ing and Community Development 
----

100 · Personal sery_ices ' 0.00 ----

200-800_1_ __ §_ll_t?:plies/services/materialst_~!c; 0.00 
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Suooli~s/services/materials, etc 0.00 

900 Capital expendit~_res 0.00 
490000 Debt Service 

610 Principal 0.00 
----

620 Interest 0.00 
510000 MisCeI1aneous 0.00 

-TO:tal expenditures 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 

~-
Excess of revenues over expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- -----

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ' 

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 -i----------- ------ - --

381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 
381050 l!l_~eRtion of capital lease 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/j_ntercap issued ' 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets 0.00 

- - --- ----

383000 Transfers In 0.00 

- 520000 Transfers out (enteras a negative) 0.00 
-- --

384000 Special itet"!ls - revenue - 0.00 
385000 E:xtraordinary items - reyeriue 0.00 

i---------- - ----- -- - - ---- ---
524000 Special iterTls_ - expenditure (enter as negative) --- 0.00 
525000 __ i_~_:i:ctraordinary items - exp~nditure(enter as negative) 0.00 

I --
Total other financir:ig sources (uses) o:oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I--- ----- --

Net change in fund balan_ce 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fund bal3nCes -July 1, 2017 as previously 
reported 0.00 

- - ---
- - -PrlOr period adjustments 

-- - ----

Funa oa1ar1Ces -July 1, 2017 as restated 
-----

0.00 
- ---

--Fund balanc~s - June 30, 2018 
_, 

' 
0.00 

-- --

\ ------

-66-



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 
FUND#2580 

CURB & GUTTER 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER ! DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
1 DO Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunn!ies/services/materials etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 ·Public Works 
1 oo Personal services 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 
1,9oo='.o='o='1 __ ~1'",9~o=oc::.o=o+---~=o='.='ooc-+-_~1'",9~o=oc::.o"--o1 86, 100.00 86, 100.00 9,502.30 76,597.70 

440000 Public Health 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 ~uppfies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
450000 Social and Economic Services 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

460000 Culture and Recreation 
1 oo Personal services 0.00 

200-800 ~plies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
470000 Housing and Community Development 

1 DO Personal services 
-c~·~~~-------~-------t-----~1---

--- 200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, etc 
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 

_i__ ____ 0~.0~0-; 

---+-------+-----_,i _____ O~QQ_ 
.. ~-·-----------•------+------1---

__ , ___ 1_00-+-~P_e_rs~o~n_al~s~e_rv~ic~e~s~---------------!------- _____ ---+------f---------+----~0.00 
200-800 Supplies/services/m.a~t.~e~ria=l=s,~e~tc~-----"----~0.=0~0-+----~0=.0~0_, __ ~_=0~.0=0~1___ 0.00 

___ 900 Capital expenditures • -°'00 0.00 8,940.00 (8,940.00) 
490000 'Debt Service 

61 o Princioal 0.00 
--.~-"+-~~~-------------__, ______ _ 

620 Interest 0.00 
510000 Miscellaneous --------------j------+-------+------c-- 0.00 

Total expenditures 88,000.00 88,000.00 18,442.30 69,557.70 
t-------coE~x_c_e-ss-of~r-e-ve_n_u_e_s--o-v-er ex=-peC-n:Cd:iit"u=re=cs=-------1·---;:(6"3"'.6"2"'3"'·0"'0")---;:(6;,.;3,:,,6;,.;2"3,;;.o"o"")lf--""5i",:C32,:;2".8i:i0':+---;;68;c,.;;94:;,5;,.c.8;,.;0i'I_ 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE_S_(~U_S_E_S~) ---j------+-------+------!-
Bonds issued 0.00 

----------~---~~, 

Discount on bonds issued 
!-~~~--+========~--- ------

_Inception_ of cacital lease 
--------- ----------+-------------+---

- ------

l---~c~~--+-=N=ot~e=s/~lo~a=ns=/~in~re~rc~a~m~is~s=u~e=d __________ ---~-
Sale of assets 
.-------~---------------j-------r---------j------1-­

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Transfers In 
c------ j __ Iransf~r_s out (enteras a neqative) 

Special items - revenue 

-i-------+------f-----~o .. oo 
0.00 

-----+~~~-~~~~--------------- -
c---+-~~-i Extraordina_ry items - revenue 

---~-----j--------+----0~.00 
0.00 

So9Clal itel-ns - -exoenditure (ent~r__as n~gativ~) 
Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as negative)· 

__ ---l------+------~I ____ c0.00 
6.00 

Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 
_N __ et __ c_h_,a_n~g~e~in=fu~n~d_b_a_la_n_c~e-~-~' -~(6_3~,6_2_3_.0_0)~'-~(6_3~,6_2_3_.0_0,,.,) ___ 5~,3_2_2_.8_0-+-__ 6_8,945.80 

Furia balances - July 1, 2017 as previously · 
reported I 325,909.41 
Prior period a-dJUstinerlts ------

-- --- ---+.F"u'"n"'d-in'"1a"'11a"n'"c"es~-" Ju'"u'"•y'1-, 2"'0"'1"'7coa'"s~r"'es""t'"a'-te°"d.-----+-------+------1---,3"2"'5"',9"'0"'9"".4"'1-I--- _____ __, 
,_ ____ 

1 Fundbalances :-June 30, 2018 331,232.21 
-----.~--+---------~--------+------+------

---- --t------------------+--------j------+------+----
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 .. 
FUND#2810 

POLICE TRAINING/ PENSION 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: I 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc ' 0.00 

420000 Public Safety ; ' 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 SunnJies/services/materials, etc 7,225.00 7,225.00 7,224.00 ' 1.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnfies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

450000 Social and Economic Services 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation 

100 Personal services I 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

470000 Housing and Community Development 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlie§/services/materials,_etc ' 0.00 --
' --

480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 
100 Personal services 

-- I 0.00 
200-800 _ Supplies/services/rr:iaterials, etc 0.00 

900 Capital expenditures 0.00 --- -

490000 Debt Service 
610 

-
Principal 0.00 

620• Interest I 0.00 
510000 Misc011aneous 

' 
0:00 

TOtal expenditures 7,225.00 7,22s.oo I 7,224.00 1.00 
ExCess of revenues over expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
O_THER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

381000 . Bonds issued 0.00 --. 

381000 · Discount on bonds iss_~ed 0.00 
381050 lnceotion of_c~pital lease 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/intercap is~ued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets 0.00 -
383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 Transfers out. (enteras a negativ~} __ 0.00 -
384000 ~pecial items - revenue 0.00 
385000 Extraordinal}' items - revenue 0.00 ---

Special items - expendit1:1re (enter aS iiegative} 524000 0.00 
525000 Extraor~inary items - expenditu~efe_inter as negative) ' 0.00 

--

Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

' 
Net change in fund balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Fund balances--July 1, 2017 as previOusly 
' 

reported 0.00 
Pi-ior period adjustments--

-- -

1-und balances·:.·July 1, 2017 as restatea 0.00 
-

Fund balances -June 30, 2018 0.00 
-· 

T 
---
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 .. 
FUND#2820 

' GAS APPORTIONMENT TAX 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES ! 
I 

Current: 
410000 General Government: 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

420000 'Public Safety 
100 Persona! services 0.00 

200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
430000 Public Works 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Suonlies/services/materials, etc 64 ODO.DO 64,000.00 1,126.80 62 873.20 

440000 Public Health 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
450000 Social and Economic Services 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

460000 Culture and Recreation 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Suonlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
470000 Housing and Community Development 

' 
100 Personal services 0.00 --

200-800 Supplies/s_ervices/material_~, etc . _(LQ()_ 
480000 1 Conservation of Natural Resources 

' 
~-

' 100 Personal services 0.00 

-
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

900 C3pital exp~nditures 262,000.00 262,000.00 37,635.36 224,364.64 
490000 Debt Service f---. 

610 Principal 0.00 
620 Interest I 0.00 

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
-

Tot31 expenditures 326,000.00 326,000.00 38,762.16 ' 287,237.84 

--· 
Exce.ss of reVenues '?_Ver eXPenditures (252,046.00): (252,046.00) 35, 192.25 ' 287,238.25 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

--
·---

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds issued . _Q(l(l_ 
381050 lnce12~jon of capital leas~ 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/in1ercap issued ' 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets 0.00 
383000 Transfers In 

' 

0.00 
520000 Tran_sf~rs out (enteras a negative} 0.00 
~-

384000 Special items - revenue 
- 0.00 

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue 0.00 
524000 Soecial items - expenditure (enter as negative) 

' 
. 0.00 

525000 1Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as negative) ' 0.00 
--

-------

Total other financing sourc~s (uses) 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances. July 1, 2017 as previously 
(252,046.00) (252,046.00) 35, 192.25 287,238.25 

reported 421,528.68 
Prior period adjustments 

----
FUnd balances -Jul}'1, 2017 as restated 421,528.68 

·-

Fund balances -June 30, 2018 456,720.93 
------

I 
--- ---
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NON MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 
FUND#2821 

GAS TAX· SPECIAL ALLOCATION PROGRAM 
~ VARIANCE 

i WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100, Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safetv 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc ' 0.00 

450000 Social and Economic Services 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 ~lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation 

100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800. Sunnfies/serv .. ices/mater.ials, e .. tc . . . . . . 1====-=. . . .0.00 
______iZQ_~Housing_ and Community Development _ --1---· ___ :_____--+-· ____ -~-- __ 

-... ~~~ £i'~E:7~=:~.... f-- I I . 1 ::: - ''"~1 ::.,;;,:~::.::::-....... •ID .. :-- . . . I :~ 
--.. __ 900 Capit.a. lexpenditures ____ .--·--·=1=. .. 30,000 .. 00 I 30,000 .. 00 I 0.00 -~,000.00_ 

490000 Debt Service 
--- ·---·---·-----------·---.---.------ ---- ----

- ___ 610 Prine~---·-------- ____ .____ ___ __ 0.00 
620 Interest =l= ' 0.00 

_510000 1Miscellaneous~5 ---==i---3-0~ .--3~---~0-~~~ 
--. 1~~~~~ ~~~~~"s"1~~~~~--j ~3=. -.-o.OQ_,-.. ·.--0$.00. --. o.oo 

- ;~~~~~~s~~su~s~~~onds~ ----=-------=----- ------=r---- - I --_ ~.·~ 
---:381~ TrlCerltion of capital lease . . _ ~- . . I ·.--- - _ - . _ . 0.-.. OQ_ 
_ 381070 ~es/loans/intercapisSLJ§CI________ ____ ·--=r=· ---=r-- 0.00 

38201 o ~ale of assets 0.00 
~oW--TranSfer~-------·--j ---.------.------ -----OJ)Q 

- ~~~~~~ -;. r:~~~i~:~~t.-(~~:.:. ~: • .,---=---__:__ - . I I . . $ - ~~ 
-- 385000 E;xtraordinary item_s - revenu_e __ __ . ___ : ___ - _ ~ _ ------=-~ _-- O.QQ_ 
_.524000 I Special items ·_expenditure (enter as negative) . ___ ___ _____ ___ __0.00 

525000 E~ary items - expenditure( enter as negative) . 0.00 

- -- I Total other financmg5ources{uses) 1-- -----000-~ --0-00 ___ 0_00~ --000 

_ ___ Netchangeinfundbalance __ OOOj _____ O_OO __ O_OD_ ___ D_OQ_ 
Fund balances~ July 1, 2017 as previously 

---j~orted 000 

-__ fu ~!~!~:tl~~~~017 as restated ~- I - ---~ = ~ __ --1 nd balances· June 30, 2018 _ ---==-!-----=---__ -_____ ___°__:_ __ ---= 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 
! FUND#2917 

CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 10,353.00 10,353.00 9,102.73 1,250.27 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 
' 

0.00 
420000 Public Safetv 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
440000 Public Health 

' 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800i Su1212lies/services/materials, etc I 0.00 
' 450000 Social and Economic Services 

100 Personal services . 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

460000 Culture and Recreation 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800' Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
470000 Housing and .C::.~mmunity Development 

-- ----

100 Personal services 0.00 

--
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

480000 Conservation Of Natural Resources ! 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sui;i:i::i:lies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

900. Capital expenditures 
----- I 

0.00 
490000 Debt Service - ·-

' 

610 Principal 0.00 - --

620 Interest 0.00 
510000 MiSCellaneous 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 

- ----

Total eXP-enditures 10,403.00 10,403.00 9,102.73 1,300.27 

---
Excess of revenues over expenditures (378.00) 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (US_ES) 

(378.00) (1,242.40) (864.40) 

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 ---·-

381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 
381050 Inception of capital le_c_:1se 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/interca~ issued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets . 0.00 
383000 Transfers In . 0.00 

_! TranSfers--OUt (enteras a negative\ 
--- -

520000 !- 0.00 
384000 'Soecial items - revenue 0.00 -- - ----

385000 Extraordinant_ items - revenue 0.00 
524000 Speci_al i_tE3:m~ ~ ex~enditure (enter as negativ_e) _ I 0.00 

' - -

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditu_re(enter as negative) I 0.00 

-------- ----

Total other financing_ sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
Net change in fund balance (378.00) (378.00) (1,242.40) (864.40) 

Fund-6313.nces -July 1, 2017 as previouSly 
! ,reported I 1,242.43 

-- ---------

Prior PeriOd a-dJustments I 
r-und balances - July 1, 2017 ci.s resfafeCI ! 

---
1,242.43 

Fund balances - June 30, 2018 
- - , ______ 

0.03 
-- -

--- -
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 
FUND#2956 

ITEP COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENT PROGR 
VARIANCE 

WITH FINAL 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

' 
BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

EXPENDITURES 
·current: 

410000 General Government: 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
420000 Public Safety 

' 100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunn!ies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

430000 Public Works 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials etc 0.00 ·-

450000 Social and Economic Services 
100 Personal services 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 0.00 
460000 Culture and Recreation 

100 Personal services I 0.00 
200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, etc 0.00 

470000 Housing and Community Development 
100 Personal services 0.00 -

--
200-800 Supl2.!l_es/services/materials, _etc 0.00 

480000 Conservation of Natural Resources 
-

100 Personal services 0.00 
200-800 Supplies/services_/materials, etc 0.00 

900 Capital expenditures 13,310.00 13,310.00 0.00 13,310.00 --

490000 Debt Serv.iCe 
610 Principal 0.00 -

620 Interest 0.00 
510000 Miscellaneous I 0.00 

Total expenditures 13,310.00 13,310.00 0.00; 13,310.00 
-

ExcesS of revenues over--expenditures 8,740.00 8,740.00 6,567.67 (2,17_2.33) 

--
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
381000 Discount on bonds issued I 0.00 
381050 Inception of caR_ital lease 0.00 
381070 Notes/loans/intercap issued 0.00 
382010 Sale of assets 0.00 ---
383000 Transfers In 0.00 
520000 Transfers out (enter8.s a negativ:e) 0.00 
384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue 0.00 
524000 §pecial items - expenditure (enter as negative) I ! 0.00 
525000 Extraorditi_ary items -- expenditure( enter as-negativ~) 0.00 

----

Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

Net change in fund balance . 8,740.00 8,740.00 6,567.67 . (2,172.33) 
-Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as previously ' 

I 
reported (6,567.67) 

------
Prior period adjustn10nts 

----
Fund balariCes -July 1, 2017 aS r'esi.cuea (6,567.67) 

-

FUnd balances -June 30, 2018 0.00 
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2018 
I TOTALS 

I I 
' I VARIANCE 

I 

I 

I I 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACTUAL POSITIVE 

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 
ACCOUNT I 

NUMBER DESCRIPTION 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

410000 General Government: 
1 oo Personal services 72,963.00 72,963.00 55,526.58 17,436.42 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 45,500.00 45,500.00 10,817.00 34,683.00 
420000 Public Safety 

1 oo Personal services 14,999.00 14,999.00 13,744.20 1,254.80 
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 15,575.00 15 575.00 12.565.00 3,010.00 

430000 \Public Works 
1 oo Personal services 79,833.00 79,833.00 63,950.99 15 882.01 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 339,951.00 339,951.00 177,959.74 161,991.26 
440000 Public Health 

100 Personal services 14,490.00 14,490.00 13,257.64 , 1,232.36 
200-800 Suoolies/services/materials, etc 1,000.00 1 1,000.00 884.00 116.00 

450000 Social and Economic Services · 1 I 
100 Personal services 0.00 , 0.00 0.00 0.00 

200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 
1 

____ ~0~.0~0'-+----~0~.0=0~+--1 ___ 0=·=00=~ l ___ =0.=0"-'0 
460000 I Culture and Recreation 1 

100 Personal services 9,404.00 9,404.00 I 5,768.84 I 3,635.16 
200-800 Sunnlies/services/materials, etc 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,233.00 767.00 

470000 Housing and Community Development _ J_ _ I _ 
___ 1ef Personalservices __________ l __ 2,200~_2,200.00 I- . 209.141_ 1,990.86 
~-. 200-80ol Su~/se. rvices/materials, e. tc ____ ._l ___ _n,800 00 

1 

_1_.3,800.00 ____ 37.00 -1 __ 1],763.0(]_ 
_480000 I Con. servation of Natur~I R. esource__!__ __ --1· -. _ __ _ ___ _j___ __ -.---· 

100 Personal services 0.00 O_JJQl_ 0.00 0.00 
---200-800\ Supplies/services/materials, etc-------. - -I -. -o:oor--. -O:Og_I- ---O:Ool--oOo 
::- 900 Capital expenditures -----. -------549,213.00l ___ 549,213 DCJ.+---46,575.36~1---502,637.64-

4900001oe'btService -- ------- -1----- -1-----nl_--·-- -1-----

=---,--Principal---=----=----=----=----=----=----=-+----=-o.o~---=-o.o~---=- o.o~--=- 000-

-510000620 ~~~~~~neoUS-________ ----1--29;55~~ --29;05&§§-1----~~-29;0·~-· 
=--~-~ Total expenditures---=----- ' 1,189,978.00, 1,189,978.00 402,528.49 787,449.51 
____ 1 Excess o. f revenues over expenditure_s ___ +-.. (407 ,681.QO!L_(407,681.0~) 63,211.0. 1 1-470,892 01_ 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) _l__ 
---:IBiooo I Bonds issued -- --·--·-----±--- O:O_Q_l_-----0.o~o ----o-.oo - -0.00 

- .. 381000 Discount o.n bond.• issued_--=-----=---=--- .0 O_Q_)_---=-- . 0.00 -.. ---=---- 0.00 I _- 0.00-
-· 381050_l lncegtion of capital lea•~-------j---- 0.00 1--- 0.00 ---- 0.00 -- o.oo_ 
~070 ..1.lliJtes/loans./intercap iss.ue_d ______ ._. ---~DO . ____ O_.OQj_ ____ 0~ __ 0.00 .. 

- ;~;~6~---+~~~~~:~~~ ----.-----~-- --~.~~ 1---~~ 1--- ~~I--- ~.~~ 
_ 520000 · I Transfers out (enteras a negative)---=-_-_ __J13,332.00) _(13,332.00)_ (10,665.35)1 -2,66B.65_ 
~ooo ~S ecial items - revenLJE3__ ____ --··-- -1 ___ __(),O@-j..-__ _Q,00 __ _()J)O ______ 0.00 
_ 38500.0_ Extraordinary items - revenue ________ !_, ____ 0 0~1---__ 0.00 I . __ 0.00 ! _. 0.00_ 
~_ooo ~~cial items - expenditure (enter as negati~---__ __fil)Q_ ___ ~O_O ___ ____M9 ___ O._QQ_ 
_ 52500_0 ___ 1 ~ Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as negative) 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 , 0.00 

=-- I Total other financing sources (uses) -- {13,332.00)"'(13;3320.;+- '(10;6653i---2;666.65 
__ --~ Netchangeinfundbalance __ L(421,0130Q)__ (421,0130T___§',5456~' _£3,558~ 

Fund balances -July 1, 2017 as previously ~ 
reported 987,153 86 

----tPrior period adjustments ____ -- -----=i- ---- - -- ----i---000------ -
=.=--_-IEfnd balances-July1,2017as restate~ --+--=--=I=---=- 987,153.86 -----= =--=- I Fund balances -June 30, 2018 =------j.-=--= =:±_-_=- . ~.~ 52 --.--= 
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ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

101000 
103000 
101100 
102000 
102300 
106000 

111000 
113000 
114000 
115000 
116000 
118000 

120000 
131000 
132000 
133000 
140000 
150000 
108000 

190000 
----

19xxxx 
r------

CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#4020 FUND#4025 
CAPITAL FIRE 

IMPROVEMENTS DEPARTMENT 
DESCRIPTION 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash eauivalents 143,362.71 150,939.16 
Pettv cash 
Investments 
Cash and cash eauivalents - restricted 
Investments - restricted 
Valuation of investments to fair value 
Taxes receivable: 

Mobiles 
Real estate 
Net proceeds 
Personal 
Protested 
Special assessments ' 

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 
for uncollectibles) 695.21 432.12 
Due from other funds 17,777.12 
Due from other governments 
Advances to other funds 271,085.79 
Prepaid expense 
Inventories 
Other debits · GASS 72 Assets 100,528.00 

TOTAL ASSETS 533,448.83 151,371.28 

·DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Def'?lrred Outflows of Resource§ 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 

LIABILITIES 

=b_-=~t 
201000 Warrants pay_able 

- . 
202100 'Accounts payable ___ 
203100 Judaments payable 
204000 Contracts/19ans/notes payable 
205200 _Matured interest payable 
206100 Other accrued payables 

~r __ 211000 Due to other funds 
212000 . Due to oJher funds/gov~_rnments . 

214000 Deposits payable 
. 

216000 Revenues collected in advance 
233000 Advances from other funds 

~ TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00 -- .. . 

. - -- RRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

__ 22_QOOO . Deferred Inflows of Resources 
223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 

FUND BALANCE 
250100 Non-si:;iendable 389,390.91 
250200 Restricted 60,000.00 ' 

i60100 Committed 
260200 Assiqned 84,057.92 151,371.28 
271000 Unassig_ni:d (Negative bal_ance only) 

Total Fund Balances 533,448.83 151,371.28 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances 533,448.83 151,371.28 

-71-

FUND#4043 I FUND#4046 
STREET I PARKS. 

MAINTENANCE - CAPITAL 
CAPITAL EXP PROJECTS 

3, 193.81 2,504.34 

9.14 7.17 

3,202.95 2,511.51 

-
I 

0.00 0.00 

----

-
--

-

' 

·--

--
-

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

-
.-

' 

3,202,95 2,511.51 

3,202.95 2,511.51 

3,202.95 2,511.51 



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

101000 
103000 
101100 
102000 
102300 
106000 

111000 
113000 
114000 
115000 
116000 
118000 

120000 
131000 
132000 
133000 
140000 
150000 
108000 

190000 
19xxxx 

----

---

201000 
202100 
203100 
204000 
205200 

--

206100 
- -

_21_1()_00 

CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

NON MAJOR 
CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 
DESCRIPTION FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash eauivalents 300,000.02 

.Pettv cash 0.00 
Investments 0.00 
Cash and cash eguivalents - restricted 0.00 
Investments - restricted 0.00 
Valuation of investments to fair value 0.00 
Taxes receivable: 

Mobiles 0.00 
Real estate i 0.00 
Net proceeds 0.00 
Personal 0.00 
Protested 0.00 
Special assessments 0.00 

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 
for uncollectibles) 1 143.64 
Due from other funds 17,777.12 
Due from other oovernments 0.00 
Advances to other funds 271,085.79 
Prepaid expense 0.00 
Inventories 0.00 
Other debits - GASB 72 Assets ' 100,528.00 

TOTAL ASSETS I 690,534.57 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 
--

--

LIABILITIES 
- ---

Warrants (;l'ayable 
-

0.00 
A~c,_ounts (;l'ayable 0.00 
Judaments ~ayable 0.00 
Contracts/loan~(notes i;i:ayable 0.00 
Matured interest pay?ble 0.00 
Other accrued oavables 0.00 
Due to other funds 0.00 

--

212000 . D!Je to other funds/governments 0.00 
214000 De~osits Qayable 0.00 
216000 Revenue_~ collected in advance 0.00 
233000 Advances from other funds I 0.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
' ---

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 
223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 0.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 

FUND BALANCE 
250100 Non-spendable 389,390.91 
250200 Restricted 60,000.00 

---

260100 Committed 0.00 
260200 Assiqned 241,143.66 
271000 Unassigned (Negative balance only) 0.00 

Total Fund Balances 690,534.57 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

-I 
Resources and Fund Balances 690,534.57 

-------



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#4020 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

3110001312000 Prooert~~t=ax=e=s----------+~1=0=,o=oo=·=oo~-+~1=0,=o=oo=·=oo~--1-~9~, 7~8~7=.0=9 _ _,__ __ ~r2~1=2~.9~1LJ' 
314140 Local option taxes 0.00 

331000 

Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

Federal qrants 

332000 I Federal shared revenues 
334000 State qrants 

335000 State shared revenues 
Charges for services 

341010 Miscellaneous collections 
341070 Planning fees 
343000 Public works charaes 
360000 ·Miscellaneous 

~~·=2=00~0~-+-'0ther miscellaneous reve~n=ue~-- - -
365000 Contributions/donatio_n_s___ ____ ____ . . . 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

361000 Rents and leases ~ 

__ 3_7_00 _O~O--+-ln_v_estment and royalty earnings . __ 1,000.00 1,000.00 · 1,042.36 , ____ 4~2.~36~ 

10,829.45 

, ____ ------------

~---- -+----- ---- ---- ----- -f------+------+------+-------1 

I 
. 

Total revenues 11,000.00_
1 

___ 1_1~,ooo.oo 

. EXPENDITURES 
-----SWo_o_o _ _,~-M-is-cellaneous ----- ---- 1.00 1.00 ·1:00 

900-950 Capital expenditures 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 
~ ---. - .. Total expenditures 50,001.00 50,001.00 0.00 50,001.00 
- 'Excess of revenues over (under) -l'--''-'--...;..;•--="'-'-~+-----'-"--1---'-=..;;.;-l 

.
e .. xpend".1tures .. ..... . (39,001.00) . (39,001.0.0~)'-t-__ 1_0,829.45 ; 49,830.45 

____ 10THE. R FINA.NCING SOURC. ES (USES) _ .. =t ~··. _________ 1 

381000 Bonds issued -+---- ----+- --~0.00 

~:~~~~ ~:t~~~l:~~:/~n~:~:a~~su:uded ··==--~ -- --+-- ---+-----· -=:__,-~.-._~
0

-o_ 
38201 O · Sale of as_s_et_s__ ---+- ____ 0.00 

_ _183000 Transfers In ~ ~ ' ____ O~ 
520000 Transfers out (enter as negative) . _. ____ --+-- 0.00 
384000 _ .. Special items - revenue .

1 

_ __ _ _0._00_ 
,_~38=5000 Extraordinary items - revenue . . . ., ____ ---+-- 0.00 

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negativel__ _ . _ ---+---- ___ 
1

___ 0.00 
,__52_5000 Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as n,-'-e"'g'ia"'ti-'-ve"'>\ ____ ,_ _____ ,_ ____ --+-----'0"'.0:.;0'-' 

Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1-------1---- ~-~--~-----+------f-------+------; 

Net change in fund balance 1'39,001 00) (39,001.00): 10,829.45 49,830.45 
Fund balances -July 1, 2017 as previously c.c---~ 

reported _ --+---- ----t---568,469.38 _ 
Prior period adjustments (45,850.00) 

Fund balances -July 1, 2017 as restated ~ ~ 522,619.38 --r-------1------ -
,_ __ ----+·_F_und balances - June 30, 2018 ---r=-"'53;,,3;;'=44=8=.8"'3'=' ____ _ 

---- --------j 

-73-
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#4025 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 
ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES I 

Taxes: I 

311000/312000 Prooertv taxes 0.00 

314140 Local option taxes 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

331000 I Federal arants 0.00 
0.00 

332000 Federal shared revenues ' 0.00 
334000 State arants 0.00 

0.00 
335000 State shared revenues 0.00 

Charges for services 

341010 Miscellaneous collections 0.00 
341070 Planning fees 0.00 
343000 Public works charaes 0.00 
360000 Miscellaneous 

361000 Rents and leases I 0.00 
362000 Oth19-r miscellaneous revenue 0.00 

365000 Contributions/donations 0.00 
370000 lnves.tment and royalty earnings o.oo I 0.00 837.97 837.97 

i 
' 

Total revenues 0.00 0.00 837.97 837.97 
------

-- - - ---· --

EXPENDITURES 
-----

510000 !Miscellaneous 0.00 
----gQo~95o ___ :capital expenditures 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 

I .. Total expellciltures- 1.00 1.00 . 0.00 1.00 
--- --E.Xcess of revenues over (under) 

expenditu~~~-
--· 

(1 00) (1.00) 837.97 I 838.97 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
-

381000 Bonds issued i 0.00 ----

381000 Discount on bonds issued . 
0.00 

- - - -- - ·----·- - ----

381070 Notes/loans/intercap issued 0.00 

382010 Sale of assets 0.00 
i------------- -·--- -

50,000.00 \ 383000 Transfers In 50,000,00 50,000.00 ' 0.00 

520000 Transfers out (enter as negative) 
.. - 0.00 

384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 
-

385000 Extraorg_[nary items - revenue ' 0.00 

524000 S~ecial items - expenditure (ent~r as neaative 0.00 
-

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as neg~ 0.00 
Total other financing sources (uses) ' 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00. 0.00 

-· - ----- -

Net change in fund balance 49,999.00 49,999.00 . 50,837.97 838.97 
Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as previously 
reported 100,533.31 

- --- ·--- -------

Prior period adjustments 
I 

Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as restated 100,533.31 
--

Fund balances - June 30, 2018 151,371.28 
- .. 

' 
-
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#4043 
STREET MAINTENANCE· CAPITAL EXP 

i VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/312000 ~ertytaxes 0.00 

314140 Local action taxes I 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) ' 

331000 
' 

Federal arants 0.00 
' 0.00 

332000 Federal shared revenues 0.00 

334000 State grants ! 0.00 

0.00 

335000 State shared revenues 0.00 
Charges for services 

341010 Miscellaneous collections 0.00 

341070 Planning fees 0.00 

343000 Public works charaes 0.00 
360000 Miscellaneous 

361000 Rents and leases 0.00 - ---- ----

362000 Other miscellaneous revenue 0.00 

365000 ' Contributions/donations 0.00 
------ ---- ·- ----- ---- ---- -----------

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 10.00 10.00 15.36 5.36 

--- - - -- ---- - - -- ---

Total revenues 10.00 10.00 I 15.36 5.36 
' 

--

EXPENDITURES ! __ ------- ------------

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
- ------

900-950 Capital expenditures 3, 182.00 I 3, 182.00 0.00 3,182.00 

Total expenditures 3, 182.00 ' 3, 182.00 0.00 ! 3,182.00 
Excess of revenues over (under) 

' 

expenditures (3, 172.00) (3, 172.00) 15.36 3,187.36 
-------- -- --- ------=---- -·-- -------

' OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) I -----

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
- ---·-

381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 -- - - ----

381070 
-

Notes/lo~s/intercap_issued_ 0.00 

382010 Sale of assets 0.00 
-

383000 Transfers In 
--

O,QQ_ 
520000 Transfers ou:t__(enter asnegative) _ 0.00 

384000 Spe9ial items - revenue 0.00 
- -----

385000 Extraordina!}'. items - revenue 
----- - - ---- 0.00 

524000 _jspecial items - expenditure (enter as neaative 0.00 
-

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as neg_~ 0.00 
Total other financing sources (uses) o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

- -----
I Net change in fund balance 

---
(3,172.00) __ (3, 172.00) 15.36 3, 187.36 

[Fund balances· July 1, 2017 as previously 

----
re_1>_o_rted 3, 187.59_ 

-- ----

Prior period adjustments 
------'-

I 
Fund balances ·July 1, 2017 as restated 3,187.59 

----

Fund balances· June 30, 2018 3,202.95 
------ - --- -

.73. 



CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND#4046 
PARKS - CAPITAL PROJECTS 

VARIANCE 
i WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL 1 AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

311000/312000 Property taxes 0.00 

314140 Local option taxes 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 
supplemental section for detail) 

331000 Federal arants 0.00 

0.00 

332000 Federal shared revenues 0.00 

334000 State arants 0.00 

0.00 

335000 State shared revenues I 0.00 
' Charges for services 

341010 Miscellaneous collections 
I 

0.00 I 

341070 Plannina fees 0.00 

343000 , Public works charaes 0.00 

360000 Miscellaneous 

361000 Rents and leases 0.00 
- - ---

362000 Other miscellaneous revenue 
' 

0.00 
---- -----· -·--

365000 Contributions/donations 0.00 
370000 Investment and royalty earnings 15.00 

····· 
15.00 12.11 -~Ill ------

Total revenues 15.00 15.00 12.11 _ ___R_81l)_ 
-- ------

--

EXPENDITURES 
--· ' -

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 
--

o.oo I 900-950 :_c~pital expenditu_~~~---- 1.00 1.00 1.00 
- ----- ---

i Total expenditures 1.00 ' 1.00 0.00 i 1.00 
Excess of revenues over (under) 

_ ~_xpendit~r~~- ____________ 14.00 14.00 12. 11 (1.89) 
--

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
------

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 
----- .. 

381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 
- - --- ------- ---------- -

381070 Notes/loans/intercap issued 0.00 

382010 Sale of assets 0.00 
- . -·- - -

383000 Transfers ln 0.00 
-

520000 Tra_n_slers out (enter as neaative) ------ 0.00 
-- ----

384000 Soecial items - revenue 0.00 
----

385000 Extraordinarl' items - revenue -- ----- -------- - 0.00 
-

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as neQative 0.00 

525000 _Extraordinary it_El_ms - expenditure( enter as neg• I 0.00 
--

I o.oo I Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Net change in fund balance ! 14.00 14.00 12.11 (1.89) 
~ 

Fund bal•frices - July 1, 2017 as previously 
- -- ----- -

~-- -
reported 2,499.40 

Prior period adjustments 
- ------- --

Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as restated 2,499.40 

Fund balances - June 30, 2018 2,511.51 
----~ --

----- ------- -
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CITY of HARDIN 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

TOTALS 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET 

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 
311000/312000 Pro~ert~ taxes 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,787.09 1212.91 

314140 Local ootion taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

I supplemental section for detail) I 
I 

331000 Federal grants 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00' 0.00 0.00 

332000 Federal shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

334000 State grants o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

335000 State shared revenues 0.00 i 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 
Charges for services I 

341010 Miscellaneous collections 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

341070 Planning fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
343000 Public works charoes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
360000 Miscellaneous ! 

I 

361000 Rents and leases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - ------ ------ ----------------

362000 : Other miscellaneous revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

365000 Contributions/donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - ----·--- ------------- ---- ------"" ---- ----

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 1,025.00 1,025.00 1,907.80 882.80 

-------

Total revenues 11,025.00 11,025.00 11,694.89 669.89 

---- --- --- ---- ---- -- -- --- -- ----

EXPENDITURES 
--

510000 Miscellaneous 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 
900-950 Capital expenditures 53,184.00 53,184.00 0.00 53,184.00 

-

Total expenditures 53, 185.00 53,185.00 0.00. 53,185.00 
-----

Excess of revenues over (under) 
expenditures (42,160.00) (42,160.00) 11,694.89 ' 53,854.89 

--

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
----------

381000 Bonds issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 --

381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
----

381070 Notes/loans/intercap issued 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00 -

382010 Sale of assets 0.00 0.00 • 0.00 0.00 

383000 Transfers In 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 
-

520000 Tr_anJ>fers olJt_(enter as negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

384000 Soecial items - revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

385000 
- Extraordinary item~_-:-.r~Y-~t:1~--- --

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- -------

524000 S~ecial items - exoenditure !enter as neaative 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00. 0.00 
525000 i Extraordinary items - expenditure( enter as neg~ 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

_Total other financing sources (uses) 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 
--

Net change in fund balance 7,840.00 7,840.00 61,694.89 53,854.89 
Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as previously 
reported 674,689.68 

- - ---

Prior period adjustments 

I 

(45,850.00) 
I 

Fund balances - July 1, 2017 as restated l 628,839.68 I -

I Fund balances - June 30, 2018 690,534.57 
~· 
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CITY of HARDIN 
SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL/STATE GRANTS, 
ENTITLEMENTS, AND SHARED REVENUES 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

REVENUE RECEIVING 
CODE FUND 

FEDERAL GRANTS/ENTITLEMENTS - {LIST} 
C-TEP (community Transportation Enhancement Prooram) 331050 2956 CTEP 

Total Federal Grants/Entitlements 

FEDERAL SHARED REVENUES - {LIST} 

Total Federal Shared Revenues 

STATE GRANTS/ENTITLEMENTS - {LIST} 
Coal lmoact Grant 334060 5417 LANDFILL 
TSEP - Treasure State Endowment Program 334120 5310 SEWER 

Total State Grants/Entitlements 

STATE SHARED REVENUES - {LIST} 

Gas Aoportionment Tax 335040 2820 GAS APPORTIONMENT 
Police Insurance Premium Apportionment 335050 2810 POLICE TRAINING/PENSION 
Gambling Machine Permits 335120 1000 GENERAL 
State Entitlement Share 335230 1000 GENERAL 
State Entitlement Share 335230 2190 COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE 
State Entitlement Share 335230 2370 PERS-EMPLOYER CONTRUIBUTIONS 
State Entitlement Share 335230 2371 GROUP HEAL TH-EMPLOYER CONTRIB 
State Entitlement Share 335230 3110 TIFD - DEBT SERVICE 
On Behalf Payments - PERS 336020 5210WATER 
On Behalf Payments - PERS 336020 5310 SEWER 
On Behalf Payments - PERS 336020 5410 SOLID WASTE 
On Behalf Payments - PERS 336020 5417 LANDFILL 
On Behalf Payments - PERS 336020 GOVERNMENTAL CONVERSION 

Total State Shared Revenues 

LOCAL GRANTS - (LIST} 

TOTAL 

-85-

AMOUNT 

6,567.67 

6,567.67 

0.00 

0.00 

357,500.00 
15,000.00 

372,500.00 

73,954.41 
7,224.00 

14,200.00 
690,731.16 

27, 150.88 
16,093.84 
27,214.08 

217.26 
5,124.73 
4,363.74 
2,111.02 
3,880.15 

10,639.36 

882,904.63 

0.00 

1,261,972.30 



ALL FUNDS 
SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - ALL FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Account i l.Oasn oa1ance Cash balance 
number Description 7/112017 Receipts Transfers in Disbursements Transfers Out 6/30/2018 

1000 GENERAL 682,767.73 1,256, 155. 76 302,009.20 721.70 1,511,961.97 728,249.02 

2000 SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

2190 Comerehensive Insurance 32,836.80 35,756.54 29,573.00 39,020.34 

2350 Local Government Study Commission 10,665.35 10,665.35 0.00 

2370 Emeloyer retirement 23,805.93 40,932.36 99.42 35,330.54 29,507, 17 

2371 Health Insurance 43,449.64 78,345.91 52, 155.43 129,327.53 44,623.45 

2372 Permissive Medical Levy 5,707.40 - 49,269.75 51,682.45 -- 3!294.?Q_ 

2396 CDBG (1993 & later) 24,770.93 105.77 24,876.70 

___ 239~ - _Local Charqes for Services 21 ,362.14 15,309~ 1_1 85.00 6,280.17 30,306.08 

2400 Light maintenance districts (all) 95,109.43 
-------

154,019.45 155,306.26 93,822.62 

2500 .M.~jntenance districts (all 533,316.87 288,907.94 23,990.50 0.00 303,337.23 542,878.08 

2810 Police reserve 0.00 7,224.00 7,224.00 0.00 
------·-

- __ ?_?20 Gas tax 254,754.64 73,954.41 25,227.37 55,692.88 298,243.54 

2821 Gas Tax - Special Al~<?_9_atlon P_rogram 0.00 27,518.43 . 27,518.43 

2917 Crime Victims Assistance -- 1,442.91 ---- 7,864.31 755.51 10,062.70 -- 0,03 

294_0 -- g_._Q_,B._~. -------- 0.00 

2960-79 Health grants (all) ----- ----- 0.00 

--
2956 _~-TEP __ 138.44 6,567.67 -------- 6,706.11 0.00 

-----

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE 1,047,360.48 785,775.65 102,228.23 85.00 801,188.22 1,134,091.14 

-
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ALL FUNDS 
SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - ALL FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 
I I I 

Account I 1 c;;asn tlalance 
I 

Gasll balance 
number Descrlotlon 711/2017 Receipts Transfers in Disbursements Transfers Out 613012018 

3000 DEBT SERVICE FUNDS fllst} 

3110 TIFD - Debi Service 653,721.72 361,477.49 340,014.98 675,184.23 

3511 SID #120 0.00 88,068.41 88,068.41 0.00 

3512 810#121 0.75 26,388.96 26,388,96 0.75 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 653,722.47 475,934.86 0.00 0.00 454,472.35 675,184.98 

4000 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS fllstl 

4020 Caoital lmorovements 266,706.57 1,077.67 21,956.47 45,850.00 243,890.71 

4025 Fire Deeartment 100,416.80 522.36 50,000.00 150,939.16 

4043 Streets Main! - Caetlal Exp 3, 180.24 13.57 3,193.81 

4046 Parks ~ Capital Projects 2,493.69 10.65 2,504.34 

TOTAi,,_ CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 372,797.30 1,624.25 71,956.47 __ 45,850.00 0.00 ~28.02 ·--

_5000 ENTERPRISE FUNDS (lis!) . ---

5210 Water 1,646, 176.50 86_2,~~3.40 24,550.87 2,814.40 874,753,1_9 1,655,453.1 ~ 

_____W_Q__ - Sewer 1,064,94_5.§0 679,940.30 122,628.29 2,101.85 918,406.25 947,005.99 

5410 Solid Waste 494,051.15 415,631.29 221,844.79 75.85 458,958.46 672,492.92 

5417 _Landfill 1,587,026.3_1 866,021.82 528,426_.~5 188.80 1,610,262.50 ~2~~ 

5610 Airnort 0.00 

-· TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 4,792,199.46 2,823,886.81 897,450.80 5,180.90 3,862,380.40 4,?45,975.77 

0.00 

TOTAL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

7000 T~UST FUNDS {list) 

0.00 0.00 

_1100 AGENCY FUNDS {list) 
--

7120 Fire disa~illty 182,003.67 8,678._28 __ 24,200.00 166,481.95 

7165 City Court _7,113.48 12,436.65 12,261.35 ?,288.78 
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ALL FUNDS 
SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - ALL FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

Account 1..asn balance 1.;asn oalance 

number Description 711/2017 Receipts Transfers In Disbursements Transfers Out 6/30/2018 

7900 AGENCY· OTHER 

7910 Pa~roll fund 44,213.14 22,276.08 1,682, 190.73 1,667,952.32 2,381 .98 78,345.65 

7930 Claims fund 5,289.06 0.00 3,990,159.73 3,992,659.47 2,789.32 

TOTAL TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 238,619.35 43,391.01 5,672,350.46 5,672,873.14 26,581.98 254,905.70 

8000 PERMANENT FUNDS 

TOTAL PERMANENT FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

TOTALS {to be accounted for) 7,787,466.79 5,386,768.34 7,045,995.16 5 724,710.74 6,656,584.92 7,838 934.63 

---
' 

-

-

- -

--

-
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ALL FUNDS 
CASH RECONCILIATION 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

BANK NAME 

Account Description 
First Interstate First Interstate 

First Interstate Bank" Hardin - First Interstate Little Horn State Bank- City Investments Cash in all 
(not full acct#) Bank - Hardin CD' Bank - Polson Bank US Bank Court (non-cash) Big Horn County depositories 

BALANCE PER 
STATEMENTS 890,402.22 4,092,419.87 116,734,67 988,474.44 501,899.70 13,280.28 184,272.14 6,787,483.32 
ADD 
Deposits in transit 1,958.32 84,795.46 330.00 87,083.78 
Service charges 0.00 
Other 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total to add 1,958.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,795.46 330.00 0.00 0.00 87,083.78 
SUBTRACT 
Outstanding checks 0.00 
Other 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total to subtract 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
l'""'""'-CASH 
IN DEPOSITS 892,360.54 4,092,419.87 116,734.67 988,474.44 586,695.16 13,610.28 0.00 184,272.14 6,874,567.10 
ADD 
Investments 863,339.53 863,339.53 

Land held for Resale 100,528.00 100,528.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total to add 0.00 0.00 863,339.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,528.00 0.00 963,867.53 
TOTAL IN 
DEPOSITORIES 892,360.54 4,092,419.87 980,074.20 988,474.44 586,695.16 13,610.28 100,528.00 184,272.14 7,838,434.63 

ADD 
Cash and cash items on hand 0.00 ----

Petty Cash 500.00 500.00 
--- ----o-.oo 

0.00 ---
0.00 
0.00 --
0,00 

- ---
0.00 

Total to add 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
**TOTAL ACCOUN I ED 
FOR 892,860.54 4,092,419.87 980,074.20 988,474.44 586,695.16 13,610.28 100,528,00 184,272.14 7,838,934.63 

"Total cash must agree with total cash reported within report 

--------
I I I I I c I 

Cash reconciles f Cash does not reconcile I ---

I - j_ I -
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GENERAL 

INFORMATION 

SECTION 



GENERAL INFORMATION 
(Complete all portions applicable to entity) 

1. Class of county/city THIRD 

2. Date of incorporation 1911 

3. County seat HARDIN 

4. Form of government COMMISSION/EXECUTIVE 

5. Population (most recent estimate) 3,754 

6. Land area 3.26 sq. mi 

7. Miles of roads/streets/alleys 31.4 

8. Taxable valuation 4,816,300 - (TIFD Incremental 1,311, 146) = 3,505, 154 

9. Road taxable valuation (county) 

10. Number of water consumers 1319 

11. Average daily water consumption 379,872 

12. Miles of water main 25.4 

13. Miles of sanitary and storm sewers 19.9 

14. Number of buildina permits issued 50 

15. Number of full-time employees 27.5 

B. PROPERTY TAX MILL LEVIES -
County/City/Town funds only (For fiscal year being reported) 

Fund/activity Mills 

GENERAL 127.98 
COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE 2.65 
PERS 7.71 
GROUP HEAL TH INSURANCE 9.54 
PERMISSIVE MEDICAL 15.50 
FIREMEN DISABILITY AND RETIREMENT 0.00 

TOTAL 163.38 
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